
 
Please note that times are approximate and subject to change. 

01/06/2016 
sj 

Individuals with disabilities needing auxiliary aid(s) may request assistance by contacting Town Hall at 970-369-6406 or email: mvclerk@mtnvillage.org.   
A minimum of 48 hours advance notice is required so arrangements can be made to locate requested auxiliary aid(s). 

 
 

 
TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE 

TOWN COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING 
MONDAY, JANUARY 11, 2:00 PM 

2nd FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM, MOUNTAIN VILLAGE TOWN HALL 
455 MOUNTAIN VILLAGE BLVD, MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, COLORADO 

AGENDA REVISED 
 Time Min Presenter Type  

1.  2:00    Call to Order 

2. E 2:00 10 Kennefick Action 

Liquor Licensing Authority: 
Consideration of Approval of a Special Event Liquor Permit 
for the Telluride Fire Festival Events to be Held on January 
14, 15 & 16 in the Great Room at the Ridge Club 

3.  2:10 10 Mahoney/Drew Action Consideration of Approval of a Bonfire on OSP-49R in 
Conjunction with the Telluride Fire Festival Special Event 

4.  2:20    Adjourn 
 

1



  Agenda Item #2 
 

  1 

 

Town of Mountain Village 

Date: 1/7/2016 
To: Town Council, Acting as the Liquor Licensing Authority (LLA) 
From: Susan Johnston, Deputy Town Clerk  
RE: Special Events Permit for the Telluride Fire Festival 

Consideration of Approval of a Special Event Liquor Permit for the Telluride Fire Festival 
Events to be Held on January 14, 15, & 16, 2016 in the Great Room at the Ridge Club 
 
All documentation and appropriate fees have been received and applicant meets all special 
event qualifications.  Required posting and noticing has occurred with no protests filed.      
 
Staff recommendation:  Motion to approve the special event liquor permit application for the 
Telluride Fire Festival events to be held on January 14, 15, & 16, 2016 in the Great Room at the 
Ridge Club. 

 

2



TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE 
SPECIAL EVENT LIQUOR PERMIT APPLICATION 

This application must be filed with Office of the Town Clerk, Town of Mountain Village, 455 Mountain Village Blvd., 
Mountain Village, Colorado 81435. Applicant must be a non-profit organization on file with the Colorado Secretary of State. 

In order to qualify for a Special Events Permit, you must be a nonprofit and one of the following: 

iii Social 0 Municipality Owning Arts Facilities 

o Fraternal 0 Religious Institution 

o Patriotic iii Philanthropic Institution 

o Political 0 Political Candidate 

o Athletic 
0 Chartered Branch, Lodge or Chapter of a National 

Organization/Society 

Type of Special Event applicant is applying for: 

o Fermented Malt Beverage (3.2%) I $lD/day Ii Beer, Wine & Liquor I $25/day 

1. Name of Applicant Organization or Political Candidate State Sales Tax Number (required) 

Telluride Fire Festival Pending 
2. Mailing Address of Organization or Political Candidate 3. Address of Place Special Event to be held 

PO Box 2525, Telluride, Co 81435 2 Coonskin Ridge Lane 
4. President/Secretary of Organization or Political Candidate 
Name Date of Birth Home Address Phone Number 

Chris Myers 3/14/62 532 West Colorado Ave, Telluride, CO 81435 970-596-6396 
5. Event Manager Name Date of Birth Home Address Phone Number 

Erin Ries 5/18/56 532 West Colorado Ave, Telluride, CO 81435 970-708-1059 
6. Has applicant organization or political candidate been issued a special event permit this calendar year? 

Ii Yes 1 o No 1 How many days? 13 days (January 2015) 
7. Are premises now licensed under state liquor or beer code? 

DYes 1 iii No 1 Towhom? 1 

8. Does the applicant have possession or written permission for the use of the premises to be licensed? 

iii Yes 1 o No 1 
List Below the Exact Date(s) for Which Application Is Being Made For Permit 

Date(s) 1/14/16 to Date(s) 1/15/16 to 

Hours 5:30pm to 7:30pm Hours 8pm to 11pm 

Date(s) 1/16/16 to Date(s) to 

Hours 9pm to 2am Hours to 

REPORT AND APPROVAL OF TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE LOCAL LICENSING AUTHORITY 
The foregoing application has been examined and the premises, business conducted and character of the applicant are 
satisfactory, and we do report that such permit, if granted, will comply with the provisions of Title 12, Article 48, C. R.S., as 
amended. THEREFORE, THIS APPLICATION IS APPROVED. 

SIGNATURE TITLE DATE 

1 I Po 9 e 

3

TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE 
SPECIAL EVENT LIQUOR PERMIT APPLICATION 

This application must be filed with Office of the Town Clerk, Town of Mountain Village, 455 Mountain Village Blvd., 
Mountain Village, Colorado 81435. Applicant must be a non-profit organization on file with the Colorado Secretary of State. 

In order to qualify for a Special Events Permit, you must be a nonprofit and one of the following: 

iii Social 0 Municipality Owning Arts Facilities 

o Fraternal 0 Religious Institution 

o Patriotic iii Philanthropic Institution 

o Political 0 Political Candidate 

o Athletic 
0 Chartered Branch, Lodge or Chapter of a National 

Organization/Society 

Type of Special Event applicant is applying for: 

o Fermented Malt Beverage (3.2%) I $lD/day iii Beer, Wine & Liquor I $25/day 

1. Name of Applicant Organization or Political Candidate State Sales Tax Number (required) 

Telluride Fire Festival Pending 
2. Mailing Address of Organization or Political Candidate 3. Address of Place Special Event to be held 

PO Box 2525, Telluride, Co 81435 2 Coonskin Ridge Lane 
4. President/Secretary of Organization or Political Candidate 
Name Date of Birth Home Address Phone Number 

Chris Myers 3/14/62 532 West Colorado Ave, Telluride, CO 81435 970-596-6396 
5. Event Manager Name Date of Birth Home Address Phone Number 

Erin Ries 5/18/56 532 West Colorado Ave, Telluride, CO 81435 970-708-1059 
6. Has applicant organization or political candidate been issued a special event permit this calendar year? 

Ii Yes 1 o No 1 How many days? 13 days (January 2015) 
7. Are premises now licensed under state liquor or beer code? 

DYes 1 iii No 1 Towhom? 1 

8. Does the applicant have possession or written permission for the use of the premises to be licensed? 

iii Yes 1 o No 1 
List Below the Exact Date(s) for Which Application Is Being Made For Permit 

Date(s) 1/14/16 to Date(s) 1/15/16 to 

Hours 5:30pm to 7:30pm Hours 8pm to 11pm 

Date(s) 1/16/16 to Date(s) to 

Hours 9pm to 2am Hours to 

REPORT AND APPROVAL OF TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE LOCAL LICENSING AUTHORITY 
The foregoing application has been examined and the premises, business conducted and character of the applicant are 
satisfactory, and we do report that such permit, if granted, will comply with the provisions of Title 12, Article 48, C. R.S., as 
amended. THEREFORE, THIS APPLICATION IS APPROVED. 

SIGNATURE TITLE DATE 

1 I Po 9 e 

TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE 
SPECIAL EVENT LIQUOR PERMIT APPLICATION 

Th is application must be filed wi th Office of the Town Clerk, Town of Mountain Village, 455 Mountain Vi llage Blvd., 
Mountain Village Colorado 81435 Appl icant must be a non-profi t organization on file w ith the Colorado Secretary of State , 
In order to qualify for a Special Events Permit, you must be a nonprofit and one of the following: 

iii Social 0 M unicipality Owning Arts Facilities 

o Fraternal 0 Religious Institution 

o Patriotic ii Philanthropic Inst itution 

o Political 0 Political candidate 

o Athletic 
0 Chartered Branch, Lodge or Chapter of a National 

Organization/ Society 

Type of Special Event applicant is applying for: 

o Fermented Malt Beverage (3.2%) I $l0/ day ii Beer, Wine & Liquor I S25/dav 

1. Name of Applicant Organization or Politkal Candidate State Sales Tax Number (required) 

Telluride Fire Festival Pending 
2. Mailing Address of Organization or Political Candidate 3. Address of Place Special Event to be held 

PO Box 2525, Telluride, Co 81435 2 Coonskin Ridge Lane 
4. President/Secretary of Organization or Politkal tandidilte 

Name Date of Birth Home Address Phone Number 

Chris Myers 3/14/62 532 West Colorado A~e . Telluride. CO 81 435 970-596-6396 
s. Event Manager Name Date of Birth Home Address Phone Number 

Erin Ries 5/18/56 532 West Colorado A~e. Telluride. CO 81435 970-708-1059 
6. Has applicant organization or political candidate been issued a special event permit this calendar year? 

iii Yes I ONo I How many days? ]3 days (January 2015) 
7. Are premises now licensed under state liquor or beer code? 

D Yes I ii No I To whom? I 
8. Does the applicant have possession or w ritten permission for the use of the premises to be licensed? 

Iii Yes I ONo I 
List Below the Exact Date(s) for Which Application 15 Being Made For Permit 

Date(s) 1/14/16 to Date(s) 1/15/16 to 

Hours 5:30pm to 7:30pm Hours 8pm to 11pm 

Date(s) 1/16/16 to Date(s) to 

Hours 9pm to 2am Hours to 

REPORT AND APPROVAL OF TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VilLAGE lOCAL LICENSING AUTHORITY 

The foregoing application has been examined and the premises, business conducted and character of the applicant are 
satisfactory, and we do report that such permit, if granted, will comply with the provisions of Title 12, Article 48, C.R.5., as 
amended. THEREFORE, THIS APPLICATION IS APPROVED. 

SIGNATURE TITLE DATE 

I I Po 9 e 



TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE 
SPECIAL EVENT LIQUOR PERMIT APPLICATION 
APPLICATION INFORMATION AND CHECKLIST 

THE FOLLOWING SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS MUST BE ATTACHED TO THIS APPLICATION FOR A PERMIT TO 
BE ISSUED: 

o Appropriate fee - CHECK PAYABLE TO THE TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE 

o Diagram of the area to be licensed (not larger than 8 W' x 11" reflecting bars, walls, partitions, ingress, 
egress and dimensions 
Note: if the event is to be held outside, please submit evidence of intended control, i.e., fencing, 
ropes, barriers, etc. 

o Copy of deed, lease, or written permission of owner for use of the premises 

o Certificate of good corporate standing (NONPROFIT) issued by Secretary of State within last two years; 
or 

o If not incorporated, a NONPROFIT charter; or 

o If a political candidate, attach copies of reports and statements that were filed with the Secretary of 

State. 

o Application must be submitted to the Town of Mountain Village at least thirty (30) days prior to the 

event. 

o The premises to be licensed must be posted at least ten (10) days before a hearing can be held. (12-

48-106 eR.S.) 

(12-48-102 eR.s.) 

A Special Event Permit issued under this article may be issued to an organization, whether or not presently . 

licensed under Articles 46 and 47 of this title, which has been incorporated under the laws of this state for the 

purpose of a social, fraternal, patriotic, political or athletic nature, and not for pecuniary gain or which is a 

regularly chartered branch, lodge or chapter of a national organization or society organized for such purposes 

and being nonprofit in nature, or which is a regularly established religious or philanthropic institution, and to 

any political candidate who has filed the necessary reports and statements with the secretary of state 

pursuant to Article 45 of Title 1, eR.S. a Special Event Permit may be issued to any municipality owning arts 

facilities at which productions or performances of an artistic or cultural nature are presented for use at such 

facilities. 

If an event is cancelled, the application fees and the day(s) are forfeited. 

21 Page 

4

TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE 
SPECIAL EVENT LIQUOR PERMIT APPLICATION 
APPLICATION INFORMATION AND CHECKLIST 

THE FOLLOWING SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS MUST BE ATTACHED TO THIS APPLICATION FOR A PERMIT TO 
BE ISSUED: 

o Appropriate fee - CHECK PAYABLE TO THE TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE 

o Diagram of the area to be licensed (not larger than 8 W' x 11" reflecting bars, walls, partitions, ingress, 
egress and dimensions 
Note: if the event is to be held outside, please submit evidence of intended control, i.e., fencing, 
ropes, barriers, etc. 

o Copy of deed, lease, or written permission of owner for use of the premises 

o Certificate of good corporate standing (NONPROFIT) issued by Secretary of State within last two years; 
or 

o If not incorporated, a NONPROFIT charter; or 

o If a political candidate, attach copies of reports and statements that were filed with the Secretary of 

State. 

o Application must be submitted to the Town of Mountain Village at least thirty (30) days prior to the 

event. 

o The premises to be licensed must be posted at least ten (10) days before a hearing can be held. (12-

48-106 eR.S.) 

(12-48-102 eR.s.) 

A Special Event Permit issued under this article may be issued to an organization, whether or not presently . 

licensed under Articles 46 and 47 of this title, which has been incorporated under the laws of this state for the 

purpose of a social, fraternal, patriotic, political or athletic nature, and not for pecuniary gain or which is a 

regularly chartered branch, lodge or chapter of a national organization or society organized for such purposes 

and being nonprofit in nature, or which is a regularly established religious or philanthropic institution, and to 

any political candidate who has filed the necessary reports and statements with the secretary of state 

pursuant to Article 45 of Title 1, eR.S. a Special Event Permit may be issued to any municipality owning arts 

facilities at which productions or performances of an artistic or cultural nature are presented for use at such 

facilities. 

If an event is cancelled, the application fees and the day(s) are forfeited. 

21 Page 

TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE 
SPECIAL EVENT LIQUOR PERMIT APPLICATION 
APPLICATION INFORMATION AND CHECKLIST 

THE FOlLOWING SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS MUST BE ATTACHED TO THIS APPLICATION FOR A PERMIT TO 
BE ISSUED: 

o Appropriate fee - CHECK PAYABLE TO THE TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VilLAGE 

o Diagram of the area to be licensed (not larger than 8 )1," x 11" reflecting bars, walls, partitions, ingress, 

egress and dimensions 

Note: if the event is to be held outside, please submit evidence of intended control, i.e., fencing, 
ropes, barriers, etc. 

o Copy of deed, lease, or written permission of owner for use of the premises 

o Certificate of good corporate standing (NONPROFIT) issued by Secretary of State within last two years; 
or 

o If not incorporated, a NONPROFIT charter; or 

o If a political candidate, attach copies of reports and statements that were filed with the Secretary of 

State. 

o Application must be submitted to the Town of Mountain Village at least thirty (30) days pr10r to the 

event. 

o The premises to be licensed must be posted at least ten (10) days before a hearing can be held. (U-

48-106 C.RS) 

(12-48-102 C.R.5.) 

A Special Event Permit issued under this article may be issued to an organization, whether or not presently . 

licensed under Articles 46 and 47 of this title, which has been incorporated under the laws of this state for the 

purpose of a social, fraternal, patriotic, political or athletic nature, and not for pecuniary gain or which is a 

regularly chartered branch, lodge or chapter of a national organization or society organized for such purposes 

and being nonprofrt in nature, or which is a regularly established religious or philanthropic institution, and to 

any political candidate who has filed the necessary reports and statements with the secretary of state 

pursuant to Article 4S of Title 1, c.R.S. a Special Event Permit may be issued to any municipality owning arts 

facilities at which productions or performances of an artistic or cultural nature are presented for use at such 

facilities. 

If an event is cancelled, the application fees and the day{s) are forfeited. 

2 1P a ge 



TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE 
SPECIAL EVENT LIQUOR LICENSE PERMIT APPLICATION 
ADDEN DUM Please answer all of the following questions. 

Describe the event and the target market. 

The reception on January 14 is an invitation-only event for sponsors, donors and VIP's. 
The two events for January 15 & 16 are fundraisers for the Telluride Fire Festival and 
target people with the ability to pay the ticket price. 35-55 years of age. 

How many people are you expecting per day? _2_5_0 _______________ _ 

Will you be serving alcoholic beverages? ....:;.y_e_s _________________ _ 

Are alcoholic beverages included in the event price? -=.y_e_s _____________ _ 

Will alcohol be sold by the drink? -=-y_e_s ___________________ _ 

What type of alcoholic beverages are you planning on selling/serving? _ 

Beer and wine for January 15 (Friday) and beer, wine, & a hot beverage cocktail with 
alcohol for January 16 (Saturday) 

Will you be selling/serving food items? January 14, 15 & 16 food will be served 

What type of food items will be sold or served? 

Appetizers will be passed to guests for January 14 & 16. Snacks will be available for 
guests on January 15. 

Will you be cooking food and if cooking food, will you use propane? 

No. Electric, plug-in warmers may be used . 

31Page 

5

TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE 
SPECIAL EVENT LIQUOR LICENSE PERMIT APPLICATION 
ADDEN DUM Please answer all of the following questions. 

Describe the event and the target market. 

The reception on January 14 is an invitation-only event for sponsors, donors and VIP's. 
The two events for January 15 & 16 are fundraisers for the Telluride Fire Festival and 
target people with the ability to pay the ticket price. 35-55 years of age. 

How many people are you expecting per day? _2_5_0 _______________ _ 

Will you be serving alcoholic beverages? ....:;.y_e_s _________________ _ 

Are alcoholic beverages included in the event price? -=.y_e_s _____________ _ 

Will alcohol be sold by the drink? -=-y_e_s ___________________ _ 

What type of alcoholic beverages are you planning on selling/serving? _ 

Beer and wine for January 15 (Friday) and beer, wine, & a hot beverage cocktail with 
alcohol for January 16 (Saturday) 

Will you be selling/serving food items? January 14, 15 & 16 food will be served 

What type of food items will be sold or served? 

Appetizers will be passed to guests for January 14 & 16. Snacks will be available for 
guests on January 15. 

Will you be cooking food and if cooking food, will you use propane? 

No. Electric, plug-in warmers may be used. 

31Page 

TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE 

SPECIAL EVENT LIQUOR LICENSE PERMIT APPLICATION 

A D DEN DUM Please answer afJ of the following questions. 

Describe the event and the tarlet market. 

The reception on January 14 is an invitation-only event for sponsors, donors and VIP's. 
The two events for January 15 & 16 are fundraisers for the Telluride Fire Festival and 
target people with the ability to pay the ticket price. 35-55 years of age. 

How many people are you expecting per day? "2::5:.:0'-_______________ _ 

Will you be serving alcoholic beverages? ~y'--e_s _________________ _ 

Are alcoholic beverages included in the event price? ~y_e_s ______________ _ 

Will alcohol be sold by the drink? "Y'--e:.s.::.... _ _ __________ _______ _ 

What type of alcoholic beverages are you planning on selling/serving? . 

Beer and wine for January 15 (Friday) and beer, wine, & a hot beverage cocktail with 
Icohol for January 16 (Saturday) 

Willyoubesellingfseovingfoodltemsl January 14,15 &16 food will be served 

What type of food items will be sold or served? 

Appetizers will be passed to guests for January 14 & 16. Snacks will be available for 
uests on January 15. 

Will you be cooking food and if cooking food, will you use propane? 

No. Electric, plug-in warmers may be used. 

31 Page 



TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE 
SPECIAL EVENT LIQUOR LICENSE PERMIT APPLICATION 
ADD END U M Please answer all of the following questions. 

Will you have amplified sound or live music inside or outside? _1_n_s_i_d_e __ o_n_l-=y=---____ _ 

Will there be tents/awnings? _N_o _____________________ _ 

Describe your security plans for this event. 

Security will be posted both in the lobby area off the Great Room and inside the venue. 
Event managers will be at both events as well as Event Director to handle any issues. 

Describe the type of training security personnel will have prior to the event. 

Event Director will be training security staff how to handle guests in tough situations. 

How will you insure compliance with beer/liquor laws, such as: no service to minors or visibly 

intoxicated persons, no service outside of designated premises, no service before or after hours 

designated for the event, etc. 

These are 21 + events only. Guests will be carded at the door and will be denied entry if 
under age (Le., ticket will be refunded). 

Do you have an emergency plan for the event? If yes, please describe in detail. 

We can stop the music immediately and have microphones to be able to make an 
emergency announcement if the need arises. A trained nurse will be at each event to 
handle any medical emergency and take a guest via the gondola to the Medical Center. 

41 Page 

6

TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE 
SPECIAL EVENT LIQUOR LICENSE PERMIT APPLICATION 
ADD END U M Please answer all of the following questions. 

Will you have amplified sound or live music inside or outside? _1_n_s_i_d_e __ o_n_l-=y=---____ _ 

Will there be tents/awnings? _N_o _____________________ _ 

Describe your security plans for this event. 

Security will be posted both in the lobby area off the Great Room and inside the venue. 
Event managers will be at both events as well as Event Director to handle any issues. 

Describe the type of training security personnel will have prior to the event. 

Event Director will be training security staff how to handle guests in tough situations. 

How will you insure compliance with beer/liquor laws, such as: no service to minors or visibly 

intoxicated persons, no service outside of designated premises, no service before or after hours 

designated for the event, etc. 

These are 21 + events only. Guests will be carded at the door and will be denied entry if 
under age (Le., ticket will be refunded). 

Do you have an emergency plan for the event? If yes, please describe in detail. 

We can stop the music immediately and have microphones to be able to make an 
emergency announcement if the need arises. A trained nurse will be at each event to 
handle any medical emergency and take a guest via the gondola to the Medical Center. 

41 Page 

TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE 
SPECIAL EVENT LIQUOR LICENSE PERMIT APPLICATION 
ADDEN DUM Please answer all a/the/allowing questions. 

Will you have amplified sound or live music Inside or outside? _1_n_s_i_d_e_o_n~1 y"--____ _ 

Will there betents/awn,ngs?_N_o _____ ___________ _ ___ _ _ 

Describe your security plans for this event. 

Security will be posted both in the lobby area off the Great Room and inside the venue. 
Event managers will be at both events as well as Event Director to handle any issues. 

Describe the type of training security personnel will have prior to the event. 

Event Director will be training security staff how to handle guests in tough situations. 

How will you insure compliance with beer/liquor laws, such as: no service to minors or visibly 

intoxicated persons, no service outside of designated premises, no service before or after hours 
designated for the event, etc. 

These are 21+ events only. Guests will be carded at the door and will be denied entry if 
under age (i.e., ticket will be refunded) . 

00 you have an emergency plan for the event? If yes, please describe in detail. 

We can stop the music immediately and have microphones to be able to make an 
emergency announcement if the need arises. A trained nurse will be at each event to 
handle any medical emergency and take a guest via the gondola to the Medical Center. 

4 1Page 



TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE 
SPECIAL EVENT LIQUOR LICENSE PERMIT APPLICATION 
OATH OF APPLICANT Please initial each of the following statements. 

[ZJ I understand that as the promoter of the event, that both the non-profit and the server can be charged 

criminally for alcohol violations under permit. I also understand that the non-profit can be held responsible for 

any tax liabilities generated by the alcohol permitted event. 

[{] I understand that I must allow open access to all town personnel (Le., Police, Fire, Community 

Development, etc.) at this event, even if it is deemed a private function. Further, due to health and safety 

concerns, I understand that other town departments, as a result of circulation of this city application, may 

have additional requirements resulting in other costs for my special event. 

[ZJ I understand that if this permit is denied, the Town of Mountain Village assumes no liability for 

expenses incurred by the applicant. 

[l] I understand that if during the course of the event, the town determines there is a public safety hazard 

or if there is a violation of any permit condition, the event will be terminated immediately. The Town of 

Mountain Village is not responsible for any expenses incurred by the permit holder. Failure to meet the 

requirements of this permit may provide basis for denial of future permits for a given event, event manager or 

sponsor. 

[ZJ I understand that only non-profit entities that are properly formulated with the State of Colorado may 

apply for special event liquor permits, and they may only apply if the permit application and all attachments 

are filed at least 30 days before the event per state law. In addition, non-profits are required to have: i) state 

sales tax number from Colorado Department of Revenue, ii) Certificate of Good Standing for their non-profit 

from Colorado Secretary of State's office, and iii) Town of Mountain Village business license and sales tax 

number from Mountain Village Finance Department. 

[ZJ I declare under penalty of perjury in the second degree that this application and all attachments are 

true, correct and complete to the best of my knowledge. I also acknowledge that it is my responsibility and the 

responsibility of my agents and employees to comply with the provisions of the Colorado Liquor and Beer 

Code and Regulations and all Town of Mountain Village rules, regulations, ordinances and codes that affect my 

license. 

12/17/15 

Authorized Signature Date 

Erin Ries 12/17/15 
Print Name Title 

51Poge 

7

TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE 
SPECIAL EVENT LIQUOR LICENSE PERMIT APPLICATION 
OATH OF APPLICANT Please initial each of the following statements. 

[ZJ I understand that as the promoter of the event, that both the non-profit and the server can be charged 

criminally for alcohol violations under permit. I also understand that the non-profit can be held responsible for 

any tax liabilities generated by the alcohol permitted event. 

[{] I understand that I must allow open access to all town personnel (Le., Police, Fire, Community 

Development, etc.) at this event, even if it is deemed a private function. Further, due to health and safety 

concerns, I understand that other town departments, as a result of circulation of this city application, may 

have additional requirements resulting in other costs for my special event. 

[ZJ I understand that if this permit is denied, the Town of Mountain Village assumes no liability for 

expenses incurred by the applicant. 

[2] I understand that if during the course of the event, the town determines there is a public safety hazard 

or if there is a violation of any permit condition, the event will be terminated immediately. The Town of 

Mountain Village is not responsible for any expenses incurred by the permit holder. Failure to meet the 

requirements of this permit may provide basis for denial of future permits for a given event, event manager or 

sponsor. 

[ZJ I understand that only non-profit entities that are properly formulated with the State of Colorado may 

apply for special event liquor permits, and they may only apply if the permit application and all attachments 

are filed at least 30 days before the event per state law. In addition, non-profits are required to have: i) state 

sales tax number from Colorado Department of Revenue, ii) Certificate of Good Standing for their non-profit 

from Colorado Secretary of State's office, and iii) Town of Mountain Village business license and sales tax 

number from Mountain Village Finance Department. 

[ZJ I declare under penalty of perjury in the second degree that this application and all attachments are 

true, correct and complete to the best of my knowledge. I also acknowledge that it is my responsibility and the 

responsibility of my agents and employees to comply with the provisions of the Colorado Liquor and Beer 

Code and Regulations and all Town of Mountain Village rules, regulations, ordinances and codes that affect my 

license. 

12/17/15 

Authorized Signature Date 

Erin Ries 12/17/15 
Print Name Title 

51Poge 

TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE 
SPECIAL EVENT LIQUOR LICENSE PERMIT APPLICATION 
OATH OF APPLICANT Please initiol each a/the following statements. 

0, understand that as the promoter of the event, that both the non-profit and the server can be charged 

criminally for alcohol violations under permit. I also understand that the non-profit can be held responsible for 

any tall: liabilities generated by the alcohol permitted event. 

[{] I understand that I must allow open access to all town personnel (i.e., Police, Fire, Community 

Development, etc.) at this event, even if it is deemed a private function. Further, due to health and safety 

concerns, I understand that other town departments, as a result of circulation of this city application, may 

have additional requirements resulting In other costs for my specia l event. 

o I understand that if this permit is denied, the Town of Mountain Village assumes no liability for 

expenses incurred by the applicant . 

[{] I understand that if during the course of the event, the town determines there is a public safety hazard 

or if there is a violation of any permit condition, the event will be terminated immediately. The Town of 

Mountain Village is not responsible for any expenses incurred by the permit holder. Failure to meet the 

requirements of this permit may provide basis for denial of future permits for a given event, event manager or 

sponsor. 

WI understand that only non-profit entities that are properly formulated with the State of Colorado may 

apply for special event liquor permits, and they may only apply if the permit application and all attachments 

are filed at least 30 days before the event per state law. In addition, non-profits are required to have: il state 

sales tax number from Colorado Department of Revenue, ii) Certificate of Good Standing for their non-profit 

from Colorado Secretary of State's office, and iii) Town of Mountain Village business license and sales tax 

number from Mountain Village Finance Department. 

o I declare under penalty of perjury in the second degree that this application and all attachments are 

true, correct and complete to the best of my knowledge. I also acknowledge that it is my responsibility and the 

responsibility of my agents and employees to comply with the provisions of the Colorado liquor and Beer 

Code and Regulations and all Town of Mountain Village rules, regulations, ordinances and codes that affect my 

license. 

12117115 

Authorized Signature Oate 

Erin Ries 12/17115 
Print Name Title 

51Poge 



Great Room on 2 Coonskin Ridge Lane 
Details reflecting bars, walls, partitions, ingress, egress, dimensions 

Entry from 

C) 
-

c;j) 
~ 

~ 

G"-

r)J 

uJ 

lobby_ Ticket 
taker & person 
card ing to be 
located here 

Seating area 
~ 

Seating area 
~ 

Stage ..i, 

w 
N , 

Seating area 

~ 

Seating area 
¢ 

Bar ¢ 

Seating area 
¢ 

(,,1 
r,:, 

-o ... 

0 ... 
().) 

:. 

Caterer 
Egressl 
ingress¢ 

z 

alcohol 
storage 
is in 
back 
room 
¢ 

~ 

-: I 
ss '\I--..-J 

8

Great Room on 2 Coonskin Ridge Lane 
Details reflecting bars, walls, partitions, ingress, egress, dimensions 

Entry from 

C) 
-

c;j) 
~ 

~ 

G"-

r)J 

uJ 

lobby_ Ticket 
taker & person 
card ing to be 
located here 

Seating area 
~ 

Seating area 
~ 

Stage ..i, 

w 
N , 

Seating area 

~ 

Seating area 
¢ 

Bar ¢ 

Seating area 
¢ 

(,,: 

r,:, 

-o ... 

0 ... 
().) 

:. 

Caterer 
Egressl 
ingress¢ 

z 

alcohol 
storage 
is in 
back 
room 
¢ 

~ 

-: I 
ss '\I---..J 

Great Room on 2 Coonskin Ridge Lane 
Details reflecting bars, walls, partitions, ingress, egress, dimensions 

Entry from 

C) 
-

IP 
~ 

"'-
'X) 

uJ 

'" 

lobby. Ticket 
taker & person 
carding to be 
located here 

Seating area 
(;;l 

Seating area 
(;;l 

Stage .i. 

IN 
N . 

Seating area 
(;;l 

Seating area 
0:> 

Bar 0:> 

1, 1 

I. , 

Seating area 
0:> 

C' 
r':, 

'r-. -o -

0 -Q;J 
< 

Caterer 
Egress/ 
ingress o:> 

alcohol 
storage 
is in 
back 
room 
0:> 

I", 
I 

gr~ "'-1 
• 



I 

alcohol 
storage is 
in locKed lr-_~ _____ ______ -.l 
back room I 
¢ 

Alcohol 
storage 

security is located in this 
back room for the 
duration of all events. 

Staff walks from door 
at back corner of Great 
Room to locked 
storage area 

Caterer/bartenders 
come through 
here . if -----~ 
ingress/ ¢ 
Egress 

J 

Great Room 

9

I 

alcohol 
storage is 
in locKed lr-_~ _____ ______ -.l 
back room I 
¢ 

Alcohol 
storage 

security is located in this 
back room for the 
duration of all events. 

Staff walks from door 
at back corner of Great 
Room to locked 
storage area 

Caterer/bartenders 
come through 
here . if -----~ 
ingress/ ¢ 
Egress 

J 

Great Room 
I 

alcohol 
storage is 
in locKed 1- --------------1 
back room 
<=:> 

Alcohol 
storage 

security is located in this 
back room for the 
duration of all events. 

Staff walks from door 
at back corner of Great 
Room to locked 
storage area 

Caterer/bartenders 
come through 
here . il' --r- ----.J 

ingress/ <=:> 
Egress 

1 
Great Room 



PURSUANT TO THE LIQUOR LAWS 
OF COLORADO 

Ie II urid.e. Ei re fesfiyo..l 

HAS REQUESTF . CENSING 
OFFICIALS OF The, ofA",rrIq;n V.~e 
TO· Grant a ckel 6mt l"q?_if: 
LICENSE AT: 2. ~Dl1+ Is ..; 

HEARING ON APPLICATION HELD AT: 

Zi;":.~:r:::!~ ~~:-alwto 
TI. AND DATE: .the. u; eI",?9Hr 
DATE OF APPLICATION :0... .. h« II ,20 .. Li __ 

ORDER OF: The r"..,. 0 tal lain'riRwc. 

10

PURSUANT TO THE LIQUOR LAWS 
OF COLORADO 

Ie II llTid.e Ei re fe.sliyo..l 

CENSING 

PURSUANT TO THE LIQUOR LAWS 
OF COLORADO 

Telluride Ei.re Fe:N;yo..l 

HAS REQUEST 'CENSING 
OFFICIALS OF The- o£A",rrIq;n\6~e 
TO* Gmpt a c\r,.;ql F..mt L!f'1Cl!" ?-i t: 
UCENSE AT: 2. re,':1n'H+ 19 't 

fwBh+figfe ..... IS gil! E ~ .... IS. .. I" 

HEARING APPLICATION TOllE HELD AT: 

~~~ ~~::~~-
AND DATE: 1:00.- 'E £J ",?m .. 
OF APPLICAnON:o.. ,hv If ,20.-16L.

ORDER OF: Tlv: 1j 7 o,! fNn'ti'Je. 



Ridge Great Room Lease Agreement 
Amended and Restated 

This Lease Agreement (this "Lease") is made effective as of December 3, 2015 by and between Coonskin 
Ridge Cabin Lot, LLC ("Landlord"), and Telluride Fire Festival ("Tenant") . 

The parties agree as follows: 

1. PREMISES. LalJdlord, in , [111'. 11 k l ~:.t i ' lI ! i d ' 111,· provisions ·P H .\ Ili:. d ill til " I case, leases to Tenant that 
pOltion of Unit 2, Lot 161 A - ! I( 1'\\II!d H'g. k 11 , \\ ''' 1 as the Grcat I{ i ,,,1\1 all t! I .. :\1 1 7. Lot 161 A-I R Building, 
known as the Gondola Entry \ I l·". "".·,I l ,:d ; 1{ _. l oonskin Ridge Lane, Mountain Village, Colorado 
l"Premises"). 

2 . TE \LV1. 
2 .1 Set Up and Take Down Term. For set up and take down purposes only, the [ease term for the 
Great Room will begin on January 13, 2016 at 1:00 PM Muuntain Time and wi.lI terminate un 
January 19, 20J 6 at 5:00 PM Mouutnin Time. Take down and caterer e1eanup must occllr within this 
period or an additional $1,000.00 per day or portion thereof will be due (unless ;1 ~n ()\" bii/Zarcl 
prt: \ L'lll'i lake c/(m n of bu lk it;;:lIl:i fcom lh,' lll ()umain IJ sing y"uo' :; [1\)\\ \l·hid eo). 

2.2 Function Term. The function will be for approximatdy four hours per day on each of January 
14, J 5 and 16, 2016 starting in the evening. 

2.3 USE Of PREMISES. Tenant shall occupy and usc the Premises only for a VIP event on January 
14, the Rob Garza event on January 15 and the fire Ball dance-type event on January 16. 

2.3 .1 Tenant may use Unit 7 on January 14, 15, 16 and 17 from 10:00 AM to 5:00 PM for 
the purpose of providing hospitality service. Tenant's usc during this time will be limited to 
tbe general a.rea of the large desk located at the northern end of Unit 7. Tenant acknowledges 
that access to Allred's Restaurant passes through the Gondola Entry Area and , therefore. 
Tenant will ensure that. access to Allred ' s Restaurant is unimpeded . 

3. RENT AMOUNTS, PAYMENTS AND ADJUSTMENTS. 

3.1 Lease Ren1 . The rental payments to be made by Tenallt to Lmdlurd under this Lease shall 
cUllsist of Bas~ Rent and Additional Rent, as set forth below. For purpO!)CS of this lease, the term 
"Renf' shall refer to Base Rent and Additional Rent. 

3.2 Base Rent. The Base Rent for this Lcase shall be $4,350 for the three evcnts and hospitality 
service. $800.00 of the Elise Rent shull be paid concurrently with the execution of this lease and the 
balance of the Base Rent, $3 ,550,00 shall be paid on or before January 1,2016. 

3.3 Additional Rent. In addition to the Base Rent, and as "Additional Rent." Tenant shall pay the 
following: 

3.3.2 All costs of cleaning the Premises with a $250 minimum. Tenant shall pay a cleaning 
security deposit of $500 concuTTeut1y with the execution of this lease. The deposit check 
will be cashed immediately. Tfthe costs of cleaning exceed the deposit Tenant shall pay the 
balance due within ten (10) days of receipt of the invoice setting forth the additional cleaning 
costs . 

4. SECURITY!DAMAGE/THEFT DEPOSIT. On or before January 1, 2016 Tenant shall pay a 
security!damageithcrt!additional base rent deposit of$I ,OOO .OO. The deposit t:hcck will be cashed and 
appropriate funds, if any, reimbursed within 21 days after the event. 

11

Ridge Great Room Lease Agreement 
Amended and Restated 

This Lease Agreement (this "Lease") is made effective as of December 3, 2015 by and between Coonskin 
Ridge Cabin Lot, LLC ("Landlord"), and Telluride Fire Festival ("Tenant") . 

The parties agree as follows: 

1. PREMISES. LalJdlord, in , [111·, 11 ic l " I: I H! i d ' 111,· provisions 'P H " IIi:. d III t il l' I case, leases to Tenant that 
pOltion of Unit 2, Lot 161 A- ! I( nlilid H'g. k Il ' '''' I I as the Great I{ ""I\{ alld I .. 1\1 1 7. Lot 161 A-I R Building, 
known as the Gondola Entry \ I l·". h .·,l l ,:d ; 1{ _. l oonskin Ridge Lane, Mountain Village, Colorado 
l"Premises"). 

2. TER..V1. 
2.1 Set Up and Take Down Term. For set up and take down purposes only, the lease term for the 
Great Room will begin on January 13, 2016 at 1:00 PM Muuntain Time and wi.lI terminate un 
January 19, 20J 6 at 5:00 PM Mountnin Time. Take down and caterer e1eanup must occllr within this 
period or an additional $1,000.00 per day or portion thereof will be due (unless ;1 ~n()\" bli/Zarcl 
pre\em" lake ci(m n of bulk it'::l1l:i fcom lh,' lll()umain using Y,'UO' :; [1\)\\ \ehide,). 

2.2 Function Term. The function will be for approximatdy four hours per day on each of January 
14, J 5 and 16, 2016 starting in the evening. 

2.3 USE Of PREMISES. Tenant shall occupy and usc the Premises only for a VIP event on January 
14, the Rob Garza event on January 15 and the fire Ball dance-type event on January 16. 

2.3 .1 Tt:nant may use Unit 7 on January 14, 15, 16 and 17 from 10:00 AM to 5:00 PM for 
the purpose of providing hospitality service. Tenant's usc during this time will be limited to 
tbe general a.rea of the large desk located at the northern end of Unit 7. Tenant acknowledges 
that access to Allred's Restaurant passes through the Gondo la Entry Area and, therefore, 
Tenant will ensure that. access to Allred's Restaurant is unimpeded . 

3. RENT AMOUNTS, PAYMENTS AND ADJUSTMENTS. 

3.1 Lease Rent . The rental payments to be made by Tenallt to Lmdlurd ullder this Lease shall 
cnllsist of Base Rent and Additional Rent, as set forth below. For purpo~es of tbis lease, the term 
"Rent" shall refer to Base Rent and Additional Rent. 

3.2 Base Rent. The Base Rent for this Lcase shall be $4,350 for the three evcnts and hospitality 
service. $800.00 of the Elise Rent shull be paid concurrently with the execution of this lease and the 
balance of the Base Rent, $3 ,550.00 shall be paid on or before January 1,2016. 

3.3 Additional Rent. In addition to the Base Rent, and as "Additional Rent." Tenant shall pay the 
following: 

3.3.2 All costs of cleaning the Premises with a $250 minimum. Tenant shall pay a cleaning 
security deposit of $500 concurrently with the execution of this lease. The deposit check 
will be cashed immediately. Tfthe costs of cleaning exceed the deposit Tenant shall pay the 
balance due within ten (10) days of receipt of the invoice setting forth the additional cleaning 
costs. 

4. SECURITY!DAMAGE/THEFT DEPOSIT. On or before January 1,2016 Tenant shall pay a 
sccurity!damageithcrt!additional base rent deposit of$I ,OOO .OO. The deposit t:hcck will be cashed and 
appropriate funds, if any, reimbursed within 21 days after the event. 

Ridge Ureat Ruom Lease Agrt:cmcni 
Amended lind Restated 

This Lease Agreement (Ibis "lcase") is maue efi't:clivc. as (If December 3, 211 15 by and between Coonskin 
Ridge Cabin Lot, l LC ("Landlord"), and Telluride Fire Festival ("Tenant"). 

The parties ab'1"ce as foHuws; 

I. PREMISES. l andlord, 10 ,,'1,"" -, 11,,,1," II" provisions P' \' I I·,' "I 11' \ \ C,lse, Ic::llieS to "l'C0311t th aT 
purtionof Unit 2, lOi 16IA-II( nll!!,I!!'.: J, IW' II as thcGn!III I' "I' ,II, I ,'117, Lot 16 1A- IR []uilding. 
knOWIl as the vondl)la c ntl)' \1. I " ;\' \!'I t 1I()nSk1l1 Rldg~ ltlf1c, Mountain Village, Colorado 
t"' rrcmi!;C)"). 

2. TEILV1. 
2.1 Set Up and T ake Down Teml. For sct up allll take down purposes only, thc lease Icnn for the 
Great Room will begin on January 13,20 16 at L;OO PM Muuntain Time and wtll \crminate on 
January 19, 2016 at ~:OO ('1M Muunl»in Time. Trlke down and caterer chmn up must oeeur wiihill this 
period or an additional $1 ,OOU.Oll per day or portion thereof will b.: dUll (u!lIC~~ j, ~ n, \\\' hli/'lll~d 
pre' ":1I1~ Inh ~ J"I,,]\ \l f bult, !\~Jtb f"llm Ill. mOuII!lI I!l,h;ng y ,l ll " ~ n\)" ~.:Illd ~-<;). 

2.2 Function Term. Thc fun ction w ill be fo r approximatdy four hours per day on each of J,lOuary 
14. 15 and 1 fl. 2()J6 slaTting in fh~ eVl'tling. 

2.3 IJSE Of PREMISES. TCIliLnI shall uccupy and use the Prcmise.s. on ly lor II VIP event (In Januury 
14, the Rob Gat7.a cvelll 0 11 Jauutlry 15 and th e f ire fla il d:l.nee- type event on Jan uary 16. 

2.3.1 Tenant may usc Unit 7 on January 14. 15, 16 and 17 from 10:00 AM It) 5;00 PM for 
the pUI"J10Sl: of providing hospita li ty s.:rviee. Tellant 's usc during this linle will be limited to 
the general area o f the lurge desk located :ll the lJ(!rthcrn end of Unit 7. TManl 1:lcJ..:nowledgcs 
thnl <LeeCS$ to Al lred's ResTaurant pas~es through the Ciomlola Enny A n:;t :lnd, therefore. 
Tenant will CUSLUe thOlt access to Allred's Restaurant is unimpeded . 

] , RENT AMOUNTS, PAYMENTS AND ADJUST\1ENTS. 

3,1 Lellse R~nl. The rent:l l paymclJls to ht m:lJe by Tcn~lI\t to Llwd lord under Ihis Leasl! i>hall 
consj~1 of B .. s~ R~Jl t and Additional Rent, as set fonh below. For purp()ses of this Lease, the teml 
"Rent" Shll ll refer 10 Ollse Rent and Add il ion>!l Ren!. 

3.2 O:J,se Rem. T he Ra~c Rent for th is lcas~ shall be $4,J 50 for the three events and hospitality 
serv;('(.'. SHOO.DO of the Bnsa Rent Shl!1I be psid coflCurrc:ntly with Ihe c/lC'Culion oflh;.~ Icsse: tmd the 
balance oflhe \las.: Rent. $J,550.00 slla l1 be paid un or before January I, 2U Lb. 

3.3 AdJi,ional Rent. In addition to Ihc flase Relit , and as "AJdi riunll l Relll."'fcnnni shll l1 pay the 
following: 

3.1 .2 All ellsts ofcle:m ing th t: Prcmi.'es with a S2:'iO minimum. T.:nanl shall pay a cleaning 
security deposit nf $500 concurrently wilh Inc execution of Ilus lealie. The deposit check 
w ill be cashed immcdialdy. If the costs of eleaning cxceed the deposit Tenant shall pay the 
bah.ll1ee due wil.hin ten (10) days of reecipt aftne invoice !'icning funh tilt: additiu(]a l clean ing 
eOf>ts. 

4. SECUR ITY/DAMAGEf rH EFT DEPosrT. On or befon: J:InUllry 1, 2016 Tenan t shall pay 1l 

seeurityldAmagc/thefiluddltiona l base rcnl deposi t of $1 ,000.00. The deposit check will be \"'Ished And 
appropriatc filnds. if any, reimbursed within 21 days atler the cvent. 



It!' , ,,11 II, 

II \ " 

,_' _Que .s:'onculT~ntly W\!,.h Lease Execution 
Base Rent 1 ~,)\IIO 

I Cleaning Security Qel?osit

Secu!itY,iDamag,cl hell DcplI' it 
TomlCheck At Execution 

" . Due 0, , BeforeJalll l '" 1.1016 - --Ba:>c Ren1 

I . ·'1 .' 

I $1.300 

$ 1.t~O () 

$4,350 

'- ' . ~ I 'I 
• j I.!"" J I 1tl~ 

l 
-\ 

6, INDEMNIJ-'JCATJON. Tenant shall iudemnify. dL'fl.'lId and hold Lnndlord. the owners of thc 
I. • II, hi I, I . 'I .1 11 R ,I _ rid 

I., I 11. II • 'I ". ," r • ' " II and 
.1. , I, '! ., It. tldll 111\ ',11'" !1 I I; I. , ,,' <II 

, !, I 'J • '1 _ ~ r [! \,_ !)[ _' I I . .. , -I r ;, f 11, r I '". ;., I; \.. r i I ...... J i ' " 'I \ II ,I ~ \1 •. ' 1'\ ;"" ·"I.j ) I 'I, tity 
"'".,, Ii" Ii\ 'I ,I'" ",I '1. I", It " .',,' "I l" ll "' ,' r the Premises, Building. eoml1lon areas and adjae.:nt 
d.'" fI', 1",\ I. , I ;k' , ', ' , I'. , ,: ,I,' ,' " ,I, ,wholly lIr in pali by any act ur omission of Tenant, l)r 

Tenant's agent~, cmployees. liecl1sees, guests, cOlltraelors or invitees (or any otlier person using th.:: PrL:miscs 
with Tenant's consl."Tlt, wlll!thef t!xpn:~5 or implil:d). indue'll': ii, ",' \"<1;, '" i' "ent or all costs, 
cxpcllses. and reasonable attomeys' fees inl:urrcd or p 11,1:" I ," i", : », " ",' ,I, ' II ' Ih n:latcd litigation, 
but exduding lilly negligence or inkntional mis\.'ondu I i]' L ,,",I, ,d i >I' I, \ ", " .. , Ihe Building HO,\ or 
Lheir n:spcClivr.; ()wners, of/jeers. dirccfofs, agcnls or ~mployct:s, 

(i. I DA\r AG[S. Tenant shall be re~pon~lble for all claims. aCliom;, damages, liability. and expense 
in conncction with loss of life, p('rsonal injury, theft or damage [0 property, the Premises or its 
contents inclIrred by Landlord or any peL, on Of cntity using the Premiscs with Tenant's conscnt, 
whethcr exprcss or implied, and OCCUlTing in or abuut. or l1rising out ofTen;[nt's use of tilt: Premises, 
Building, common areas and aJjacenl sidewalks and loading platforms or areas, bUI cxduding any 
negligence or intcntional misconduct by Landlord, Condo Owners or thl: Building I-lOA ()r tbcir 
respective owners, offkcrs, din;:etors. agcnts or employc!.!s, 

'" I , I, i ! : I", .:." . I ' I ' ier party to or 011 the other shall bl! deemed to Ilave bt:cn duly 
",, ' j' ,!I '. , " . ,i " ... Ii d, p. ", 11i ,, _ i i ,; ,""' , '[ personally tlclivt:n.:d or forwarded hy certified orrcgistcrcd 

'I,l ,11."i " "" i,l .",Ii''',puslagcpn:paid,faxed nrcmailedlothcft:spcctive 
," ,' ;1, ', ,I ~'" '.,' ;1'1 , 1 '[ " '" 1,, sh<lllbcdccllledgivcl1efl'<.;ctivethedateofpcrsonaldclivery 

or fax or email or three days after mailing, as the case may be, Such adcJrcsses may be ~·hangl.!d from time to 
time by either party hy SlTViIlg norice as above provided. Landlord also agn.:cs to m;ecpl paymcllt of Rent at 
the addrc:-;:;; :;pccificd pUT~mmt ti) thi~ St:-I:lil)n, 

1

- To Landlord: 
Ridge Cabill Lot, LLC 
c/o John Hom 
P,O, Box 4~2 
Tcl1uriuc, CO 8J4]5 
Tclc: 970· 7Ug-1233 
Email: j/torn(airmi .ncl 

T ena l1l: 
Tdlu ri(k f ire Festival 
c/o Erin R Ie: 
PO B Oli _ -25 

Tellu ric.l l.." CO 1i 1435 
Tel: Q70· 70~ - 1 059 
Email; 
crin(a,;lelluridcfirdht i val,org 

_L 

12

It!' , ,,11 II, 

II \ " 

,_' _Que .s:'onculT~ntly W\!,.h Lease Execution 
Base Rent 1 ~,)\IIO 

I Cleaning Security Qel?osit

Secu!it~(Damag.cl hell Depos it 
TomlCheck At Execution 

.' . Due 0, , BcforeJalll l '" Ll016 - -
Ba:>c Ren1 

I . "1 .' 

I $1.300 

$ 1 .t~(lO 

$4,350 

'- ' . ~ I 'I 
• j I.!"" J I 1tl~ 

l 
-\ 

6, INDEMNIJ-'JCATJON. Tenant shall iudemnify, dL'fl.'Ild and hold Lnndlord. the owners of thc 
I. , II, hi I, I . 'I .1 11 R ,I _ rid 

I" I 11. II .,,' ". ," r • ' " t II \ II and 
.1 •• 11 Il"II.tldll 111\ '.11'" !1 I I; I. , ", al 

I tl jl!I, Ij ,' l~ , i ,:,1 '!' I'J\'l-~r [[,,_ !)l_' II, .. , '1 r ;, 1 11 , (1 '"';.,1;\..1 1 1 ...... Ji' "'I\II,I~\1 •. 1,'\ ;"" '"I.j )1 'I,tity 

,,', "I' Ii" Ii\ 'I ,I'" ",, ' 1 . I", It " ,',,' "I l,. ll "' ,' r the Premises, Building. eoml1lon areas and adjac.:nt 
d,'" iI·, 1",\ I. , I ;, , : ,' , ' , I'" ,', I,' :", ,I, ,wholly lIr in pali by any act ur omission of Tenant, l)r 

Tenant's agcnt~, cmployees. liccl1sees, guests. cOlltraetors or invitces (or any otlier person using th.:: PrL:miscs 
with Tenant's consl."Tlt, wlll!thcf t:xpn:~5 or irnplil:d). indue'll ': I:' ",' \">1., '" i' "ent or all costs, 
cxpcllses. and reasonable attomeys' fees inl:urrcd or p ii":" I ," i",: », " " ,' ,I, 'II ' Ih n:latcd litigation, 
but exduding lilly negligence or inkntional mis\.'ondu Ii]' L "",I , ,d j >I' I, \ ", " .. , Ihe Building HO,\ or 
Lheir n:spcctivr,; ()wners, of/jeers. dirccfofs, agcnls or employees, 

(i. I DA\r AG[S, Tenant shall be re~pon~lble for all claims. actions, damages, liability. and expense 
in connection with loss of life, p('rsonal injury, theft or damagc [0 property, the Premises or its 
contents incurred by Landlord or any per.o;on Of entity using the Premises with Tenant's conscnt, 
whethcr exprcss or implied, and OCCUlTing in or abuut. or l1rising out ofTcn;[nt's use of the Premises, 
Building, commol] areas and aJjaccllt sidewalks and loading platforms or areas, bUI exduding any 
negligence or intcntional misconduct by Landlonl, Condo Owners Of tht: Building HOA ()r tbcir 
respective ownCfS, offkcrs, din;:etors. agcnts or employc!.!s, 

'" I , I, : ! :: , ' .. 2>" . I ' I ' :er party to or all the other shall bl! lkemcd to Ilave bt:cn duly 
",, ' j' ,!I ', . " . ,i " ... II d, P, >i' Iii ,:. i l,i "'- " ,,( pcrsonally uclivl'n.:d or forwarded hy certified orregistcrcd 

'I" ,11 ',.i" "" i,l ' '''''''',poslagcpn:paid,faxed nrcmailedlothcn:spective 
,i' , ' ;f, ', ,I ~'" ',,' ;1'1 ,, ' " ~ ,I , ',. ,1,. sh<lllbcdccllledgivcl1efkctivcthedatcofpcrsonaldclivery 

or fax or email or three days after mailing, as the case may be. Such adcJrcsses may be ~·hangl.!d from time to 
timc by eithcr party hy SlTViIlg notice as above provided, Landloru also agn.:cs to m;ecpl paymcllt of Rent at 
the addrc:-;:;; :;pccificd pUT~mmt ti) thi~ St:-l:lil)l1. 

1

- To Landlord: 
Ridge Cabill Lot, LLC 
c/o John Hom 
P,O. [lox 4~2 
Tcl1uriuc, CO 8J4]5 
Tclc: 970-7Ug-1233 
Email: jltorn(ll rmi .ncl 

T cna l1l: 
Tdlu ri(k f ire.: F.:stival 
(;/ () Erin R Ie.' 

PO Bu); _ -25 

Tcllu ric.l l." CO 1i 1435 
Tel: q 70 - 70~ · 1 059 
Email; 
crin(a,;lelluridcfirdht i val,org 

_L 

1 

II " 

, " ", I Jot II • ,I I , 
"'Itlll' .,. , II "., ,I II I h P' 

, Du~ Concurrently With Lease Execution 
a;s~ Ro n -
C'kanin!t Security ~CPOSlt
S_c!-=.ufi,tYI Omnagc,Tho:li Dcpllsil 
Total Check At E:<ccution 

Duc O. . ~cf()n: J:U1H 

R;~c R(nl 
I. 21116 

fic:millJ; SecuritY. Depusit 
Sccll ri l y/D:lma~!h_,,:ft Der o:--i l 
TOlal Ch<;!t·~ On ~)~ Bc.' forcJan uary 1 . .:!O IC, 

,I I II 
I , '11 ,.".' 

... '<1,,"':-__ -1 
~'I 'I 

$ l.3fJ() 

• $3550 

I $1.0011 
• $4.350 

fl . INDEMN JfJ C,.\ TION. Tcmml shall iull .. mnif},. Jl'ft'mj ll uLl hold bndJOIJ. the olVners of Iht 
, .I, I" .11 '. ·1· " I t. I II, I" I, .1 '1," Ii J .. ,I I, 'I ,,, ,I, 

" ' I" 
, , " ,.,' '" 

"". I 
II. " 1 ' ""U "'u ,.1' I, 

" ':' I . 

I 'I'" II II "1""1 ",,!',: "'. I ' I " oI,~"".!I· "'1.,,1,., ',""1 " I lil), 

I., It! I, II' II> " ." "I " • " " ,', ,T .1 1"1 ,,j ! the Pu:mi!>cs, Building:. common areal> and :ldJ3t:t:nt 
,I, II i "f I, i 'i _I ' i' I I ", whullyurinp:ulbyanyat:turUmtliSiuliofTt>n:tm,I)( 

r ellunl '" agenh, clllploycC's, liccusel.'S, gucst~ , cOll tr.t eIUr~ or invitces \ ur any other perSlin u~in!!: the Premise .. 
With TcnulIl 's CUIlSI.:nt, whelher t')(prc~~ or inlpt il:d), 1/H; lm:" ",. ,,,' \," 0; • I "cnl of :tli cusr~. 
e:.;pcnsc.~. :Ifld re:\soll~blc D!10ruCYS' ft:c~ inrurTcd or r ",I ,'\ I 1 .. 1 II Ih related lillg:uilln, 
bUI e.\duditlg :m y th:gligenl'c or mto.;mional mis,:ondu I ' L , ,' I " I ' ,! I ! I,,, ," Ihc Build ing HO,\ or 
theI r n:: .. pc.:tive UI'tUcfS. uniccr~. dlreC:1ur~ , agcnfS o r employees. 

(1.1 DA\IA(j[S. Trmmt sha ll be rc~pon~lb l~' for all d aitns. ;u.:liol1!:' , damuge!:', habil ity, and ex pense 
in cOClncction with loss ufli fc, pl'rsonal inj ury, Iheft or damage It) property. Ihe Prcmis.::s or ils 
cOlllcnlS illcllrred by Lllldlurd or:lnY p ('!'liOn or Cll lity using the PreJll i sc~ with Tenant's l'( ll1sellt . 
whethel' exprcs~ or intpliecl. and uccurrinl:; in ur about. or arisi ng. UUI nrTen:lllt's use of the Prclll i!>cs , 
Duilding, com m Oil "re~s nnd adja~'c]l t s idcWll lk ~ and luad iug pl;ltf()rlll ~ or a ro.::as, hut exduil ing any 
negl igencc or inlcnt innll l miS~'omluct by Land lord. Condtl Owncrs or thc Build illg !--IDA ()r Illci r 
r<'~pe l" tivc owncts, officers. Jirce tu r~. IIgcnls Of cmplllYl:es . 

11 1, " _" , ,I' cf pan y 10 or Ull the I!ther Sh.lll b..: deemed 10 IHm,; hl'cl1 duly 
I' '. '1 •. . ' ' . 'II , ,1' >I, J. ' . 1'1, r persunally JcliwreJ or forwarded hy l"t.":r1 ified or r C):\il'olcl"cd 

.,,,1 111".1 ",I I;, " , .. ,pu~tagclm:paid, faxed m emailcd to Ih ..: n:specli ",e 
I 1 , ,. 1' 1 ', I • 10 shall he dcclllcd givl'lI l'O'l:l'li\'e Ih t: dille of pcr.~llnlll ddiwry 

or fa.1( or emil il or three days afier mai ling, liS Ihe ca~e may be. Such addn.:s~c~ m:ly be ch;mged from timc ttl 
time by etlh.:r pany hy s~'rv ing IlOllee: iI.' l\bm'e pmvidcll. L;md ltlrd a l~o agre~s 10 IICl'cpt p:tymcnl or Rent al 
the :lddrcsr. sflcciflcll fluTsmm' \0 ) this Scc,il)n. 

To Lamllnrd : 
Ridt!c Cabill lot. tLC 
cf Ll Juhn Horn 
P.O. Box 4112 
Tdlu riJc, CU t; 14J5 
Tclc: 9 70-7UK- 12:l3 
Emili l: jhonwi rmi.nci 

I 
TCIllUll , -

Tl' lIllrilk n le fCSl iv111 
CiU Ceill R IC); 

PO BQ'( 2525 
T.: l1uri.k. CO 1\1 43 5 
Tel: Q70· 70K· 1059 
Emai l; 
edMt~te 11m id t.: fin: fc~ 1 1 \>" I.org 

--L 



:':" I~, I !R I '\ ( ,R I I \ II , "" I . ,\ \ I i ~~ I ) \ 1 \ :'·1 r ! III ', [ ease Agreement contains the entire agreement of the 
I'dl l ,,~, ," !\ I 1i1 l' f': :11-: 1111 ("I IL'/ p' l,l 'n I',c,' \11 li'lld'IlIlII.' in any other agrecment whether oral or written, This 
I L' <i '.' III;!;. h.: 111",drlll: d II I II;) l:lldnl II ! 'dUll';; , ,I !h l~ writing is signed hy all partil!s. 

9. SEVERABIUTY. Ifany portion of this Lease shall be held to be invaLid or unenforceable for any reason, 
the remaining provisioCls shall continue to be \':llid llnd ._' 111< 'I'< ,<, .tb l.. I: ,; ,'(lW,' finds that any provision of this 
Lease is invalid or uncnforccabk, but that by limiting SII .,: I. 111" ", 1',11 )11 il Wh lli d become valid and enforceable, 
tht:n such provision shall be deemed to be written, COO' !ltI~, i .11: ,1 ,: Ill,,,, ',,d ;,, so limited, 

10, RESTROOMS, The only restrooms available for the function are the public restrooms located outside 
the gondola terminal. No restrooms arc provided within the Ridge building or the Premises pursuant to this 
lease; however rcstrooms may bc provided pursuant to the lease of the Ridge Club , 

11 (dl\ f' I;", l r', I, 1 \ \\ !lt c i:l\\ o> l dl '. ",I ' k " l! ,;l"l'ado ,lI,tl l !"'\::I II II I,: \ ·II,.II!y' 1,, 'II,>lII I'11it'1 ,l l h i 

enl ,l ie ', 111': 111 , 1\ 11,1 , I, I",,' '->hlllllt! ,' >110..11',111 ' ;Ii lili ll,' legal 'tliI'" ,a ll <l ll 11<1 , 'IJlI1) '."l ll clli " I 11 \\ ,. h l l~ "tion 

CO !'!'OIl ll"! Ik' IL' iL 1'1', :"- 1.',-" ,1 11 ,;1 1 Ih,' \c' I1\I' "I , ' I.·J , ' lIll or aCII 11 , 1', 111 i,1 .1 1'1 " " 1'11 :I ,. )'111, I" ' .; I I \ 1 1~;, IIl.: 1 

County, Colorado, and tllc parties cxpressly consents to this designation of the venue of any such suit or 
action. 

12. PETS. No dogs or pets will be aJJow(~d to attend the event. 

13. ACCESS BY LANDLORD TO PREMISES. L',md\ord ~han have the r\gh.t to cnter the Premise~ at all 
times during the lease tenn to make inspections, provide necessary services or for any purpose connected 
with the managemcnt of the Premises. Landlord may enter the Premises without prior notice to Tenant and 
\vithout Tenant's consent. 

14, ASSIGNABJLITY/SUBlETTING. Tenant may not assign or sublease any interest in the Premises. 

15 , Al TERA TrONS. Tenant may not make any alteratiolls of any nature to the Premises or attach 31lything 
to any wall without the prior written consent of Landlord whieh consent may be withheld for any reason or 
no reason at aiL 

16. PARKlNG, Landlord shall not provide parking for use by Tenant. 

17. SURRENDER AND HOl DING OVER, Tenant, UpOII expiration of this lea~e, shall peaceably 
surrender to Landlord the Premises in good condition and in good repair, subject to cleaning which shall he 
paid for by Tenant. 

18. COSTS AND ATTORNEYS' FEES , In any action or proceeding under this agreement, the prevailing 
party shall reeovcr its costs, fees and expenses in conncl:!ion (herewith, induding reasonable attomeys' fees. 

19. LIMIT ATJON ON ADDITIONS, Tenant may bring any furniture , equipment or other property into the 
Premises as necessary to put 011 tbe .:vening ':Vl:nI'S. 

20. EVENT lNSURANCE, ON OR BEFORE Janllary 8,2016 at 5:HU PM Mountain Time Tenant shall 
provide landlord with proof of l~vent insura n, ( \- ) f :' ! : 111 ' 11" lI Ii I ,, 1 'j; i i )11I 1.11' 111 11 1 :t 11 111 11 : llId (PJ III , II', i li'iIII:1 
acceptable to Landlord. Theinsuranceshall " iI 'tc 1, :1 1< )1" 1'1.1 !, ')( \Ih,: I "';, il, i, \ I I!, illirl d lll t!',h\ I I~'I' ilil' .I ' 

additional insureds. The proofofinsuram:e ·:/1 ;..11 .II,,\> I'" ' ' I'.k Ili.11 II ,', ;lllI()1 h ~' .'"ll l '.:l::tlll 11 1,<) 111 Illlll" I ,(II 
day prior written Tlotice to Landlord. [f Tenant t~lils to pl. ", Idl ' 1 :11 iiil, ,,', j Lv ti', ii ", P!' 'I>I " I 11 :\ 111 .11" ': '. ,, 'I ' , I' 

before January 11,2016 at S;(JO pyt Mountain Time then this lease shall automatically temlinate on Januar! 
8, 2016 at:5 :0 1 PM Mountain Time and all depo~its and rent, less a $200 handling fee, shall be returned to 
Tenant. 

13

:':" I 1'-, I !R I '\ ( ,R I I \ II , "" I ' ,\ \ I i ~~ I ) \ 1 \ :'1 r ! III ', [ ease Agreement cuntains the entire agreement of the 
I'dl l ,,~, ," !\ I ti1 l'f': :11 -: 1111 ("I IL'/ pi '.l 'n I ',l''; ,,, U' lld'Il<lII.' in any other agreement whether oral or written , This 
I t',h: I II ;::'. hi: 'il ",dr!lI: d II I II;) l: I1<1 .. : (1 I' ! .'dUIlI;; , II !lfI~ writing is signed hy all partil!s. 

9. SEVERABIUTY. Ifany portion of this Lease shall be held to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, 
the remaining provisioCls shall continue to be \':llid llnd ,,'II I; 'I'< '<'.f b i.. 1: .1 ,'(lW I finds that any provision of this 
Lease is illvalid or unenforceable, but that by limiting Silo: I, 11f,,", 1-, 1" 11 il w<'tlI.! become valid and enforceable, 
tht:n such provision shall be deemed to be written, COO ' !ltt~, i ,11: ,1 ,: Ilt,,,,' ,,d ;" so limited , 

10, RESTROOMS, The only restrooms available for the function are the public restrooms located outside 
the gondola terminal. No restrooms arc provided within the Ridge building or the Premises pursuant to this 
lease; however rcstrooms may be provided pursuant to the lease of the Ridge Club , 

II (d)\f' I;.", I r-. I,i \\\ !Ii , i :)\\ dlill ', "'I 'k" l! ,;l"rado ,lI,dl!"'\':I II II I,:\·I I, .jI!,i' 1, ,'II,>lII " III t'l Ih i 
enl ,,;,', 111':)11 ,1\ 11,1 , I, I",,' '.hl"d.! ,::rhl 1',111' iii I I IUI,' legal 'tlil ," ,!t II :! 11 1'<1 ,'IJI,\j'."lllc lli 1, 1 "' \ ,.h ll ~ "tion 

eO !'i.!llll"! 1":l l'iI, 1'1', :k ,.',:"jll:,,' rh,' Ic'ml' "I ,,1,'1, ,'Ill or aet l II , 1'oIli i,1 .iI'I""!,11 :I,. )'11 1 , I" '-: I : \ 1 1 F. I II': I 
County, Colorado, and tlle partics expressly consents to this dcsignation of the vcnue of any such suit or 
action. 

12. PETS. No dogs or pets will be allowl~d to attend the event. 

13. ACCESS BY LANDLORD TO PREMISES, L',md\ord ~han have tUI! t\gh.t to cnter the Premise~ at all 
times during the lease tenn to make inspections, provide necessary services or for any purpose connected 
with the management of the Premises. Landlord may enter the Premises without prior notice to T cnant and 
\vithout Tenant's consent. 

14, ASSIGNABJLITY/SUBLETTING. Tenant may not assign or sublease any interest in the Premises. 

15, Al TERA TrONS, Tenant may not make any altcratiolls of any nature to the Premises or attach 31lything 
to any wall without the prior written consent of Landlord whieh consent may be withheld for any reason or 
no reason at all. 

16. PARKlNG. Landlord shall not provide parking for use by Tenant. 

17. SURRENDER AND HOL DING OVER. Tenant, UpOII expiration of this It:a~e, shall peaceably 
surrendt:r to Landlord the Premises in good condition and in good repair, subject to cleaning whieh shall he 
paid for by Tenant. 

18. COSTS AND ATTORNEYS' FEES . In any action or proceeding under this agreement, the prevailing 
party shall recover its costs, fees and expenses in conncl:!ion (herewith, induding reasonable attomeys' fees. 

19. LIMIT ATJON ON ADDITIONS. Tenant may bring any furniture , equipment or other property into the 
Prcmisl!s as necessary to put 011 tbe .:vening ,:vcnt's. 

20. EVENT lNSURANC E. ON OR BEFORE Janllllry 8, 2016 at 5:HU PM Mountain Time Tenant shall 
provide landlord with proofofl~vent insura J!' ( j",)r;' !:III ' ll'lillil "~ I 'j; i i)I II I.II '111 111 " rl]lllt :,II t! ( PJI II , II', il i'i II':1 
aceeptablt:toLandlord. The insurance shall " " 'I ' 1,:lI>! I"1'I. 1 !, 'I< \I Il,.' i "';, i l, ! \ I I!. ilurld lll,t!I,j '.I II" I' lli l ' .I ' 

additional insureds. The proofofinsuram:e -:11 :'01 1 .d"\> 1' 1' " I'.k 111 ,11 II ,', ;1111(>1 h ~· \',,'I".:l::tllI 111,<) 111 Illlll', 1' 111 
day prior written Tlolice to Landlord. [f Tenant t~lils to pi \ ", Idl ' ) :1 1 ,il l, ,,-, i "II I, ri le' P! ' 'ill" I 11:\111,,11\ ,_- ", ,', ' , I' 

before January 11,2016 at 5:00 pyt Mountain. Time then this \case shall automatically temlinatc on Januar! 
8, 2016 at:5 :0 I PM Mountain Time and all depo~its and rent, less a $200 handling fee, shall be returned to 
Tenant. 

)0. j r-.., !fU ,\Iiltl! ' I I \/ \'.11 \;])\1; "1\ 1111, l easeAgrcemcnl corn aiI15 thc cDhreagn::emcl1l of th t: 
I' ' I h..:~ " •• l lh, II :I t ,' 1111 , ' lh.'1 III '1111',,'· ,I l Ib'llllll l \ in any other <I.grccmcnt whether oral or written. This 
I , ' .•• III,:: ". III,,,lill' 'II i"'~·"I\' ,; I, 'tl ll ",~ II II!: wri tmg i ~ signed hy all panics. 

9. SEVERAB ILITY. Ifany port ion ofthi~ Lea~c shalt be ilcldto be invalid or unenforceable fo r any rcason, 
the rcm!lining provjs iun~ !>ha ll OOlll illUC tu be I'" l id lind , I' /"Il " , ' 'I. II ,PI •• / frnds t118/ any pwvi$ion o f fh,s 
Ll;asc is invahd or uncn forccah1c, bUT tha i by lim iling 511 I· 1'1" I -It II", ,,101 beco me v alid and enforceable, 
,hcn !>uc: h provision shall tw: deellled 10 be wntten, con ,('l1 .. ,. "I ,. 1 ·, .•. i ., ' so l imJ[ed. 

10, RESTROO MS, T he only rcstrooms IIvailable Iilr the fu nction arc lIu: publ ic fC~ 1rOOIl1 S located o utside 
Ihe gondola terminal. No rcslmoms arc provided with in Ihe Ridge bui lding or the Premises pursuant to this 
lease; however restroums may be 1)(\Jvided pur~uant to thc Icasc of the Ridge Club. 

I j I t '\ (I' .'·.1 I ,,\ .' ,,1,1 .1' I! I . .. ado .1 II '+/ (I, I, I. I" q , I 11\ t', 
enl., • . 1'1' I.! ,1,,·1 ,I. ,,,11 .11 I tI~ .,'11 kglll ,HI "".1., I ,!, '.1, I,,· "il. lion 
CO"111o ht .. I' II III· (1'1,1 I, .. 1III llrael, !'-1111 "I'll, ,.II"I.II.",t 
Coonty. Colorado. lind we PtlJ1l't;.~ cx pn:<;sly CtlnSenll; W tlll~ dCSIgJ1l1titlll nrtlh: wnuc 0'0111,)' ~uc " sull Ilf 
llCflOl1 , 

12 . PETS. No dog!> or pets will he all owed to attend the event. 

13. ACCESS 8 \ ' L A.NDLORD TO l'REMISES. V,mdlord !>hal1 have to..: t ight to cr,tet ~hc Ptemises ;It all 
l imes during Ihe lease tcnn to make inspcctions, pr(l\' i d ~ necessary serviccs or for any rurpo~c eonnccled 
with the management of the Premises. Landlord may enler the Premises withuut prior nllt iee to T t:nant and 
witllOUT Tenanl 's consent . 

14. ASS IGN ABILITY/SUBl.ETTING. Tl:oaT1t may not <lssign or subk-ase any intert:s t in the Pccm i!(Cs, 

J 5. A LT ER AT IONS. Tenant may not make any aller:llions orany nlllUrl: 10 Ihe Premise!' or attach anYlhing 
10 any wall without the prior wriltel\ consent of Land lord whieh C(}OS~ llt may be withheld fur any rcalion or 
no rClIsun at all. 

I h. [)A RKI Nu . Landlord sball nOI provide parking for usc by Tenanl. 

17. SURRENDER AND UOL DING O VER . Tenant. UI}()11 expiration of Ihis Lease. shall peaceably 
surrender to Land lord the Premises ill good conditinn and in good repair. suhject 10 d eaning which shall he 
paid for by Tenant. 

J 1\. COST S AN D ATTORNEYS· FEES . In any action In proceeding under this agreement, the prevailing 
party shall rccovcr ifS costs. (ees and expenses iu ellnncc tion ' herewith, including rca.~ooable !I /(onlt:ys ' fees. 

19. U \1ITAT ION ON ADDITIONS. Tcn[ull may bring an y furniTure, equipment or olher property int() the 
Premises a.~ necessary to put 011 tbe .;\ enil1!; ~· V~·nB . 

20. EVENT INSURANC£. O N OR BE FORE . 1 :JnIl;lr~ H. 2tl 16:d S:!Itl PM ~IOUUt3iD T ime T enant :.hall 
pmvidc Lalld lord with ph1()f u f eyent insura ";. '.1 I I!I'III,'''!!' I'. III I'I.II,'!1 II '!''''l! ,1101 Ir",!, ,'1' II ' ''lh d 

acccplab lc 10 LamHord. The insurance !<thall , I,,, I ,:u.)I,.".) :'1\ lin_ .'- 11, ,', I ihllldlt\, 1 )11 11:1 ' I I~ I' 

additional insureds, The proo r o fi nsur:me..: ,ii , II Ii" 1'1',. "I .. iI!.1I or .', III I",! h"' . . 'II ~~L,I II "II 'III Ihn h I \III 
day prior wnttCn 1101i;;c I(l Land lord. If Tenant fit ils to pi '1 hi.' I ",!t ... I, .• ,:1, II . 1'1' . I II ' ''~IPI '!" . H' "1 
before .'anuM), tI, 2016 at 5:(10 P:vf Mounlain T ime Ihen Ihis lease shall automatically lerm inate on J :lnu ;a r .\ 
Ii. 20 1ft at 5 01 PM ~10u nt :lin Time li nd all Jcpmit!. ~nU n;c t, less a $200 hllndling fcc ... hol l he relumcd to 
Tenant. 



22. ADDlTIONAL SPACE. 

22.1 In addition to the Great Room Tenant may usc a portion ofthe adjacent unfinished space (i )10 

hang a very large drape over to "extend" the Gr~at Room spaee and create an intimate lounge/pillow 
area, approximately 10' x 20' and (ii) an approximately 10' x 2()' area adjacent to the intimate area 
for staging. (If f(Jud, beverllg,:s ctc.(e.g. one or two banquet tables I1nd c()okr!; for prepping tood). 

22,2 In addition to the Great Room, on January 15 only, Tenant may use the Gondola Entry Area t(U 

Fire Festival vendors selling their finery, Tenant will move furniture (except for the large desk-type 
: :111,: ,II \1]11 '.-' r! rl!ldlt' 'flljJ,_ Ilh lilllll11_ \l_llill-.r /I-,ll-, " I ;11,1 tli·.' ,. ,0.,1':;1 >,1,:,11 .. :1:1'1. .1;:"1 

:" ,Iii I I ,i! hi 111'. II ,1:li rlrl,.-, th~ Hollll:-,lll ,j '.r1,q,. j)1I j,Pl:1 I, I ... 11:" • illl, ; I~ " II) .1111 'Ipld d··ors 

I, Illt'j·H.f: iT .; lit,:, J !, 1::;11': : ~ kll'";,, I.:\'~~! ~", ttl .. ·>1 ~I''''. '.~'" 1.~ ",:Jr .\! .... g'_"'~,,~lj d'~ P 1 ... :--1.· .. fln. \t~li Iii .. 

1·lIdl.j'.,b I i(if" 'IIIL 1 ,I~d ft'~'rl:' rl_' J t?<.IH \',]II .. 'n~th~ ~J~!it '·l~ '''''.'' \11., 1', ~~~\I:lllf l!jll-

""I;-q" .. ,L.' 
23. STORAGE. Prior to the events Tenant may store a lirnih:d amount offurnitun: in an approximately ~()' '. 
20' portion ofthc adjacent unfinished space designated by landlord, After the events Tenant shall remove all 
f'umiture on or before January 19,2016 at 5:00 PM MO.dain Time. 

24. WINTER HAll LING. The only access to the Premises when the ski area'~ summer ul:cess road is 
dosed due to snow is either (i) on the gOlldola or (ii) via Landlord's snow vehicles, Ttmant shall be solely 

• I,' 'r'_\II'II~L "'" 11,11'".\",,,111\,, ':',"I'rtl'II,'.! ,I,,,.,:,!.: ('.,1 II (\\1\,'1\, \', ;',\' .. j ,,10.,,11 "I',lt. ,'. "', I, ~,.\.\""hle effort to 
II ,ili'I" ·rl· I: rk' . ",'d"l. ,." '_'''fI'': ,1", .. ,1' I", ,I, ''''11'1'" fl, ',,:' c' r,,,.,, i",II, 'L' I.'. Ii: I ,_annot bi! 
Itdl "1' ('11,'1,: .'1; rtl ~. 'Illl ,II 111.1-\ I' j"'\ . .I, ;111'. ,,' '~'I~d~ :l,< !r,,!,,_~ i1rtl-\/ 'I'I l 1,1:\j}, 1,1' >" ',j, '~'l,il'les. The eost 
'III !II, 1/'" \'~ I II "1, h~ > I tl '.111_ \~' " ~I"jl il' .... j !II~ i": lllllii 1I:~'I'I,llli' t'lHI I~ I) _ \ tll", 111·.1 loading and 
unloading timi!, Snow vehicles are allowi!d 011 the ski area only after 4:30PM, 

25. Rcplaei! and Supersede. The parties acknowledge and agree Ihat Ihis agreement replaces and super~cde" 
the Ridge Greal Room Lease, dated Octobcr 30, 2015 in its entirety. 

Tenant 
Telluride Fire festival 
Digitally signed by <,rin R-~ 
Datt': 2015.12.04 15:26:44 -<l7'OO' 

By: Erin Ries 12.4.15 Rallll.'sh Chcrukuri, Manager 

14

22. ADDlTIONAL SPACE. 

22.1 In addition to the Great Room Tenant may usc a portion ofthe adjacent unfinished space (i )10 

hang a very large drape over to "extend" the Gr~at Room spaee and create an intimate lounge/pillow 
area, approximately 10' x 20' and (ii) an approximately 10' x 2()' area adjacent to the intimate area 
fOT staging. (If f(Jud, beverllg,:s ctc.(e.g. one or two banquet tables I1nd c()o/(:r!; for prepping tood). 

22.2 In addition to the Great Room, on January 15 only, Tenant may use the Gondola Entry Area t(U 

Fire Festival vendors selling their finery, Tenant will move furniture (except for the large desk-type 
: :111,: ,II \1]11 '.-' r! rl!ldlt' 'flljJ,_ Ilh lilllll11_ \l_llill-.r /1',11-, " I ;11,1 tli·.' ,. 10.,1':;1 >,1,:,11 .. :1:1'1. .1;:"1 

:" ,Iii I I ,i! hi 111'. II ,1:li rlrl,.-, th~ Hollll:-,lll ,j '.r1,q,. j)1I j,Pl:1 I, I ... 11:" • illl, ; I~ " II) .1111 'Ipld d··ors 

., Illt'j·H.f: iT .; lit,:, J !, 1::;11': : ~ kll'";,, I.: ... ~~! _", I tl .. ·> I ~I''''. '.~"" I.~ ",:Jr .\!' .. g'_"'~,,~lj d'~ P 1 ... :--1.· .. ttn. \t~li 11\ .. 

""""!'.,L,' 'iii .. 'o,'c 1,1,,1 fh:rl:' I,' J 1>.,11 '".!l1 :11".[" ~L'!! .·,t ',1.," 'Iii;, i'· ~,>'I:'lill!\1 ,. 

""I;',,'·,',L,J 

23. STORAGE. Prior to the events Tenant may store a lirnih:d amount offurnitun: in an approximately ~()' '. 
20' portion ofthc adjacent unfinished space designated by landlord. After the events Tenant shall remove all 
f'umiture on or before January 19,2016 at 5:00 PM Mo,dain Time. 

24. WINTER HAll LING. The only access to the Premises when the ski area'~ summer ul:cess road is 
dosed due to snow is either (i) on the gOlldola or (ii) via Landlord's snow vehicles. Ttmant shall be solely 

• I,' .r,,'",\l~(.: 1',\1 11."',·.\",,,11,\,, ':','I'rd,\I,',! ,I,,,..:,:,: (-.,1 II (\\\\"1\, t·· ;'.1',,1 ,.1-,,,11 "I',Ii-, . '. ',', I, \'."\.,,,hle effort to 
II iili'I" '11' Ii ,k' , ",'d"l, '. " ','''I''~ ,i ,1, ",I" I", ,I· ''''II '! 'II I!",,:, c' 1'''':1 i",II, 'L' I.'. Ii: '·.annot bi! 
Itdl "1' ('11,'1,: ,II; r.tl " 'Illl ,II 111.1-\ ]' j"'\' .I, ;111'. ,,' '~'I~d~ :l,_ !r,'r,'-~ Ilrll'\) 'I'I l 1,1:\j}, 1,1', >" ',t, '~'l,il'les. The eost 
'III !II, 1/',_ ,.,~ I II "1, h~ - I I' '.111_ ~~"-' tl"jl i,,~ ... j !II~ j'.: lllllii 1I:~'lq,lllil t'lHI I~ I) _ \ """ 111·.1 loading and 
unloading timi!, Snow vehicles are allowi!d on the ski area only after 4:30PM. 

25. Replace and Supersede. Thi! parties acknowledge and agree Ihat Ihis agreement replaces and super~cd('" 
the Ridge Greal Room Li!Hs(', dated Octobcr 30, 2015 in its entirety. 

Tenant 
Telluride Fire festival 
Digitally signed by <,rin R-~ 
Datt': 2015.12.04 15:26:44 -<l7'OO' 

By: Erin Ries 12.4.15 Rarnl.'sh Chcrukuri, Manager 

22. ADDITIONAL SPACE. 

22.1 In Olddilion 10 the Great Room TCllIlOt may us~ iI purtiun of Ihe udjaeent unfinished spal:e (illl) 
hang a very large drapl.' over 10 "extend"thc Grl'at Roonl space and creute un intimate: loungcfpillow 
arCll, appro~imatcly 10' x 20' and (ii) an :Ippruximlllcly 10' x 20' arC:1 adjaeenlto Ihc intimal!;: ar~a 
foc sfaginH. (If fCJUd, b~",cr8g",s ctc,(e./;. one or two buntjul·t tables lind cO(,lkon; for prepping tood). 

21.2 In additmn (0 Ihe: Gre:!1 Room, on JanulIl)' 15 only. Tenant mlty use the Giludola Entry Ar~n ti.lr 
fire fc!.tival\'cndors selling Chelf finery, Tenant Will mlll'c fUlOlturt: (CXl'cfll for Ihe large del.k·tyPl! 
."1 II II", r, ". "!~ ." II, ·11· "1'1 !I., 1I1!' I,,' .,,·,1 I .1 ·! II i." I, .1 ,Ii 

"", ,'H 
'\ 011 ·j'.1 II H 

I "." ! "I , I "'1 ' " 

'''" "I' ·,1 I 

' .. <iI' .I,. 11 ' 111"".10, 1'.1 •. •• ',j. 1·01 I 

+ ,I" f.l', •. 1 .~~ ,II '.'. ,. ( •. II, 
j ,1 d~rl;'1o' J, ,I! '1It~ I ·.,,;.!1 

II, .., ,I' 01. I II '1'''I,f or," 
I{ •• ' ,II' \1 ;" '~.' \,It' 11;!1, 'I 

" \ II •• I' ~: . j II! ,",I I 

23. STORAUE, Prior 10 Ihe ~vli:nts Tl:nalll may !'tOfC a limih:d amount offumilurt! in an approximately :~r , 
2tr poction Oftllt! adjacent unfinished space dcsigmilcd by Landlord. After the ellents Tennnt shall r~mow all 
fumilUrc on or before January 19,2016 at 5:00 PM Mo I' lain Time. 

H, WINTER HAULING. The only access to the Pccnll~~ when Ihe sid arca'!. summcnu.'ccss road IS 

dO&ed due 10 !>now is eith~t (il 00 the gondol:i or (ii) via Lundlold\ 'Inuw vehIcles, Thn3nf ~all be slIlE:ly 
,'" -r""",'I'( 1, .. I, 'r'-\''''\\!\' ";'" ",\1". ,.:.1,,,,,,'.: ! .\ II· 1·\1· .. ·1\,' ,,' l·,l.,,!! ""I, .,', I ." 11,1 ,Ie cffon tu 

10 " I' I~ II II, . ",I.", 'I I. ",,,,,, I, ·, ,I, I"" ' :'" I ,,,'" I I ""I I II ,. I i I . anllOl be 
""-1',1,,'1, "II, ""II ' 11'1" ,:'1. " .", ',,1'1'1, ,,,,,,110.\ ,l il'ics, Tbrl'o!.t 
I". ,10." . I ,II.,' I" I·' , II. "" 1 1,,,,,,,,1 ... 1,,,, 1,t" ,, ' I I' ",' lO:lthng and 
unloading time, Snow vehicle:> <In,: allmwd on the .~ki area unly after ·L10PM. 

25. ltcplli..:e and Superst:rlc. The partie!' llCknowlcdgc and agree that this agreemenl rCflhll'CS and ~upcrj.:edl';; 
Ihe Ridge Great Room Lease , daled Oetoht:r .lO. 2015 in ils eotirl!lY, 

Tcn:101 
Telluride Fire fe.~liv:li 
Digitally ligned by f,rin ~ 
0011", 201S.Il.04 15:26:44 ·07'()()' 
By: Erin Rics 12.4.15 



OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE 
OF THE STATE OF COLORADO 

CERTIFICATE 
I, Wayne W. Williams, as the Secretary of State of the State of Colorado, hereby certify that, according to 
the records of this office, 

Telluride Fire Festival 

is a Nonprofit Corporation fonned or registered on 10/18/2013 under the law of Colorado, has complied 
with all applicable requirements of this office, and is in good standing with this office. This entity has 
been assigned entity identification number 20131597698. 

This certificate reflects facts established or disclosed by documents delivered to this office on paper 
through 03/25/2015 that have been posted, and by documents delivered to this office electronically 
through 03/27/2015 @ 07:42:12. 

I have affixed hereto the Great Seal of the State of Colorado and duly generated, executed, authenticated, 
issued, delivered and communicated this official certificate at Denver, Colorado on 03127/2015 @ 
07:42:12 pursuant to and in accordance with applicable law. This certificate is assigned Confinnation 
Number 9138776. 

Secretary of State ofthe State of Colorado 

*********************************************EndofCertificate******************************************** 

Notice: II c/JrlificlJle iSSII¢r! electrolliCally {joam lite C%rodo Secretolll prslore:v Web site is /idly /iliff iJ1lJ1lediatelv valid alld effectille, However, 
as an option, the issuance and validity of a certificate obtained electronically may be established by visiting the Certificate Confirmation Page of 
the Secretary of State's Web site, Itllp:llwWIV,sos.state,co.lIslbizlCertificoteS(!orcItCl'ileria.do entering the certificate's confirmation number 
displayed on the certificate, and fo llowing the instructions displayed. Cpnfirmillg the issu(!ncc or IJ C/!I'/ificatr is merelv O/)tiollal and is lIot 
lIec(!.~s(lly !p tlte v(llid (/lid effective Issuance ora certificate. For more information, visit our Web site, http://www.sos.slate.co.us/ click Business 
Center and select "Frequently Asked Questions. " 

CERT _GSp Revised 0812012008 

15

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE 
OF THE STATE OF COLORADO 

CERTIFICATE 
I, Wayne W. Williams, as the Secretary of State of the State of Colorado, hereby certify that, according to 
the records of this office, 

Telluride Fire Festival 

is a Nonprofit Corporation fonned or registered on 10/18/2013 under the law of Colorado, has complied 
with all applicable requirements of this office, and is in good standing with this office. This entity has 
been assigned entity identification number 20131597698. 

This certificate reflects facts established or disclosed by documents delivered to this office on paper 
through 03/25/2015 that have been posted, and by documents delivered to this office electronically 
through 03/27/2015 @ 07:42:12. 

I have affixed hereto the Great Seal of the State of Colorado and duly generated, executed, authenticated, 
issued, delivered and communicated this official certificate at Denver, Colorado on 03127/2015 @ 
07:42:12 pursuant to and in accordance with applicable law. This certificate is assigned Confinnation 
Number 9138776. 

Secretary of State ofthe State of Colorado 

*********************************************EndofCertificate******************************************** 

Notice: II c/JrlificlJle iSSII¢r! e/CC-I,'ollic(!lIv (joQm Ille C% roda S/lCl'ettJI)' prSftJ(e :V Web si fe is !idlY muf iJ1lJ1lediatelv valid alld effectille, However, 
as an option, fhe issuance and validity of a certificate obfained electronically may be established by visiting the Certificate Confirmation Page of 
fhe Secretary of State's Web site, Itllo:llwW'IV,sos,state.co,lIslhizlCel'lifictJ teSeol'cIt Cl'ileria,do entering the certificate's conjirmalion number 
displayed on the certificate, and following the instructions displayed. Cpnfirmillg the issu(!ncc or IJ citl'/ificlIIr is meJ'elv O!)tiolla/ and is I/ot 
lIec(!,~s(lly!P tlte v(llid (/lid effective issutJnce ortJ certificate. For more information, visit our Web site, htlp://www.sos.slate.co.us/ click Business 
Center and select "Frequently Asked Questions. " 

CERT _asp Revised 0812012008 

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE 
OF THE STATE OF COLORADO 

CERTIFICATE 
I, Wayne W. Wil liams, as the Secretary of State of the State of Colorado, hereby certify that, according to 
the records of this office, 

Telluride Fire Festival 

is a Nonprofit Corporation formed or registered on 10/ 18/2013 under the law of Colorado, has complied 
with all applicable requirements of this office, and is in good standing with this office. This entity has 
been assigned entity identification number 20131597698. 

This certificate reflects facts established or disclosed by documents delivered to tbis office on paper 
through 03/25/2015 that have been posted, and by documents delivered to this office electronically 
through 03/27/20 15 @ 07:42: 12. 

I have affixed hereto the Great Seal afthe State of Colorado and duly generated, executed, authenticated, 
issued, delivered and communicated this official certificate at Denver, Colorado on 03127/2015 @ 
07:42:12 pursuant to and in accordance with applicable law. This certificate is assigned Confirmation 
Number 9138776. 

Secretary or State of the State orColomdo 

·············································End ofCertiticale··················· .. ··· .. ·········· .. ······· .. 
1:iJJ1i!J.; A qrUfirqI( 4i!!!.'d rlrrtrlm;ruII,. {"(Jm !ltr Co/omdq Srt""(!Q' r{SlUfe ¥ W(b sf«: II fll/lv lII/d lm!lwdhw:1r t'Qifd uIKi/iffwh'(. HowlM:r, 
ru U!I option, th~ iUllom:e am/validity of" «rtlfic"t~ obtoilU!d idectro!llealiy may be established by "isitinl: th~ Cut!/kat~ Cmifr,.",,,tiOIl P"g~ of 
the &erelary of Slal~ '1 Web sit~, "/m:/lwWlt ',Jqs.l/UI(.cq.HS!bfzICqrilkq«$<qrr:!JCdrrrig do entering tile certifiea/e 3 co!lfir"'a';on m.mher 
display<!d on the «rlificflle, and /ol/nwing fhe i,,",lrocfiolls dispfoyN. C ..... fir .. 'i"1.' /he lww'I«! of« rrrfifkurr /I mutlt fW{{Q,1fIl cmd 1.t !/Q( 

ll«S'#uO'lq!lte ",,/idWrdeffmWc IUIIW'" ofn ",'(;fic41C. For mare IlIformatiall, ~isj/ OIJr Web sile, hllp:llwww.sas.sloIC.cQ.IlVclickBasiness 
C~nter and ulecl " Frequently AsW Quesflons . .. 



Colorado Secretary of State 

Document must be filed electronically. 
Paper documents are not accepted. 
Fees & forms are subject to change. 
For more information or to print copies 

'i"i' Date and Time: 10/18/2013 01:28 PM 
ID Number: 20131597698 

of filed documents, visit WWw sos state co us 

Document number: 20131597698 
Amount Paid: $50.00 

ABOVE SPACE FOR OFFICE USE ONLY 

Articles of Incorporation for a Nonprofit Corporation 
filed pursuant to § 7-122-101 and § 7-122-102 of the Colorado Revised Statutes (C.R.S.) 

1. The domestic entity name for 
the nonprofit corporation is Telluride Fire Festival 

(Caution: The use of certain terms or abbreviations are restricted by law. Read instructions for more information.) 

2. The principal office address of the nonprofit corporation's initial principal office is 

~address 532 West Colorado Avenue 
(Street number and name) 

Telluride CO 81435 
(City) (State) (ZIP/Postal Code) 

United States 
(Province - if applicable) (Country) 

Mailing address PO Box 2525 
(leave blank if same as street address) (Street number and name or Post Office Box information) 

Telluride CO 81435 
(City) (Stote.) (ZIP/Postal Code) 

Un Itea States 
(Province - if applicable) (Country) 

3. The registered agent name and registered agent address of the nonprofit corporation's initial registered agent 
are 

Name 
(if an individual) Ries Erin 

(Last) (First) (Middle) (SuffIX) 

OR 

(if an entity) 
(Caution: Do not provide both an individual and an entity nall/e.) 

~address 532 West Colorado Avenue 
(Street number and name) 

Telluride CO 81435 
(City) (State) (ZIP Code) 

Page 1 of 3 Rev 2112/2013 

16

Colorado Secretary of State 

Document must be filed electronically. 
Paper documents are not accepted. 
Fees & forms are subject to change. 
For more information or to print copies 

'i"i' Date and Time: 10/18/2013 01:28 PM 
ID Number: 20131597698 

of filed documents, visit WWw sos state co us 

Document number: 20131597698 
Amount Paid: $50.00 

ABOVE SPACE FOR OFFICE USE ONLY 

Articles of Incorporation for a Nonprofit Corporation 
filed pursuant to § 7-122-101 and § 7-122-102 of the Colorado Revised Statutes (C.R.S.) 

1. The domestic entity name for 
the nonprofit corporation is Telluride Fire Festival 

(Caution: The use of certain terms or abbreviations are restricted by law. Read instructions for more information.) 

2. The principal office address of the nonprofit corporation's initial principal office is 

~address 532 West Colorado Avenue 
(Street number and name) 

Telluride CO 81435 
(City) (State) (ZIP/Postal Code) 

United States 
(Province - if applicable) (Country) 

Mailing address PO Box 2525 
(leave blank if same as street address) (Street number and name or Post Office Box information) 

Telluride CO 81435 
(City) (Statt) (ZIP/Postal Code) 

Un Itea States 
(Province - if applicable) (Country) 

3. The registered agent name and registered agent address of the nonprofit corporation's initial registered agent 
are 

Name 
(if an individual) Ries Erin 

(Last) (First) (Middle) (SuffIX) 

OR 

(if an entity) 
(Caution: Do not provide both an individual and an entity nall/e.) 

~address 532 West Colorado Avenue 
(Street number and name) 

Telluride CO 81435 
(City) (Slate) (ZIP Code) 

Page 1 of 3 Rev 2112/2013 

Colorado Secretary of State 

Document must be filed electronically. 
Paper documents are not accepted. 
Fees & ronns are subject to change. 
For more inronnation or to print copies 

Date and Time: 10/ 18/201301 :28 PM 
[D Number: 2013 1597698 

or filed documents, visit wwwsosstatecous 

Document number: 20131597698 
Amount Paid: $50.00 

AIJOVE SPAC£ fOIl OfFlCE USE OI<o"LV 

Articles of Incorporation for a Nonprofit Corporation 
filed pursuant to § 7- 122-\01 and § 7- 122-102 of the Colorado Revised Statutes (C.R.S.) 

I . The domestic cntity name ror 
the nonprofit corporation is Telluride Fire Festival 

(Om lion: TIre use 0/ cl.'rlain lerms or ahbrelliafions are restricled by law. Read inslmctions/or mare in/ormalion.) 

2. The principal office address orthe nonprofit corporation ' s initial principa l office is 

~addrcss 532 West Colorado Avenue 
(S1I"eel nI'mbl'/" uOO nome) 

Telluride CO 61435 
(Ciry) (Slute) (ZIP/Postal Code) 

United States 
(provillce iJopplicoble) (Country) 

Mailing address PO Box 2525 
(leave blank ir slime as street address) (SI'U I "limber aOO nom~ or I'osl Office Box i'lfonrrollo>l) 

Telluride CO 61435 
(C/ry) r'IIIII~) (ZlPIPoJfal Code) 

Unl eo States 
(Pllll'i"c~ if opp/icnbJe) (r:oll"fry) 

3. The registered agent name and registered agent address of the nonprofit corporation's initial registered agent 

"e 
Name 

(if an individual) Ries Erin 
(Los/) (Firs/) (Middle) (Suffu) 

OR 

(if an entity) 
(Cautiol/: Do 1101 p'·ovide bolh an indil'idllu/ £Il1d al/ enlity /loille.) 

~address 532 West Colorado Avenue 
(S1~el ""mber ond 1I0~) 

Telluride ...QL 81435 
(Ciry) (Sla/~) (ZlP Code) 

PBgCI ofJ Rev 2/121201] 



Mail ing address PO Box 2525 
(leave blank ifsame as street address) (Street number and name or Post Office Box information) 

Telluride co 81435 
(City) (State) (ZIP Code) 

(The fo llowing statement is adopted by marking the box.) 

[Z] The person appointed as registered agent above has consented to being so appointed. 

4. The true name and mailing address of the incorporator are 

Name 
(if an individual) Brickweg Benjamin 

- ----;:(La:--st)-:----- (First) 

J 
(Suffix) (Middle) 

OR 

(ifan entity) 
(Caution : Do not provide both an individual and an entity name.) 

Mailing address 3200 Carbon Place 

Suite 101 
(Street number and name or Post Office Box informnlion) 

Boulder CO 80301 
(City) fS/(I/~) (ZIP/PostaJ Code) 

Unitea States 
(Province - if applicable) (COlinfly) 

(If the following statement applies, adop t the statement by markil1g the box and il1clude an aflachmel1l.) o The corporation has one or more additional incorporators and the name and mailing address of each 
additional incorporator are stated in an attachment. 

5. (If the following statement applies, adopt the statement by marking the box.) 

D The nonprofit corporation -will have voting members. 

6. Provisions regarding the distribution of assets on dissolution: 

See attachment 

Page 2 of3 Rev _ 2/12/2013 

17

Mailing address PO Box 2525 
(leave blank if same as street address) (Street number and name or Post Office Box information) 

Telluride co 81435 
(City) (State) (ZIP Code) 

(The following statement is adopted by marking the box.) 

o The person appointed as registered agent above has consented to being so appointed. 

4. The true name and mailing address of the incorporator are 

Name 
(if an individual) Brickweg Benjamin 

-----;:(La:--st}-:----- (First) 

J 
(SlIffix) (Middle) 

OR 

(ifan entity) 
(Caution: Do nol provide bOlh an individual and an entity name.) 

Mailing address 3200 Carbon Place 

Suite 101 
(Street number and name or Post Office Box informnlion) 

Boulder CO 80301 
(City) IS/(I/~) (ZIP/Postal Code) 

Unitea States 
(Province - if applicable) (COllnfly) 

(If the following statement applies, adopt the statement by markil1g the box and il1clude an aflachment.) o The corporation has one or more additional incorporators and the name and mailing address of each 
additional incorporator are stated in an attachment. 

5. (If the following statement applies, adoptlhe statement by marking the box.) 

D The nonprofit corporation -will have voting members. 

6. Provisions regarding the distribution of assets on dissolution: 

See attachment 

Page 2 of3 Rev _ 2112/2013 

Mai ling address PO Box 2525 
(Iuve blank ir $lime as slreelllddrcss) (Stru t number and IlUme or POOl OJfint 80s ;"fo,.maIlOl'l) 

Telluride .QL 81435 
(City) (SID/I!) (ZIP Codt) 

(77ltfullawmg slDteme'" IS adDPI! d by mDrk;,W fh" brut.) o The person appointed as registered agent above has consented to being so appointed. 

4. The true name and mailing address of the incorporator are 

Name 
(ifan individual) Brickweg Benjamin J 

----~(IC~;")"--- ---';;,,;,,0,,;;)--- --"(",,,Odd;;;,,~j-- (Suffi.' ) 

OR 

(iran entity) 
(Coution: Do 1101 pml'idl! bOlh all indil'fdllal (/lid an enlfry name.) 

Mailing address 3200 Carbon Place 

Suile 101 
(Sfreef ,mmberOlfd name or !'osl Office Bor IIIfOrolDlWI\) 

Boulder CO 80301 
(Oty) lSi "",1. (l.IPlPoJlOI Code) 

Unl eaStates • 
(fro oince ifupp/iooble) (COUnlry) 

(IflhtfoJl(fwmg""'l!m~'" upp/rc:l, adDfJlll~ SIf1/Mrt lfl by marking lire box and me/rli/t all ullaclullt!'I/.) o The corporation has one or more additional incorpornlOrs and the name and mailing address of each 
additiona l incorporator are stated in an attachment. 

5. (/fllre/Dllolflj,'K S/Uleme,,' aPfJliu, adDl'llhe stU/emf'n1 by "",rking Ihe b@.) o TIle nonprofit corporation will have voting members. 

6. Provisions regard ing the distribution of assets 011 dissolution: 

See attachment 

Rc:~ 2(1212013 



7. (If the following statement applies, adopt the statement by marking the box alld include an allachment.) 

[{] This document contains additional infonnation as provided by law. 

8. (Caution: [,eave b!mlk if the documellt does 1I0t have a delayed effective date. Stating a delayed effective date has 
significantlega! consequences. Read instructions before entering a date.) 

(If the following statement applies, adopt the statement by entering a date and, if applicable, time using the requiredformat.) 

The delayed effective date and, if applicable, time of this document is/are 
(mm/dd/yyyy hour:minute am/pm) 

Notice: 

Causing this document to be delivered to the Secretary of State for filing shall constitute the affirmation or 
acknowledgment of each individual causing such delivery, under penalties of perjury, that the document is the 
individual's act and deed, or that the individual in good faith believes the document is the act and deed of the 
person on whose behalfthe individual is causing the document to be delivered for filing, taken in confonnity 
with the requirements of part 3 of article 90 of title 7, C.R.S., the constituent documents, and the organic 
statutes, and that the individual in good faith believes the facts stated in the document are true and the 
document complies with the requirements of that Part, the constituent documents, and the organic statutes. 
This perjury notice applies to each individual who causes this document to be delivered to the Secretary of 
State, whether or not such individual is named in the document as one who has caused it to be delivered. 

9. The true name and mailing address of the individual causing the document to be delivered for filing are 

Brickweg Benjamin 
--------~~-------

(Last) (First) (Middle) 
3200 Carbon Place 

Suite 101 
(Street number and lIame or Post Office Box information) 

Boulder co 80301 
(City) JSIa/e) (ZIP/Postal Code) 

United States. 
(Province - if applicable) (Country) 

(If the following statement applies, adopt the statement by marking the box and include an attachment.) o This document contains the true name and mailing address of one or more additional individuals 
causing the document to be delivered for filing. 

Disclaimer: 

(Suffix) 

This form/cover sheet, and any related instructions, are not intended to provide legal, business or tax advice, 
and are furnished without representation or warranty. While this form/cover sheet is believed to satisty 
minimum legal requirements as of its revision date, compliance with applicable law, as the same may be 
amended from time to time, remains the responsibility of the user of this fonn/cover sheet. Questions should 
be addressed to the user's legal, business or tax advisor(s). 

Page 3 of3 Rev 2112/2013 

18

7. (If the following statement applies, adopt the statement by marking the box and include an allachment.) 

[{] This document contains additional infonnation as provided by law. 

8. (Caution: I,eave b!mlk if the document does not have a delayed effective date. Stating a delayed effective date has 
significantlega! consequences. Read instructions before entering a date.) 

(If the following statement applies, adopt the statement by entering a date and, if applicable, time using the requiredformat.) 

The delayed effective date and, if applicable, time of this document is/are 
(mm/dd/yyyy hour:minute am/pm) 

Notice: 

Causing this document to be delivered to the Secretary of State for filing shall constitute the affirmation or 
acknowledgment of each individual causing such delivery, under penalties of perjury, that the document is the 
individual's act and deed, or that the individual in good faith believes the document is the act and deed of the 
person on whose behalfthe individual is causing the document to be delivered for filing, taken in confonnity 
with the requirements of part 3 of article 90 of title 7, C.R.S., the constituent documents, and the organic 
statutes, and that the individual in good faith believes the facts stated in the document are true and the 
document complies with the requirements of that Part, the constituent documents, and the organic statutes. 
This perjury notice applies to each individual who causes this document to be delivered to the Secretary of 
State, whether or not such individual is named in the document as one who has caused it to be delivered. 

9. The true name and mailing address of the individual causing the document to be delivered for filing are 

Brickweg Benjamin 
--------~~-------

(Last) (First) (Middle) 
3200 Carbon Place 

Suite 101 
(Street number and name or Post Office Box information) 

Boulder co 80301 
(City) ISla18) (ZIP/Postal Code) 

United States. 
(Province - if applicable) (Country) 

(If the following statement applies, adopt the statement by marking the box and include an attachment.) o This document contains the true name and mailing address of one or more additional individuals 
causing the document to be delivered for filing. 

Disclaimer: 

(Suffix) 

This form/cover sheet, and any related instructions, are not intended to provide legal, business or tax advice, 
and are furnished without representation or warranty. While this form/cover sheet is believed to satisty 
minimum legal requirements as of its revision date, compliance with applicable law, as the same may be 
amended from time to time, remains the responsibility of the user of this fonn/cover sheet. Questions should 
be addressed to the user's legal, business or tax advisor(s). 

Page 3 of3 Rev 2112/2013 

7. (if/he/allowing ~/(JWfflml "pplin, odopt/he s(ultm~1II by marking the bax a/ld mclwe 011 allaclimellt) 

[{] This document contains additiona l infonnation as provided by law. 

8 . (Caution ; 1«/\1( blullk if the document dues nol have a delayed effective dale, Staling a delayed effecrive date has 
signifioont/ega/ cunseqllences. Read ills/ruc/iolls before elliering a dolt.) 

(ljtllt/allowlng S/{lltmt nl applies, adopt the sla{ement by ~nle"ilig a dale Imd. I/applicable. Itmt! u.rillg (/.e requ,"xl/ol'lllal.) 

The delayed effective dale and. ifapplicable, time ofrhi s document is/are --;::::;;'0;;;::::;0;::;:::;::::;::-:::;:::::0-' 
(mmldd/y)'yy /lollr: mi!lIIlt am/p'lI) 

Notice: 

Causing this document to be delivered to the Secretary of State for fi ling shall constinlle the affirmation or 
acknowledgment of each individual causing such delivery, under penalt ies of perjury, that the document is the 
individual's act and deed, or that the individua l in good faith believes the document is the act and deed of the 
person on whose behalf the individual is causing the docwnenl to be delivered for fil ing, taken in con fonnily 
with the requirements of part 3 of article 90 of title 7, C. R.S., the constituent documents, and the organic 
statutes, and that the individual in good faith believes thc facts stated in the document are true and the 
document complies with the requirements of that Part, the constituent documents, and the organic statutes, 
This perj ury notice applies to each indi vidua l who causes this document to be delivered to the Secretary of 
State, whether or not such individual is named in the document as onl! who has caused it to be de livered. 

9. The true name and mailing address of the individual causing the document to be delivered for filing are 

Brickweg Benjamin 
~co~~~(ln~,;C------- "oo"7.~"~O';""--------"~"fi'rld""~'-----~~1fu) 
3200 Carbon Place 

Suite 101 
(Streel ,wmbtruml "(Jm~ or- Post Office Box 1I1/00."mt;oll) 

Boulder co 80301 
(City) P"laI~) (lIP/Pastlll Code) 

UnIted States . 
(province if applicable) (Country) 

(fJlhe jo/luMllg .llIIttmtnl fI(1p1t~J, odopt/lle JIO/Mtl'rl l h). marking IIII' box alld IIIdud~ an Qllac1mW.I/ ,) o This document contains the true name and mailing address of one or more addit ional individuals 
causing the document to be delivered for fili ng. 

Disclaimer: 

This fo ml/cover sheet, and any related instructions, arc not intended to providc lega l, business or tax advice, 
and are furnished without representation or warranty. While this form/cover sheet is believed to satisty 
minimum lega l requirements as of its revision date, compliance with applicable law, as the same may be 
amended from time to time, remains the responsibili ty of the user of this fonn/cover sheet. Questions shou ld 
be addressed to the user's lega l, business or tax advisor(s). 

ARTINCjlPC Rev 2/12I20U 



ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION 

OF 

TELLURIDE FIRE FESTIVAL 

A NONPROFIT CORPORATION 

I, the undersigned, being of full age, for the purpose of forming a nonprofit corporation 

under Colorado Revised Statutes 7-122-101, as amended, do hereby form a body corporate and 

adopt these Articles of Incorporation. 

ARTICLE I 
NAME 

The name of this corporation shall be Telluride Fire Festival. 

ARTICLE II 
PURPOSE AND POWERS 

This corporation is organized exclusively for charitable, religious, educational, and 

scientific purposes, including, for such purposes, the making of distributions to organizations 

that qualify as exempt organizations under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the 

corresponding section of any future federal tax code (the "Code"). 

For such purposes, and not otherwise, this corporation shall have and may exercise all 

powers that are afforded to this corporation by the Colorado Revised Nonprofit Corporation Act 

and by any future laws amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto; provided, however, that 

this corporation shall not carryon any activity not permitted to be carried on by a corporation 

that is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(a) of the Code as an organization 

described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Code or by a corporation that is described in, and 

contributions to which are deductible for federal income and estate tax purposes under, Section 

170(c) and 2055(a) of the Code. 

All references in these Articles of Incorporation to a particular section of the Code shall 

include the corresponding provision of any future federal tax law. 

Articles of Incorporation 
Telluride Fire Fustlvlli, A Nonprofit CorporAtion 

Page 1 of4 

19

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION 

OF 

TELLURIDE FIRE FESTIVAL 

A NONPROFIT CORPORATION 

I, the undersigned, being of full age, for the purpose of forming a nonprofit corporation 

under Colorado Revised Statutes 7-122-101, as amended, do hereby form a body corporate and 

adopt these Articles ofIncorporation. 

ARTICLE I 
NAME 

The name of this corporation shall be Telluride Fire Festival. 

ARTICLE II 
PURPOSE AND POWERS 

This corporation is organized exclusively for charitable, religious, educational, and 

scientific purposes, including, for such purposes, the making of distributions to organizations 

that qualify as exempt organizations under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the 

corresponding section of any future federal tax code (the "Code"). 

For such purposes, and not otherwise, this corporation shall have and may exercise all 

powers that are afforded to this corporation by the Colorado Revised Nonprofit Corporation Act 

and by any future laws amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto; provided, however, that 

this corporation shall not carryon any activity not permitted to be carried on by a corporation 

that is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(a) of the Code as an organization 

described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Code or by a corporation that is described in, and 

contributions to which are deductible for federal income and estate tax purposes under, Section 

170(c) and 2055(a) ofthe Code. 

All references in these Articles of Incorporation to a particular section of the Code shall 

include the corresponding provision of any future federal tax law. 

Articles of Incorporation 
Telluride Fire FustlvAi, A Nonprofit CorporAtloH 

Page 1 of4 

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION 

OF 

TELLURIDE FIRE FESTIVAL 

A NONPROFIT CORPORATION 

I, the undersigned. being of full age, for the purpose of forming a nonprofit corporation 

under Colorado Revised Statutes 7- 122- 101 , as amended, do hereby form a body corporate and 

adopt these Articles of Incorporation. 

ARTICLE I 
NAME 

The name· of this corporation shall be Telluride Fire FestivaL 

ARTICLE n 
PURPOSE AND POWERS 

This corporation is organ ized exclusively for charitable, religious, educational, and 

scientific purposes. including, for such purposes, the making of distributions to organizations 

that qualify as exempt organizat ions under section 501 (c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the 

corresponding section of any future federal tax code (the "Code"). 

For such purposes, and not othenvise, this corporation shall have and may exercise all 

powers that are afforded to this corporation by the Colorado Revised Nonprofit Corporation Act 

and by any future laws amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto; provided, however, that 

this corporation shall not carry on any activity not pennitted to be carried on by a corporation 

that is exempt from federa l income tax under Section 501(a) of the Code as an organization 

described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Code or by a corporation that is described in , and 

contributions to which are deductible for federa l income and estate tax purposes under, Section 

170(c) and 2055(a) ofthe Code. 

All references in these Articles of Incorporat ion to a particular section of the Code shall 

include the corresponding provision of any future federa l tax law. 

Articles of Incorporation 
Tollurlde FIfO FOMtIYAI, R Nonpronl CorporAtion 

Page l of4 



ARTICLE III 
PROHIBITED ACTIVITIES 

No part of the principal, assets or net income of this corporation shall, directly or 

indirectly, inure to the benefit of any person having a personal and private interest in the 

activities of the corporation, but this corporation may pay reasonable compensation for services 

rendered to this corporation in furtherance of its purposes set forth in Article II hereof. No 

substantial part of the activities of this corporation shall be the carrying on of propaganda, or 

otherwise attempting, to influence legislation and this corporation shall not participate in, or 

intervene in, any political campaign on behalf of, or in opposition to, any candidate for public 

office. Except as permitted by applicable law, this corporation shall not lend money to, or 

guarantee the obligation of, any director or officer of this corporation. Notwithstanding any 

other provision of these articles, this corporation shall not, except to an insubstantial degree, 

engage in any activities or exercise any powers that are not in furtherance of the purposes of this 

corporation. 

ARTICLE IV 
DURATION 

The duration of this corporation shall be perpetual. 

ARTICLE V 
REGISTERED OFFICE & AGENT 

The initial registered agent of this corporation shall be Erin Ries. The initial registered 

office of this corporation shall be: 

reason. 

532 West Colorado Avenue 
Telluride, Colorado 81435 

ARTICLE VI 
MEMBERS 

This corporation shall have no members entitled to vote on any matter or for any other 

Articles of Incorporation 
r"llurld" FIN F"sttv~l! ~ Nonprofit Corpor~tlon 

Page 2 of 4 

20

ARTICLE III 
PROHIBITED ACTIVITIES 

No part of the principal, assets or net income of this corporation shall, directly or 

indirectly, inure to the benefit of any person having a personal and private interest in the 

activities of the corporation, but this corporation may pay reasonable compensation for services 

rendered to this corporation in furtherance of its purposes set forth in Article II hereof. No 

substantial part of the activities of this corporation shall be the carrying on of propaganda, or 

otherwise attempting, to influence legislation and this corporation shall not participate in, or 

intervene in, any political campaign on behalf of, or in opposition to, any candidate for public 

office. Except as permitted by applicable law, this corporation shall not lend money to, or 

guarantee the obligation of, any director or officer of this corporation. Notwithstanding any 

other provision of these articles, this corporation shall not, except to an insubstantial degree, 

engage in any activities or exercise any powers that are not in furtherance of the purposes of this 

corporation. 

ARTICLE IV 
DURATION 

The duration of this corporation shall be perpetual. 

ARTICLE V 
REGISTERED OFFICE & AGENT 

The initial registered agent of this corporation shall be Erin Ries. The initial registered 

office of this corporation shall be: 

reason. 

532 West Colorado Avenue 
Telluride, Colorado 81435 

ARTICLE VI 
MEMBERS 

This corporation shall have no members entitled to vote on any matter or for any other 

Articles of Incorporation 
r"llurld" FIN F"sttv~l! ~ Nonprofit Corpor~tlon 

Page 2 of 4 

ARTICLE 1II 
PROHIBITED ACTIVlTlES 

No part of tile principal, assets or net income of this corporation shall, directly or 

indirect ly, inure to the benefit of any person having a personal and private interest in the 

activities of the corporation, but this corporation may pay reasonable compensation for serv ices 

rendered to this corporation in furtherance of its purposes set forth in Article II hereof. No 

substantial part of the activities of this corporation shall be the carrying on of propaganda, or 

otherwise attempting, to innuence legislation and this corporation shall not participate in, or 

intervene in, any political campaign on behalf of, or in opposition to, any candidate for public 

office. Except as permitte.d by applicable law, this corporation shall not lend money to, or 

guarantee the obligation of, any director or officer of this corporation. Notwithstanding any 

other provision of these articles, this corporation shall not, except to an insubstantial degree, 

engage in any activities or exercise any powers that are not in furtherance of the purposes of this 

corporation. 

ARTICLE IV 
DURATION 

The duration of this corporation shall be perpetual. 

ARTICLE V 
REGISTERED OFFICE & AGENT 

The iniiial registered agent of this corporation shall be Erin Ries. The initial registered 

office of this corporation shall be: 

reason. 

532 West Colorado A venue 
Telluride, Colorado 81435 

ARTICLE VI 
MEMBERS 

This corporation shall have no members entitled to vote on any matter or for any other 

Articles of Incorporation 
Tollurldo Flro Pu.tivAI, I Nonprofit Corporation 

Page 2 of4 



ARTICLE VII 
DIRECTORS 

The management and direction of the business and affairs of this corporation shall be 

vested in a Board of Directors. The number, qualifications, terms of office, method of selection 

or election, powers, authority, and duties of the directors of this corporation, the time, place and 

manner of their meetings, and such other provisions with respect to them as are not inconsistent 

with the express provision of this Articles ofIncorporation shall be as specified in or prescribed 

pursuant to the Bylaws of this corporation. Neither the directors, officers, committee members, 

employees or agents of this corporation shall be personally liable for payment of any debts or 

obligations of this corporation of any nature whatsoever, nor shall any of the property of any of 

the directors, officers, committee members, employees or agents be subject to the payment of the 

debts or obligations of this corporation to any extent whatsoever. The initial By-Laws of the 

corporation shall be adopted by the Board of Directors. The powers to alter, amend, or repeal the 

By-Laws or to adopt new By-Laws shall be vested in the Board of Directors. 

ARTICLE VIII 
LESS THAN UNANIMOUS WRITTEN ACTION WITHOUT A MEETING 

Any action that otherwise may be taken at a meeting of the Board of Directors may be 

taken without a meeting when authorized in a written action signed or consented to in an 

electronic communication, in one or more counterparts, by the number of directors that would be 

required to take the same action at a meeting of the Board of Directors at which all directors 

were present. Any action that may be taken at a meeting of the Board of Directors that requires 

the vote of the members may be taken without a meeting when authorized in a written action 

signed or consented to in an electronic communication, in one or more counterparts, by all of the 

directors. 

ARTICLE IX 
DISSOLUTION 

Upon the dissolution of the corporation, assets shall be distributed for one or more 

exempt purposes within the meaning of section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the 

corresponding section of any future federal tax code, or shall be distributed to the federal 

government, or to a state or local government, for a public purpose. Any such assets not so 

Articles of Incorporation 
Tlilllurldlil Flm FlilstlVltl, It Nonprofit Corporlttion 

Page 3 of 4 

21

ARTICLE VII 
DIRECTORS 

The management and direction of the business and affairs of this corporation shall be 

vested in a Board of Directors. The number, qualifications, terms of office, method of selection 

or election, powers, authority, and duties of the directors of this corporation, the time, place and 

manner of their meetings, and such other provisions with respect to them as are not inconsistent 

with the express provision of this Articles ofIncorporation shall be as specified in or prescribed 

pursuant to the Bylaws of this corporation. Neither the directors, officers, committee members, 

employees or agents of this corporation shall be personally liable for payment of any debts or 

obligations of this corporation of any nature whatsoever, nor shall any of the property of any of 

the directors, officers, committee members, employees or agents be subject to the payment of the 

debts or obligations of this corporation to any extent whatsoever. The initial By-Laws of the 

corporation shall be adopted by the Board of Directors. The powers to alter, amend, or repeal the 

By-Laws or to adopt new By-Laws shall be vested in the Board of Directors. 

ARTICLE VIII 
LESS THAN UNANIMOUS WRITTEN ACTION WITHOUT A MEETING 

Any action that otherwise may be taken at a meeting of the Board of Directors may be 

taken without a meeting when authorized in a written action signed or consented to in an 

electronic communication, in one or more counterparts, by the number of directors that would be 

required to take the same action at a meeting of the Board of Directors at which all directors 

were present. Any action that may be taken at a meeting of the Board of Directors that requires 

the vote of the members may be taken without a meeting when authorized in a written action 

signed or consented to in an electronic communication, in one or more counterparts, by all of the 

directors. 

ARTICLE IX 
DISSOLUTION 

Upon the dissolution of the corporation, assets shall be distributed for one or more 

exempt purposes within the meaning of section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the 

corresponding section of any future federal tax code, or shall be distributed to the federal 

government, or to a state or local government, for a public purpose. Any such assets not so 

Articles of Incorporation 
Tlilllurldlil Flm FIilStlVIlI, II Nonprofit CorporAtion 

Page 3 of 4 

ARTICLE VII 
DIRECTORS 

The management and direction of the business and affairs of this corporation sha ll be 

vested in a Board of Directors. The number, qua lifications. terms of office, method of se lection 

or election, powers, authority, and duties of the directors of th is corporation, the time, place and 

manner of their meetings, and such other provisions with respect to them as are not inconsistent 

with the express provision of this Articles of Incorporation shall be as specified in or prescribed 

pursuant to the Bylaws of this corporation. Neither the directors, officers, committee members, 

employees or agents of this corporation shall be personally liable for payment of any debts or 

obligations of this corporation of any nature whatsoever, nor shall any of the property of any of 

the directors, officers, committee members, employees or agents be subject to the payment of the 

debts or obligations of this corporation to any extent whatsoever. The initial By-Laws of the 

corporation shall be adopted by the Board of Directors. The powers to alter, amend, or repeal the 

By-Laws or to adopt new By-Laws shall be vested In the Board of Directors. 

ARTICLE VIII 
LESS THAN UNANIMOUS WRITTEN ACTION WITHOUT A MEETING 

Any action that otherwise may be taken at a meeting of the Board of Directors may be 

taken without a meeting when authorized in a written action signed or consented to in an 

electronic communication, in one or more counterparts, by the number of directors that would be 

required to take the same action at a meeting or the Board of Directors at which aU directors 

were present. Any action that may be taken at a meeting of the Board of Directors that requires 

the vote of the members may be taken without a meeting when authorized in a written action 

signed or consented to in an electron ic communication, in one or more counterparts, by all of the 

directors. 

ARTICLE IX 
DISSOLUTION 

Upon the dissolution of the corporation, assets shall be distributed for one or more 

exempt purposes within the meaning of section 50 I (c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the 

corresponding section of any future federal tax code, or shall be distributed to the federal 

government, or to a state or local government, for a public purpose. Any such assets not so 

Articles of Incorporation 
follurld. Fire POltlv61, A Nonpronl COrporAtion 

Page30f4 



disposed of shall be disposed of by a Court of Competent Jurisdiction of the county in which the 

principal office of the corporation is then located, exclusively for such purposes or to such 

organization or organizations, as said Court shall determine, which are organized and operated 

exclusively for such purposes. 

ARTICLE X 
INCORPORATOR 

The name and address ofthe incorporator of this corporation is: 

Benjamin J. Brickweg 
Mercator Law Firm, LLC 
3200 Carbon Place, Suite 101 
Boulder, Color do 80301 -

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have ~to e' ecuted thes 
18th day of October 2013. 

Articles of Incorporation 
T~Uurld~ FIN FestivAl, A Nonprofit CorporAtion 

Page 4 of4 

/ 

22

disposed of shall be disposed of by a Court of Competent Jurisdiction of the county in which the 

principal office of the corporation is then located, exclusively for such purposes or to such 

organization or organizations, as said Court shall determine, which are organized and operated 

exclusively for such purposes. 

ARTICLE X 
INCORPORATOR 

The name and address ofthe incorporator of this corporation is: 

Benjamin J. Brickweg 
Mercator Law Firm, LLC 
3200 Carbon Place, Suite 101 
Boulder, Color do 80301 -

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have ~to e' ecuted thes 
18th day of October 2013. 

Articles of Incorporation 
T~Uurld~ FIN FestivAl, A Nonprofit CorporAtion 

Page 4 of4 

/ 

disposed of shall be disposed of by a Court of Competent Jurisdiction of the county in which the 

principal office of the corporation is then located, exclusively for such purposes or to such 

organization or organizations, as said Court shall determine, which are organized and operated 

exclusively for such purposes. 

ARTICLE X 
INCORPORATOR 

The name and address of the incorporator of this corporation is: 

Benjamin J. Brickweg 
Mercator Law Finn, LLC 
3200 Carbon Place, Suite 101 
Boulder, Color do S0301 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I havY lereunto 5' ecuted thes 
ISth day of October 2013. \. / 

Articles of Incorporation 
Telluride Plre PestlVlI, • Nonpmnt CorporAtion 

Page 4 of4 

oration this 

, 



BYLAWS 

OF 
TELLURIDE FIRE FESTIVAL 

A NONPROFlT CORPORATION 

This instrument constitutes the Bylaws of Telluride Fire Festival adopted for the 
purpose of regulating and managing tbe internal affairs of the corporation. 

ARTICLE I 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Section 1. General Powers. The property. business, and affairs of this corporation 
shall be managed by or under the direction of the Board of Directors. 

Section 2. Number, Qualifications., Term of Office. and Election. The number of 
directors shall be detennined by affinnative vote of a majority of the total number of directors, 
provided that the number of directors shall Dot be less tban tbree (3). Directors must be adult 
natural persons. Each director shaH hold office for a term of one (1) year and through the 
adjournment of the meeting at which successor directors are elected. and untiJ a successor is 
elected and qualified, or until the earlier death, resignation, or removal of the director. At each 
annual meeting, the Board of Directors shall elect directors to fill vacancies. 

Section 3, Resignation. A director may resign at any time by giving notice to the 
corporation. The resignation of a director is effective without acceptance when the notice is 
given to the corporation, unless a later effective time is specified in the notice. Written notice 
or an eJectronic communication which meets the requirements of Article I Section 17 may 
satisfy the notice requirement. 

Section 4. Remo .... al of Directors. A director may be removed at any ti.me, with or 
without cause, by the affirmative vote of a majority of the lotal number of directors. 

Sedion S. Vacancies. Any vacancy in the Board of Directors caused by death, 
resignation, removal, an increase in the number of directors, expiration of term, or any other 
cause, shall be filled by affinllative vote of a majority of the total number of remaining 
directors, though less than a quorum. and the term of the director tilling the vacancy shall 
expire at the end of the next annual meeting at which directors are to be elected. 

Section 6. Time, Place and MaDner of Meetings. The Board of Directors may hold 
its meetings at such time and place, and in such manner as it may from time to time detenlline. 
If the Board of Directors fails to select a place for a meeting or to specify that the meeting will 
be conducted solely through means of remote communication pursuant to Article I Section 17, 
the meeting shall be held at the registered office. 

Bylaws 
Telluride Fire Festival, a Nonprofit Corporation 

, Page 1 of6 

6696-9U-OL6 23

- BYLAWS 

OF 
TELLURIDE FIRE FESTIVAL 

A NONPROFlT CORPORATION 

This instrument constitutes the Bylaws of Telluride Fire Festival adopted for the 
purpose of regulating and managing tbe internal affairs of the corporation. 

ARTICLE I 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Section 1. General Powers. The property. business, and affairs of this corporation 
shall be managed by or under the direction of the Board of Directors. 

Section 2. Number, Qualifications., Term of Office. and Election. The number of 
directors shall be detennined by affirmative vote of a majority of the total number of directors, 
provided that the number of directors shall Dot be less tban tbree (3). Directors must be adult 
natural persons. Each director shall hold office for a term of one (1) year and through tbe 
adjournment of the meeting at which successor directors are elected. and until a successor is 
elected and qualified, or until the earlier death, resignation, or removal of the director. At each 
annual meeting. the Board of Directors shall elect directors to fill vacancies. 

Section 3, Resignation. A director may resign at any time by giving notice to the 
corporation. The resignation of a director is effective without acceptance when the notice is 
given to the corporation, unless a later effective time is specified in the notice. Written notice 
or all eJectronic communication which meets the requirements of Article I Section 17 may 
satisfy the notice requirement. 

Section 4. Remo .... al of Directors. A director may be removed at any ti.me, with or 
without cause, by the affirmati .... e vote of a majority of the lotal number of directors. 

Sedion S. Vacancies. Any vacancy in the Board of Directors caused by death, 
resignation, removal, an increase in the number of directors, expiration of term, or any other 
cause, shall be filled by affinllative vote of a majority of the total number of remaining 
directors, though less than a quorum. and the term of the director tilling the vacancy shall 
expire at the end of the next annual meeting at which directors are to be elected. 

Section 6. Tim~ Place and MaDner of Meetings. The Board of Directors may hold 
its meetings at such time and place, and in such manner as it may from time to time detenlline. 
If the Board of Directors fails to select a place for a meeting or to specify that the meeting will 
be conducted solely through means of remote communication pursuant to Article I Section 17, 
the meeting shall be held at the registered office. 

Bylaws 
Telluride Fire Festival, a Nonprofit Corporation 

, Page 1 of6 

6696-9U-OL6 

-

--- -------- - -

BYLAWS 

OF 
TELLURIDE FIRE FESTIVAL 

A NONPROFIT CORPORATION 

This instrument CODsritutes the Bylaws of Telluride Fire: Festival adopted for the 
purpose of regulating and managing tbe inlemal affairs of the corporation. 

ARTICLE I 
BOARD OF DtRECfORS 

Section 1. Grneral Powers. The property. business, and affairs of this corporation 
shall be managed by or under the direction of the Board. of Directors, 

Section 2. Number, Qualificati&o$, Term or Office. and Election. The number of 
directors shall be detennincd by affinnalive vole of a ml\iority of the total number of directors, 
provided that the number of directors sball oat be less tban three (3). Directors tuust be adlllt 
narural persons . Each director sball bold office for 3. term of onc ( I) year and througb the 
adjournment of the meeting at wbich successor directors are elected. and lIntil ::I successor is 
elected lind qualified, or untiJ 1he earlier death, resignation, or removal oftbc director. At each 
annual meeting, the Board of Directo{s shall elect directors to fi ll vacancies. 

SeetiOD 3. ResigD8don . A director may tesign at any lime by g iving notice [0 the 
corporation. The resignation of a direclor is effective without acceptance when the notice is 
given to the corporation, unless a later effective rim e is specified in the notice. Written notice 
or an electronic communication which meets the requi rements of Article f Section 17 may 
satisfy the notice requirement. 

Section 4, Remonl of Directors:. A director may be removed at any time, with or 
without cause, by the affirmative vote of a majority ofmc total number of directors, . 

SNtion S. Vacaa.cies. Any vacancy in the Board of Directors caused by death, 
resigoatioll, remova l. an increase in the nllmber or directors, expiration of term, or any other 
cause, shaU be: filled by affinnative vote of a majority of the total number of remaining 
directors, though less [han a qucHum. and tIle te((n of [be director filling the vacancy shall 
expire at the end of the next anoual meeting ilt which directors are to be elected. 

Settioa 6. Time, Place and Manner of Meetings. The- Board of Directors may hold 
its meetings at such time and place, and in such manner as it may f rom rime to time determine . 
If the Board of 'Directors fails 10 select a place for a mClZting or to specify that the meeting will 
be conducted solely through meaDS Df remote communication pursuant to Article I Section 17. 
the meering shall be held at the registered office. 

Bylaws 
TeUwide Fire Festival. a Nonprofil COrpDntlioo 

, Page lof6 

669fj-SU-OL6 011 'pn U914B!ll13 



Sedion 7. Meetings Conduded Solely Througb Means of Remote Commuuication. 
The Board of Directors may specify that a meeting will be conducted solely through one or 
llJore means of remote communication, provided that notice is given, as specified in Article I 
Section 12, and that the quorum requirements specified in Article I Section 13 are met. 
Remote communication includes any communication that is accomplished by means of 
electronics, telephone, video, or internet conferencing. or such other means through which 
persons not pbysically present in the same location may communicate with each other on a 
substantiaJly simultaneous basis. Participation in a meeting through a fonn of remote 
communication that is authorized by the Board of Directors constitutes personal presence at the 
meeting. 

Section 8. Attendance and Participation in Meetings b)' Means of Remote 
Communication. Tbe Boord of Directors may authorize individual attendance and 
participation by Board members at meetings through one or more means of remote 
communication. Participation in a meeting through a form of remote communication 
authorized by the Board of Directors constitutes j)erso~al presence at the meeting. 

Section 9. Annual. Meeting. The IInnual meeting of the Board of Directors shaH be 
held each year at such time and place and in such manner as the Board may detennine, for the 
purpose of electing directors and officers and for the transaction of such oilier business as shall 
come before the meeting. 

Section 10. Regular Meetings. Regular meetings of the Board of Directors may be 
held from time to time at such times and places and in such manner as the Board may 
determine. 

Section 11. Special Meetings. Special meetings of the Board of Directors shan be 
heJd whenever called by the President or by any one of the directors, and shall be held at sl1ch 
times and places and in such manner as the Board may determine. 

Section 12. Notice. Notice of a meeting shaU be mailed to each director. addressed to 
the director at his or her address according to the last available records of this corporation at 
least five (5) days before the day on which the meeting is to be held. or delivered personally or 
by telephone facsimile transmission, or electronic communication which meets the 
requirements of Article I Section 17, not later than two (2) days before the day and which the 
meeting is to be held, however, notice need not be given if the date. time and place of dle 
meeting were announced at a previous Board meeting. The notice shall state the time, place 
and marmer of tbe meeting, but need not state tne purposes thereof. Notice will be deemed 
waived by any director who attends the meeting in person or participates in the meeting via 
remote communication. unless the director objects at the beginning of the meeting that the 
meeting is not lawfully called or convened and does not participate in the meeting. Notice a1so 
may be deemed waived if the director consents to such waiver of notice in writing or by 
electronic communication which meets the requirements of Article I Section 17. before, after 
or during the meeting. 

Bylaws 
TeHuride Fire Festival, a Nonprofit Corporation 

Page 2 of6 

6696-SGL-OL.6 
24

Sedion 7. Meetings Conduded Solely Througb Means of Remote Commuuication. 
The Board of Directors may specify that a meeting will be conducted solely through one or 
llJore means of remote communication, provided that notice is given, as specified in Article I 
Section 12, and that the quorum requirements specified in Article I Section 13 are met. 
Remote communication includes any communication that is accomplished by means of 
electronics, telephone, video, or internet conferencing. or such other means through which 
persons not pbysically present in the same location may communicate with each other on a 
substantiaJly simultaneous basis. Participation in a meeting through a fonn of remote 
communication that is authorized by the Board of Directors constitutes personal presence at the 
meeting. 

Section 8. Attendance and Participation in Meetings b)' Means of Remote 
Communication. Tbe Boord of Directors may authorize individual attendance and 
participation by Board members at meetings through one or more means of remote 
communication. Participation in a meeting through a form of remote communication 
authorized by the Board of Directors constitutes j)erso~al presence at the meeting. 

Section 9. Annual. Meeting. The IInnual meeting of the Board of Directors shaH be 
held each year at such time and place and in such manner as the Board may detennine, for the 
purpose of electing directors and officers and for the transaction of such oilier business as shall 
come before the meeting. 

Section 10. Regular Meetings. Regular meetings of the Board of Directors may be 
held from time to time at such times and places and in such manner as the Board may 
determine. 

Section 11. Special Meetings. Special meetings of the Board of Directors shan be 
heJd whenever called by the President or by any one of the directors, and shall be held at sl1ch 
times and places and in such manner as the Board may determine. 

Section 12. Notice. Notice of a meeting shaU be mailed to each director. addressed to 
the director at his or her address according to the last available records of this corporation at 
least five (5) days before the day on which the meeting is to be held. or delivered personally or 
by telephone facsimile transmission, or electronic communication which meets the 
requirements of Article I Section 17, not later than two (2) days before the day and which the 
meeting is to be held, however, notice need not be given if the date. time and place of dle 
meeting were announced at a previous Board meeting. The notice shall state the time, place 
and marmer of tbe meeting, but need not state tne purposes thereof. Notice will be deemed 
waived by any director who attends the meeting in person or participates in the meeting via 
remote communication. unless the director objects at the beginning of the meeting that the 
meeting is Dot lawfully called or convened and does not participate in the meeting. Notice a1so 
may be deemed waived if the director consents to such waiver of notice in writing or by 
electronic communication which meets the requirements of Article I Section 17. before, after 
or during the meeting. 

Bylaws 
TeHuride Fire Festival, a Nonprofit Corporation 

Page 2 of6 

6696-SGL-OL.6 

-

Section 7. Meetjn~ Conduded Solely Tbroa&b MUDS of Remote Communication. 
The Board of Directors may specifY that a meeting will be conducted solely through one or 
I11Qre means of remote ~ommunicarjon, provided that notice is given, as specified in Article 1 
Section 12, and tbal the quorum requirements specified in Article I SectioD 13 are met. 
Remote communication iDcludes any communication that is accomplished by means of 
elect(ouics. telephone. video. or internet cooferencing. or such other means through which 
persons not pbysicaIly present in the same location may communicate with each other on a 
substantiaJi.y stmullancous basis. Paflicipation in a meetjng througf:J .. fonn of remote 
communication that is authorized by tbe Boord of Directors constitutes personal presence at the 
meeting. 

Section 8. Attend.ance and Participation in Meetings b,' Means of Remote 
Communication. Tbc Boord of Directors may authorize indi vidual altendance and 
participatioll by Boord members at meetings through one or more means of remo[e 
communication. Participarion in a meeting: through .:J form of reruol'e cornml1Djcalion 
authorized by the Board of Directors constitutes personal presence at the Oleeting. 

Section 9. Annual Meeting. TIle annual meeting of the Board of Dire<:tors sha1l be 
held each year at sucb time and p lace and in such manner as the Board may detennine, for the 
purpose of electing directors and officers and for the transaction of sueb Olher business as shall 
come before the meeting. 

Section 10. Regular Mtetings. Regular meetings of the Board of Dire(.[ors may be 
held from lime to time at such times and places and in such mOlnner as the Board m3y 
determine. 

Sectiou ll. Specin1 Meetings. Special meetings of the Board of Directors shall be 
heJd whenever called by the Presidcnt or by anyone of the directors. aod sbal l be held at such 
times and places and in such manner as the Board may dctennine. 

Section 12. Notit:e. Notice of a meering shall be mailed to e.acb director. addressed to 
the direccor at his or her address according to !.he 13st available records of this corp0'r4rioD at 
least five (5) days before the day on which the meeting is to be held. or delivered personally or 
by telephooe facsimile trnnsmiss ion , or electronic communication which meets the 
requirements of Article 1 Section 17, not laler than tw<l (2) days before the day and which the 
meeting is to be held, however. notice necd not be givcn if the dare·, time aod place of the 
meeting were announced at a previous Board nlceting. The notice shall state thc time, place 
and manner of the meeting. bur need not state tbe purposes thereof. NOIice wjJJ be deemed 
waived by any director wbo attends the meeting in person or participates in die meeting via 
remote commwlication. unless the director objects at the beginning of the meeting that (be 
meeting is Dot lawfully called or convened and does not participate in tbe meeting. Notice also 
may be deemed waived if the dir~lor consents to such waiver of notice in writing or by 
electronic communication which meets the requirements of Article 1 Section 17, before. after 
or during the meeting. 

Bylaws 
Telluride Fire Festival, a Nonprolil CorpDI:ltion 

Page 2 of6 

6696-BU-OL6 



' ...... -

SediOll 13. Quorum. Except as otherwise provided by statute or by these Bylaws, 
one-half (112) of the total number of directors shall be required to constitute a quorum for the 
transaction of business at ally meeting, and the act of ml\iority of the directors present al any 
duly-held meeting at which a quorum is present shall be the act of the Board ofDireclors. In 
the absence of a quorum. a majority of the directors present may adjourn a meeting from time 
to time until a quorum is present. Notice of any adjourned meeting need not be given, other 
than by announcement at the meeting at which adjournment is taken. If a quorum is present 
when a duly called or held meeting is convened, the directors present may continue to transact 
business until adjournment. even through the withdrawal of directors originally present leaves 
less than the number otherwise required for a quorum. 

Section 14. Proxy Voting. Proxy voting sha11 not be pennittcd. 

Section IS. Action Wilbout Meeting. Any action that nlay be taken at a meeting of 
the Board of Directors may be taken without a meeting. when authorized in a written action 
si.gned or consented to in an electronic communication which meets the requirements of Article 
I Section 17. If authomed in the Articles of Incorporation and if the action does (lot require 
the vote of any members. with written action must be approved, in one or more counterparts. 
by the number of directors that would be required to take the same action at a meeting of the 
Board of Directors at which all directors were present. If the Articles of Incorporation are 
silent regarding written action or if the action requires a vote of any members, the written 
action must be approved, in on~ or more counterparts, by all of the directors. If the Articles of 
Incorporation provide for a different requirement .regarding the Dumber of votes required for a 
written actiO]l, the Articles of Incorporation shall be followed. 

Section 16. Conflicts oLJ.ntere~.t Except as permitted by law, with respect to any 
contract or other transaction between this corporation and any director (or an organization in 
which a director is a director, officer~ or legal representative or has a material financial 
interest), the material facts as to such contract or transaction and as to the dhector's interest 
must be fully disclosed or known to the Board of Directors prior to approval of such contract 
or transaction, and the interested director may not be counted in determining the presence of a 
quorum and may not vote. 

Sectio.D 17. Eled.n.mi<; R,,~.p-r!l~,Jtnd .. Si~nMurcs. This Corporation recognizes thut 
authenticated electronic communication which meets the requirements of this section may 
legally satisfy written record and signature requirements necessary for valid records, 
signatures, and contracts. Authenticated communications arc those commWlicatlons that set 
forth information from which the corporation can reasonably conclude that the communicacion 
was sent by the purported sender and are delivered to the principal place of business of the 
corporation,. or to an officer or agent of the corporation who is authorized by the corporation to 
receive the communication. Electronic records are records that are created, generated, sent, 
commlUlicated, received or stored by electrical. digital, magnetic, wireless, optical, 
electromagnetic or similar technologies. Valid electronic signatures are those that are 
expressed through au electronic sound, symbol or process, and that are iogical1y asso<:iated 
with a record and executed or adopted by a person with intent to sign the record. 

Bylaws 
Tel1uride Fire Festival, a Nonprofit Cmporation 

Page 3 of6 

6696-9GL-OL6 25

' ...... -

SediOll 13. Quorum. Except as otherwise provided by statute or by these Bylaws, 
one-half (112) of the total number of directors shall be required to constitute a quorum for the 
transaction of business at ally meeting, and the act of ml\iority of the directors present al any 
duly-held meeting at which a quorum is present shall be the act of the Board ofDireclors. In 
the absence of a quorum, a majority of the directors present may adjourn a meeting from time 
to time until a quorum is present. Notice of any adjourned meeting need not be given, other 
than by announcement at the meeting at which adjournment is taken. If a quorum is present 
when a duly called or held meeting is convened, the directors present may continue to transact 
business until adjournment, even through the withdrawal of directors originally present leaves 
less than the number otherwise required for a quorum. 

Section 14. Proxy Voting. Proxy voting sha11 not be pennittcd. 

Section IS. Action Wilbout Meeting. Any action that nlay be taken at a meeting of 
the Board of Directors may be taken without a meeting. when authorized in a written action 
si.gned or consented to in an electronic communication which meets the requirements of Article 
I Section 17. If authomed in the Articles of Incorporation and if the action does (lot require 
the vote of any members. with written action must be approved, in one or more counterparts. 
by the number of directors that would be required to take the sante action at a meeting of the 
Board of Directors at which all directors were present. If the Articles of Incorporation are 
silent regarding written action or if the action requires a vote of any members, the written 
action must be approved, in on~ or more counterparts, by all of the directors. If the Articles of 
Incorporation provide for a different requirement .regarding the Dumber of votes required for a 
written actio]), the Articles of Incorporation shall be followed. 

Section 16. Conflicts oLJ,ntere~.t Except as permitted by law, with respect to any 
contract or other transaction between this corporation and any director (or an organization in 
which a director is a director, officer~ or legal representative or has a material financial 
interest), the material facts as to such contract or transaction and as to the dhector's interest 
must be fully disclosed or known to the Board of Directors prior to approval of such contract 
or transaction, and the interested director may not be counted in determinIng the presence of a 
quorum and may not vote. 

Sectio.n 17. Ele(.t.!,9..!'-i<; R,,~~r!J~,Jtnd .. Si~n!.tures. This Corporation recognizes thut 
authenticated electronic communication which meets the requirements of this section may 
legally satisfy written record and signature requirements necessary for valid records, 
signatures, and contracts. Authenticated communications arc those commWlicatlons that set 
forth information from which the corporation can reasonably conclude that the communicacion 
was sent by the purported sender and are delivered to the principal place of business of the 
corporation,. or to an officer or agent of the corporation who is authorized by the corporation to 
receive the communication. Electronic records are records that are created, generated, sent, 
commlUlicated, received or stored by electrical. digital, magnetic, wireless, optical, 
electromagnetic or similar technologies. Valid electronic signatures are those that are 
expressed through au electronic sound, symbol or process, and that are iogical1y asso<:iated 
with a record and executed Or adopted by a person with intent to sign the record. 

Bylaws 
Tel1uride Fire Festival, a Nonprofit Corporation 

Page 3 of6 

6696-9GL-OL6 

- Sedioo 13. Quorum. Except as otherwi'se provided by statute or by these Bylaws. 
one-half (112) of (he loml Dumber of directors shall be required to cODstitll.te 3 quorum for the 
traosilcrion of business at aoy meeting, and the act of majority of the directors present al any 
duly-held meeting :it which a quorum is prcSCl)t shall be (he act of the Board of Directors. In 
[he 3bsence of a quorum. a majority of the directors present may adjourn :1 meeting from lime 
to t ime until a quomm is present Nofice of any adjourned meeting need not be given, other 
truln by announcement tit the meeting at which adjournment is raken. If a quorum is present 
when a duly called or held meeting is convened. the directors preseot may continue to IInnsact 
business until adjoumm(nt. even chrough Ibe withdrawal of d irectors originally present leaves 
less than the number otherwise required for a quorum.. 

Section 14. _Proxy Voting. Proxy voting shalJ nOi be permitted. 

Section 15. Action Without Meetil'll:.. Any action thai may be taken at a meeting of 
the Board of Directors roay be taken without a meetillg. when authorized in a written action 
signed or consented to in till electronic communication which meets the requirements of Article 
I Section 17. reauthorized in the Aniclcs of Incorporation and if the action does nO( require 
the 'fate of .:my members, with written action must be approved, in one or more cOUDteTpans, 
by the number of directors that would be required to take the same action at a meeting of tbc 
Board of Directors at which aU directors wefe present. If the Anicles of Incorporation are 
silent regarding written action or if the action requires a VOle of any members, tbe written 
action must be approved, in one or more counterparts, by all oftbc directors. If tbe Articles of 
Incorporation provide for 8 differcnt requu:cment regarding the Dumber of votes required for a 
written action, the Articles of Incorporation shall be followed . 

Sedio'A 16. Conflists of lat res! .. Except as permitted by law. with respect to any 
contracr or othcr transaction between this corporation and any director (or an orgunization in 
which a director is a director. officer, or Icgal representative or has a material financial 
interest), the material fac ts as to such contract or transaction and as to the director's interest 
must be fully disclosed or known 10 rhe Board of Direc<ors prior to approval of such c::ontrnct 
or transaction, aDd the interesred dircctor may not be counted in determining the pn!:seoce of a 
quorum and may not vote. 

Section 17. HltctrQJ'.i~ Re$.Rr.~~..nd .. Si~.aI.res. Tbis Corporation recognizes thilt 
authenticated electronic communication whicb meets the requirements of this section may 
legally ~tisfy written record and signarure requiremellts necessary for valid records. 
signatures. and contracts. Authenticated communications arc thosc communications tbat scI 
forth information from which the corporation can reasonably conclude that the communication 
was sent by the purported sender nod are dcli\'ered to tbe principal place of business of the 
corporation, or to an officer or agent ofthc corporation who is authorized by the cocporarioQ 10 
recei ve the communication. Electr()nic rel,.'Ords are records that an.~ created, gene raced, sen£, 
communicated, received or stored by electrical . digital , magnetic, wireless, opcical, 
electromagnetic or similo[ technologies. Valid electronic signalUTCS are rhose that are 
expressed throl1gb 311 electronic so\Uld. symbol or process, and that are 10gicaUy associated 
with a record and executed or adopted by 3 person with intent to sign I.be record. 

£'d 

Bylaws 
Telluride Fire Festival. a Nonprofit Corporalion 

P;II:l:C ~ 0(6 

66S6-9lL-OL6 



ARTICLED 
OFFICERS 

Section 1. Number of Officers. The officers of the organi7..ation shaH be a President, a 
Treasurer, and a Secretary. Two or more offices may be held by one person. 

a. President. The President shall be the chief executive officer and shall preside at all 
meetings of the Board of Directors and its Executive Committee, if such a 
committee is created by the Board. 

b. Secretary. The Secretary shall give notice of all meetings of the Boatd ofDirectOfS 
and Executive Committee, shall keep an accurate list of the directors, and shall have 
the authority to certifY any records, or copies of records, as the official records of the 
organization. The Secretary shall maintain the minutes of the Board of DiIectors' 
meetings and aU committee meetings. 

. c. Treasurer. The Treasurer shall be responsible for conducting the financial affairs of 
the organization as directed and authorized by the Board of Directors and Executive 
Committee. if any, and shall make reports of corporate fmances as required, but no 
less often than at each meeting of the Board of Directors and Executive Committee. 

Section 2. Election and Term of Office. The officers shall be elected allnually by the 
Board of Directors at the annual meeting. Each officer shaH serve a one year term or until a 
successor has been elected and qualified. 

Section 3. Removal or Vacancy. The Board of Directors shall have the power to 
remove an officer or agent of the organization Any vacancy that occurs for any reason may be 
filled by the Board of Directors. 

ARTICLE III 
BOOKS AND RECORDS 

The corporation shaH keep at its registered office correct and complete copies of: 

a. Its Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws; 
b. Accounting records; and 
c. Minutes of meetings of the Board of Directors and of committees having any of the 

aulhoriiy of the Board of Directors. 

ARTICLE IV 
CORPORA TE SEAL, EXECUTION OF INSTRUMENTS 

The organization shall not have a corporate seal. All instruments that are e"ecuted on behalf of 
the organization which are acknowledged and which affect an interest in reat estate shall be 
executed by the President. All other instruments executed by the organization, including a 

Bylaws 
Telhuide Fire Festival. a Nonprofit Corporation 

Page 4 of6 

6696-9U-OL6 
26

ARTICLED 
OFFICERS 

Section 1. Number of Officers. The officers of the organi7..ation shaH be a President, a 
Treasurer, and a Secretary. Two or more offices may be held by one person. 

a. President. The President shall be the chief executive officer and shall preside at all 
meetings of the Board of Directors and its Executive Committee, if such a 
committee is created by the Board. 

b. Secretary. The Secretary shall give notice of all meetings of the Boatd ofDirectOfS 
and Executive Committee, shall keep an accurate list of the directors, and shall have 
the authority to certifY any records, or copies of records, as the official records of the 
organization. The Secretary shall maintain the minutes of the Board of DiIectors' 
meetings and aU committee meetings . 

. c. Treasurer. The Treasurer shall be responsible for conducting the financial affairs of 
the organization as directed and authorized by the Board of Directors and Executive 
Committee. if any, and shall make reports of corporate fmances as required, but no 
less often than at each meeting of the Board of Directors and Executive Committee. 

Section 2. Election and Term of Office. The officers shall be elected allnually by the 
Board of Directors at the annual meeting. Each officer shaH serve a one year term or until a 
successor has been elected and qualified. 

Section 3. Removal or Vacancy. The Board of Directors shall have the power to 
remove an officer or agent of the organization Any vacancy that occurs for any reason may be 
filled by the Board of Directors. 

ARTICLE III 
BOOKS AND RECORDS 

The corporation shaH keep at its registered office correct and complete copies of: 

a. Its Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws; 
b. Accounting records; and 
c. Minutes of meetings of the Board of Directors and of committees having any of the 

aulhoriiy of the Board of Directors. 

ARTICLE IV 
CORPORA TE SEAL, EXECUTION OF INSTRUMENTS 

The organization shall not have a corporate seal. All instruments that are e"ecuted on behalf of 
the organization which are acknowledged and which affect an interest in reat estate shall be 
executed by the President. All other instruments executed by the organization, including a 

Bylaws 
Telhuide Fire Festival. a Nonprofit Corporation 

Page 4 of6 

6696-9U-OL6 

-

ARTICLE II 
OFFICF;RS 

Sed:iOD. I. Number of Omcers. The officers of the organization shaH be a President, a 
Trearurcr, and a Sccrelary. Two or more offices may be held by one person . 

a. President. The President shall be the chief executive officer and shall preside at all 
meeti.ngs of the Board of Directors aud its Executive Committee, if such a 
committee is created by the Board. 

b. Sttn'tary. Tbe Secretary shall give notice of all meeti.ngs of the Board of D irectors 
and Executive Cornminee, shall keep an accurare list of the directors, and shaH have 
the .:mthoricy to certify any records, or copies of records, as the official J'C(:ords of Ibe 
organiZ!ltion. The Secretary shall maintaitl the minute:) of the Board of Directors' 
meetinss and all committee meetings. 

c. 'Treasurer. The Treasurer shall be responsible for conducting the fiDanciol aOaks of 
che organization 3S directed and authorized by the Board of Directors and Ex.ecutive 
Committee, if any, and shall make reports of CCKpor3[e fmanccs as required, but DO 

Jess ofren thaD at e3ch meeting of the Board ofDireclors and Executive Committee. 

Section 2. Election and Term of Office. The officers shall be elected 31lQU31ly by the 
Board of Diree.tors 3t the annual meering. Eacb officer shall serve: a onc year term cr until a 
successor has been elected and qualified. 

Section 3. Removal or Vacaocy. The Board of Directors shall have the power to 
remove an officer or agent of the organization. A.ny vacancy that occurs for any reason may be 
fined by the Board of Directors. 

ARTlCLEm 
BOOKS AND RECORDS 

The corporation shall keep at its registered office correct and comple(e copies of: 

a, Jts Articles of Incorpo£fltion and Bylaws; 
b. Accoullling records:; aod 
c. Minutes of meetings ofthc Board of Directors and of committees bnving any of 'be 

authority of Ihe B03rd of Directors. 

ARTlCLEIV 
CORPORA TE SEAL. EXECUTIQN OF INSTRUMENTS 

Tbe organization shall not ba\'e a corporate seal. All inslrumenlS that are ex.eculcd 00 behalf of 
the organization which om: acknowledged and which affect an interest in reat estate shall be 
executed by the President All odlcr instruments executed by (be organization. including a 

Bylaws 
Telluride fire FCSlival. a Nonprofit Corporation 

Page4of6 

6696-SU-OL6 



',-

release of mortgage or lien, may be executed by the President. Notwithstanding the preceding 
provisions of this section, any wr itten instrument may be executed by any officer(s) or agent(s) 
that are specifically designated by resolution of the Board of Directors. 

ARTICLE V 
AMENDMENrTOBYLAWS 

The bylaws may be amended, altered, or repealed by the Board of Directors by a majority of a 
quorum vote at any regular or special meeting. The text of the proposed change sball be 
distributed to all board members at le~t ten (1O) days before the meeting. 

, ARTICLE VI 
DISSOLUTION 

The organization may be dissolved only with authorization of its Board of Directors given at a 
special meeting called for that purpose, and with the subsequent approval by no less than two
thjrds (2/3) vote of the Board of Directors. Tn the event of the dissolution of the organization, 
the assets shall be applied and distributed as follows: 

Upon the dissolution of the corporation, assets shall be distributed for one or 
more e.xempt purposes within ~he meaniog of section 501(c)(3) of the Internal 
Revenue Code, or the corresponding section of any future federal tax code, or 
shall be distributed to the feder~J government, or to a state or local government, 
for a public purpose. Any such assets not so disposed of shall be disposed of by 
a Court of Competent Jurisdictipn of the county in which the principal office of 
tbe cOiporation is then loc~ted, exclusively for such purposes or to such 
organization or organizations,: as safd Court shall determine, which are 
organized and operated exc1usiv'ely for such purposes. 

ARTICLE VII 
!NDEMNIFICATrO.N.. 

To the fuU extent permitted by the Colorado Revised Nonprofit Corporation Act. as amended 
from time to time, or by other provisions of law, each person who was or is a party or is 
threatened to be made a party to any threatened. pending or completed action, suit or 
proceeding, wherever and by whomsoc\fer brought (including any such proceeding, by or in the 
right of the corporation), whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative, by reason of 
the fact that he or she is or was a Member, incorporator, director or officer of the cOJporation, 
or he ot she is Or was serving at rhb specific request of the Board of Directors of the 
corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another corporation, partnership, .ioint 
venture, trust or other enterprise. shall be indemnified by the corporation against expenses, 
including at1orneys ' fees, judgments, ,fines and amounts pa id in settlement acrually and 
reasonably incurred by such person j~ connection with such action, suit or. proceediog; 

Bylaws 
Tellllrirle Fire Ft';<;tivrl1. " hlnnl'rnfit f"-:-"P., .. ntaon 

27

.~ 

release of mortgage or lien, may be executed by the President. Notwithstanding the preceding 
provisions of this section, any written instrument may be executed by any officer(s) or agent(s) 
that are specifically designated hy resolution of the Board of Directors. 

ARTICLE V 
AMENDMENrTOBYLAWS 

The bylaws may be amended, altered, or repealed by the Board of Directors by a majority of a 
quorum vote at any regular or special meeting. The text of the proposed change sball be 
distributed to all boaed members at le~t ten (1O) days before the meeting . 

. ARTICLE VI 
DISSOLUTION 

The organization may be dissolved only wi th authorization of its Board of Directors given at a 
special meeting called for that purpose, and with the subsequent approval by no less than two
thjrds (2/3) vote of the Board of Directors. Tn the event of the dissolution of the organization, 
the assets shall be applied and distributed as follows: 

Upon the dissolution of the corporation, assets shall be distributed for one or 
more e.xempt purposes within ~he meaning of section 501(c)(3) of the Internal 
Revenue Code, or the corresponding section of any future federal tax code, or 
shall be distributed to the feder~J government, or to a state or local government, 
for a public purpose. Any such assets not so disposed of shall be disposed of by 
a Court of Competent Jurisdictipn of the county in which the principal office of 
tbe cOiporation is then loc~ted , exclusively for such purposes or to such 
organization or organizations,: as safd Court shall determine, which are 
organized and operated exc1usiv'ely for such purposes. 

ARTICLE VII 
!NDEMNIFICATfO.N.. 

To the fuU extent permitted by the Colorado Revised Nonprofit Corporation Act. as amended 
from time to time, or by other provisions of law, each person who was or is a party or is 
threatened to be made a party to any threatened. pending or completed action, suit or 
proceeding, wherever and by whomsocv,er brought (including any such proceeding, by or in the 
right of the corporatioll), whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative, by reason of 
the fact that he or she is or was a Member, incorporator, director or officer of the cOJporation, 
or he ot she is Or was serving at rhb specific request of the Board of Directors of the 
corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another corporation, partnership, .ioint 
venture, trust or other enterprise. shall be indemnified by the corporation against expenses, 
including at1omeys ' fees, judgments, .fines and amounts paid in settlement acruaJly and 
reasonably incurred by such person j~ connection with such action, suit or. proceediog; 

Bylaws 
Tellllrirle Fire Ft';<;tivrl1. " hlnnl'rnfit f"-:-"P., .. ntlon 

release of mortgage or lien, may be execuled by the PresideDt. Notwithstanding the preceding 
provisions of this seclion, any written inslrument may be executed by any ofJicclis) or agent(li) 
thl'lt arc specifically designated by resolution oftlle BOl'lrd of Directors . 

ARTICLE V 
AMENDMENT TO BYLAWS 

The bylaws tOny be .. mended. altered. or repealed by the Board of Directors by a majority of a 
quorum vO(e tit any regular or special meeting. The text of the proposed changt: sball be 
distriburcd to aU board members alle~t ten {IO) days before thc meeting . 

ARTICLE VI 
DISSOLUTION 

The organizatioo amy be dissolved only with authorization of its Board ofDircctors gi,,:en at a 
special meeting called for that purpose. and with me stIbscquent ~pprov:sl by no less than tw()
thirds (2/3) vote of the Board of Directors. Tn the event of the dissolution of die organizafion. 
the assets sball be applied and distributed as fo llows: . 

Upon the dissolution of the cOrporation, :assets shall be distriblJted for one or 
more eXempt pw-poses wllhin the meaning of seetion 50J(c)(3) of the Infernal 
Revenue Code, or the cOITCspooding seclion of any future federal tax codc, or 
shall be distributed to the fedcr~1 govemmem, or to a st.Uc or local government, 
for a public purposc. Any such assets lIO[ so disposed of shall be disposed of by 
a Coon of Competent Jurisdictipn of the COUl1ry in which the priocipal office of 
the corporation is then ]ocj1Ced. exclusively for such purposes or to such 
organization or organizations., as said Court shall determine, which arc 
organized and operated eltclusiv'ely for such purposes. 

ARTICLEVD 
INDEMNifiCATION 

To the fuU extenl per:mitted by tbe Colorndo Revised Nonprofit Corporation Act. as amended 
from time to time, or by other provisions of law, each perSall who was or is a party or is 
threatened to be made a pany to any threatened, pt:odiug or completed action, suit or 
proceeding, wherever and by whomsoc~er brought (including any such proceeding, by or in the 
right of the corporatioo). whcther civil, criminal, administrative or investigative, by reasOIl of 
the fact that he or she is or was a Member. incorporator. diI'C(;tOI or officer of tflc corporation, 
or he or she is or was serving Il t Ilk specific rC<luC'st of the Board of Directors of the 
corporation as a director. officer, emplQyee or agenr of aDOth.er corporatioQ, p3nnership, joint 
vcnntre, trust Of other enterpci~ shall be indemnified by the corpomtion against ex.penses, 
including atlomcys' fees, judgments, .flnes and amounts p1lid in settlement ac:ru.ally and 
reasonably incurred by such pe rson ~ connection with such actioo. wit or: proceedios; 

Bylaws 
Tellurirle Fire; F~ti\,,,l '" N ... n" .... fit f'.,. ........... ti .... 

• 



-- - ------- ._- - .---- - ----- --

I 

provided, however, that the indemnifi'cation with respect to a person who is or was serving as a 
director, officer, employee or agent ~f anolhcr corporation, partnership. joint venture, trust or 
other cnterp.rise shall apply only to the extent such person is not indemnified by such other 
corporation. partnership, joint veotur~. !.nlst or other enterprise. The indemnification provided 
by this Article shall nmre to the bebefit of the heirs, executors and administrators of such 
person and shall apply whether or riot the claim against such person arises out of matters 
occurring before the adoption of this provision of the By1aws. 

! 

I 
These Bylaws have been 8J)p'roved and adopted br..., the Board of Directors of this 

corporation by written action dated I 0" U , 20 JJ "'-. 

Bylaws 
Telluride Fire Festival, a Nonprofit CO.q>oration 

i Page 60f6 

6696-9GL -OL 6 

Secretary 

011 'pn u6l4t)!IU3 28

-- -------- ._- - .---- - ----- --

I 

provided, however, that the indcmnifi'cation with respect to a person who is or was serving as a 
director, officer, employee or agent ~f anoeller corporation, partnership. joint venture, trust or 
other cmerp.rise shall apply only to the extent such person is not indemnified by such other 
corporation, partnership, joint veoturb. tmst or other enterprise. The indemnification provided 
by this Article shall lDtue to the bebefit of the heirs, executors and administrators of such 
person and shall apply whether or riot the claim against such person arises out of matters 
occurring before the adoption of this provision of the By1aws. 

! 

I 
These Bylaws have been 8J)p'roved and adopted br..., the Board of Directors of this 

corporation by written action dated I 0" U , 20 JJ "-. 

Bylaws 
Telluride Fire Festival, a Nonprofit CO.q>oration 

i Page 60f6 

6696-9GL -OL 6 

Secretary 

011 'pn u6l4t)!IU3 

--- - - ------- - -

• 
provided, however. lhat the indcmnifi'cAlion with re5pec( to a person who is or ..... as serving as a 
direclor, elTicer, employee or ngcnt of anolher corpontion. partnership, joint venture, nus! or 
olher enterprise shall apply onty to the cx[Col such person is not indemnified by such orner 
COrpOC\l:llOn. partllcNhip. joint veorurY. inlSI or other eotcrpdse. The indemnification provided 
by this Article ,o;hall inure to the beuefit of Ihe heirs, executors. and adminisD1l1ors of such 
'person and shall apply whether or OOl the claim against such person arises out of matters 
occurring before the adoption of this p,rovisioD ofthc Bylaws. 

t 
I 

These Bylaws have bee,n app'covcd nnd adopted br. the Board of Directors of this 
corporation by written aClioo dared I}o'" '7 u • 20-1; _ 

Bylaws 
Telluride fire Festival, a Nooprorn Corporation 

, Page6of6 

6696-SZL-OL6 

Secretary 



" .. .. 111 1' ,.1 I 
I, " . 

l"I • r" ' .. ,. ,Ito. I f ' , 
, , .... -... , . MJ\~ , o Zvl~ 

-.: 

'" • 

r 

•• .. 

• ''17'---' • t •• ,-t'~ -r: ;"1.1. .-
Ui'i ." 

• 
I ... . .. 

, , , • 

:"'t"! • , • , ..... , ,- , .. ,~ . .< ,~ . ' • ....,. .... 
1u.:;....Jl •• 

>0 .. 

• '\.1: . :.. _WI I

i i ... t,,'" I .,- , ,.' 
Y. 

I.: t ott. , • . " ~! ~ 

... .::.e .t:~ t '" 

,," I I It H To. 

" . 
;.J,I "Uli l " ' I 'l l 

J 

• , .. -
WU,e. • 

~I" 

'. 1 '1 

• •• I','" • J n" , ,W 1'-"'" 4'l! 
".' 101 " 1 - ~ . 

" ... I"f\ r -r -_ 
t,..tt~ ~._ &,. .. 

• 

r 

I 

• .. .. ~ 
• • , < 

• • .. , 
\IM' .a

Il • ~. 

" " , .... 

, 
. ., '" • r .- Id . .. . . • • 

10 ,,. ~c 't .... ~.I,; "~ \.~ 

_t:.l.~ t ~_-= _O::'.:.-r.:: .-l.I. t ,," I, 
• '''u ~1' 1> .. 

::; .. , • 
• • . . ' >'" •• • -. 

- ~.I 

••• , ,. -._L 

.. 
• .. ~ "" . to . , 

, 

• ., .... JI:., .. :r .l 

• '0' .. 
I, I ri C " :t.~t . ,. ,-~ ... ~ ~ -:::l u 0 • . "" " .... , ,. .. dl I t..,: ~ 

• .&!il. .. ' 

~ .1 11. ,' . ; '::' i I 
10 'p l II L r:~-r"'"! '- I ·· 

" • ." f 

, 

1'1 " · 1 

7....:.v~'MA) 
, .. 

......, -. 

29

. " " .. 111 1' ,.1 I 
I, " . 

1"1 • r" ' .. ,. ,'" I f . , 
• , . • , ........ " 

• .1.' • 
W,'1 , C Zvl~ 

-.: 

'" • 

r 

•• .. 

''17'-' • t •• ,-t'~ -r: ;"1.1. 
(.;ti" ." 

I ... 

• 

• •• 

• 
• • 

, , • 
I','''' J ~I" 
.1 t ... "A" 

• , I <I' 

• • 

,. ,:II'1II It"'" 4"l! 
, ".''"1'' 1 - ~ . . .. 

• t 

• 
• 

""t,;"! • , • 
~""'t ,- , .. ,~ . .< ,~ 

• • • -- .... 1u.:;....Jl •• 

.... 
_U . :. . WI ,-

.1.1 ... t,U" .. . ,- , ,.' 
Y. 

l.:t::t. t . ·" ~!~ 

... .::.e.t:~ t '" 

,," I I It H r .. 
". 

;.J,Ic.IlIl I " ' I 'l l 

J 

, . 
" . .. . . 

.. -
wu,e • • 

~~I" 

'. 1 '1 

irA'1 r 
t~. 

'" 
• • .. , 

" .. 10 ,,. ~c 't .... ~.I,; "~ t.~ 

_t:.l....:. t ~_-= _o:: o:..:.-r ;- .-l.I. t ,,"1, 
- ~.I .. ~ 

It • ~ •• ,,, u 

I " " I' I' I C 

~ .. , 
, .... • • . . ' 

" .A~t . ,. ,-~ .. ~ ~ -:::l u 

~ .1 11.,' .; ':: ' i I 
10 'p l II I r:~-""" -I ·· 

, 
, ••• • 

>'" •• • -. , ,. -._L • 
0 • " ....:!. " .... ,,. .. dl 

I II " . , 

• , 

., 
• 

"" . to . , 
., ... ~.,;.:r.l 

'0' .. 
I t..,: ~ 

7....:.v~ ... A) 

, .. 
• • .&!Il. .. ' " • ." f 

......, -. 

." • It 

• 
111 1' 

,. 1'- I : • t 

~ .I' • 

""" , .... f'7";r "",. rt: 

U1 " ' .J .. ., .... • • 

.. • , I . .. ,. , .. f" •• ' .J , 
• • .. .. 

• • 
" • , . • • 

• , ,.,. ... 
• at l U • • 

• 
I " " ... , . 

• r ' 0' I . I r , " 0" 
, . 'f 

•• • " .-.' "'1 , , . 

, - . I 

• .. .. 

I 'll . " 
• V 'U' t I ., ,,_!' 

, • 
-'" 
• C • .. • ., _ .. • • .. ~ . • 

...... t ,- , • • - ,,,- !'t 

•• ,,.. .. " 
no, ~ r~. , 

'4.1. _ • • 

.. U . :.. _ 1-00 1 '" 
i " " l l l 

.," , 'I 

Y. 
lo:f~ _ t . · ... ~.~ 

.... .. t:. t:~ I I' 

to" I I II ' I I" 

-.-
: . j, h.11 " ' " 1'1 I •• 

..~ .' • • ..... .. ~ ... " -- "--I " ... " .- ~ • , • 
r .. .: ..... ;;;: " •• 

~ I'I 

" I ' t 

• I,. " "" 
I •• 

, t I ... ' 

• 
-0" 

n . 
• 

" •• ~...: t 0..;_= -' . -' .~.I. t , It .. • • .. • -_ .'" 
• '" u =--1 ' •• -

:. ... • ... • 
• • • •• " . • • .. • _ •• L • I. . .. ,-.,; ~--::t • ... ". '. i.-.ull I • 

r' '" . 

• • 

. ~ .- • 
I " 

.~ . • 
, _ • • II 

~ .. ,~.~1. , 
'. 11'- ~ 

.'1 3 

>. .. ... .. , . . , I . • • .;~ . .. ... I . tl I • - '1 1 
, 

" 'I, ...... 
'I ' I I I ". .' I> I~ I'II Ir: ~ - r- ' - I ," iU"~ J r I~ r •• r " , I .,. · , .. 0 '" . ,, "an' '!I" ' ''I! 

II I -I 

7....:.v~'MA) 
l • , 

• .L J, .. ' , . o • 

.. . .. 



'OF! t; IV. :·::>2.·~~1 ~: . 

(;oJLCAIoOO Df."M TME:'iT ~ RI!\II!NItE 
l:tillt'iER CO t:~ .. {( 11 

CERTfFICATE OF EXEMPTION FOR STATE SALESIUSE TAX ONLY 

USE A.CCOO~T NUM8.ER 
"",.'1: ': ' :"f' -

THIS LI 5 I 
MOTTRAM.' I L(BLE 98006304 

'- -
532 I,,.,' Co&orlil~o A''1e 
TeIL--::je CO 81i'!;35 

11'1"11 lU" 111"lltl' IIh u '11"111 tl ill It IIt.'II!1ll' 
TELlURtOt F'RE FESTIVAl 
PO :; ~ 252' 
TELLURIOE CO 81435 .. 2525 

u 101813 

ISSUE DATE 

0 ."' 28 2015 

= 

30

'OF! t; IV. :·::>2.·~~1 ~: . 

(;oJLCAIoOO Df."M TME:'iT ~ RI!\II!NItE 
l:tillt'iER CO t:~ .. {( 11 

CERTfFICATE OF EXEMPTION FOR STATE SALESIUSE TAX ONLY 

USE A.CCOO~T NUM8.ER 
"",.'1: ,: ' :i' -

THIS LI 5 I 
MOTTRAM.' I L(BLE 98006304 

'- -
532 I,,.,' Co&orlil~o A''1e 
TeIL--::je CO 81i'!;35 

II'P'II,III" 111"lltl' IIh u '11"111 tl ill It IIt·'II!1ll' 
TELlURtOt F'RE FESTIVAl 
PO :; ~ 252' 
TELLURIOE CO 81435-2525 

u 101813 

ISSUE DATE 

0 ."' 28 2015 

= 

~fIt(:lIY. :2' ··~" .' 
to::::LCfYoOO Or..Afl"M!"ITO#- "!\II!Nw£ 
l:Ii,..oJER CO .:~, «( 11 

CERTIFICATE OF EXE['"l PTION FOR STATE SALESIUSE TAX ONLY 

THit; uCEHS' ,~ 

NOT TRAN" flf, BlE 

USE M;COOOiT HUMBER 
wat .; '-:'( .. ..... t 

98006304 L __ 

532 'N Colors~o Av., 
TelL '<Ie CO 81.35 

f-

Iii 'j! '11\ '11"1111 I '1"1'\ 1111''''11''' ,lilli' "I'lI lh'I" 1 H I 
TELLURIDE FIRE FESTIVAl 
PO 60X 2525 
TELLURIDE CO 81435-2525 

Issue DATE 

U 101813 Dec 28 2015 

E, • ·"r III,. 
t ""T'f'"N 01 . ,~ .. ~ 



Susan Johnston 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Chris Broady 
Monday, January 04, 20164:32 PM 
Susan Johnston 
RE: Telluride Fire Festival Application for Review 

I have reviewed the application and have no concerns with this event. 

Thanks 
Chris Broady 
Chief of Police 
Town of Mountain Village 
0:: 970728.9281 
F:: 970.728.9283 
Email Signup I Website I Facebook I Twitter I Pinterest I Videos On Demand 

From: Susan Johnston 
Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2015 5:21 PM 
To: Chris Broady 
Subject: Telluride Fire Festival Application for Review 

Hi Chief! 

Would you please review the attached application for the Fire Festival? The application will be presented for Town Council approval 
January 111h at 2:00pm (before the IG meeting). Let me know if you have any questions. 

Thank you and Happy New Year!!! 

Susan Johnston 
Deputy Town Clerk 
Town of Mountain Village 
0::970.369 6429 
Email Signup I Website I Facebook I Twitter I Pinterest I Videos On Demand 

1 

31

Susan Johnston 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Chris Broady 
Monday, January 04, 20164:32 PM 

Susan Johnston 
RE: Telluride Fire Festival Application for Review 

I have reviewed the application and have no concerns with this event. 

Thanks 
Chris Broady 
Chief of Police 
Town of Mountain Village 
0:: 970728.9281 
F:: 970.728.9283 
Email Signup I Website I Facebook I Twitter I Pinterest I Videos On Demand 

From: Susan Johnston 
Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2015 5:21 PM 
To: Chris Broady 
Subject: Telluride Fire Festival Application for Review 

Hi Chief! 

Would you please review the attached application for the Fire Festival? The application will be presented for Town Council approval 
January 111h at 2:00pm (before the IG meeting). Let me know if you have any questions. 

Thank you and Happy New Year!!! 

Susan Johnston 
Deputy Town Clerk 
Town of Mountain Village 
0::970.369 6429 
Email Signup I Website I Facebook I Twitter I Pinterest I Videos On Demand 

1 

Susan Johnston 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Chris Broady 
Monday, January 04, 20164:32 PM 
Susan Johnston 
RE; Telluride Fire Festival Application for Review 

I IlilV(> reviewed the applici1tion ,HHt have no concerns with this CV~l1t 

rh.)nb 
Cilns Broady 
Cniel of Police 
Town of Mountain Village 
o 97U.728.9281 
f" 970 728,9283 
Emllil Slgnllp I WebSite I Facebook I TWiU$r I Pinteresll Videos On Demand 

From: Susan Johnston 
Sent: Wednesday, December 30,20155;2 1 PM 
To: Chris Broady 
Subject: Telluride Fire Festival Application for Review 

Hi Chief! 

Would you please review the attached application for the Fire Festival? The application will be presented for Town Council approval 
January 11 1h at 2:00pm (before the IG meeting). Let me know if you have any Questions. 

Thank you and Happy New Year!!! 

Susan JOI1nSlrJrl 
Deputy TOwn Clerk 
Town of MountaIn Village 
0.970 .3696429 
Email SI!:Inup I Wl.!bslte I F ac(;book I TWltier I Pfnleresll Videos On Oemanc1 



1 

 

   J. DAVID REED, P.C. 

Memo 
To: Mayor Jansen and Town Council    
From: James Mahoney 

CC: Deanna Drew; Jackie Kennefick   

Date: January 8, 2016 

Re: Request for Bonfire on OSP 49R in Conjunction with Fire Fest Special Even  

 

 
On January 7th, the Town received a request from the organizers of Fire Fest to have 
a bonfire on OSP 49R (top of lift 7 – summer wedding site area) during the evenings 
of January 15th and 16th, in conjunction with their parties being held at the Ridge 
Club those nights.   
 
The applicant will be providing you with more information immediately prior to and 
at the Special Meeting on Monday January 11th, so I don’t have a complete picture to 
give you at this time, but wanted to provide an analysis of this request for your 
consideration. 
 
At least initially staff has required Fire Fest to provide you with a site plan, control 
plan, written permission from TSG (landowner) and written permission from the Fire 
District by 9:00 a.m. on Monday in order to be further considered by Council.  We 
will have you that information as soon as we receive it.   
 
The Town’s Open Burning regulations only permit the burning of wood piles/slash 
and other similar materials in conjunction with a fire mitigation project, a forest 
management project or ski area improvement project and requires an insurance 
policy of Five Million Dollars in aggregate in order for the Town to permit an open 
burn.  Fire Fest only has a policy of Two Million Dollars. 
 
On the other hand, the Town’s special event regulations allow for open fires when 
they are part of a special event, but those provisions are specific to open fires within 
the Village Center.  However, they do provide some insight into the ability to 
perhaps approve an open burn in conjunction with a special event application; 
however, given the nature of the request and the fact that the Open Burning 
Regulations would not permit this type of bonfire, staff did not feel comfortable 

32



 Page 2 
 

approving this without Council considering this and making the ultimate 
determination. 
 
As soon as we receive more information from Fire Fest we will provide that to you. 

33



Telluride Fire Festival 

January 15,16, 17 2016: Free fire art and performances, S-8pm 
each night in Mountain Village. 

January 14, 5:30pm-7:30pm VIP event is in the Great Room/Gondola mid-station 

January 15 .. 16, 9pm ticketed events take place in the Great Room/Gondola mid
station 

Map legend for art Installations, fire cauldrons, performance stage, art cars-at 
the end of this document: 
Red letters on maps represent art, cars, stage, cauldrons pictured and described below 

A Fuel station: 
One main fuel station in Mountain Village will be used for fire performers. Only 
performers will be allowed in the fuel station to "dip" just before their 
performances. A safety person will be in charge of these fuel stations at all 
times. After each evening performance has ended, fuel will be taken to a locked 
storage area in Mountain Village. 

Fuel station to be fenced on four sides and signed using the below sandwich 
board signage and fencing. See images below. 

Fire Art Cars 
There are two Fire Art Cars: 
"Phoenix Dragon of Fire" and 

F .E 
ATID 

"Shack To-hell-u-ride" for Mountain Village Heritage Plaza. 

Below are images of two art cars . 
Mobile art vehicles will be primarily stationary during all evening display times. 

PO BOX 1645 

ELLURIDE, CO 81435 

(970) 728-9801 



B Phoenix Dragon of Fire: 
35 x 16',5" 
Fire effects fuel: Propane 
Weight: 5,300 pounds, and has optional "air bag" suspension springs. Based on 
a 1997 GMC Safari AWD Van 

SAFETY FEATURES: 
Safety Equipment: Two, 10 pound ABC fire extinguishers, a full first-Aid Kit, 
Fire Blanket, and a bucket and a gallon of water are on board at all times. 

Propane Effects: Storage is contained in four, SO-Ib Certified Propane Tanks. 
(10 Gallons fuel, each) NOTE: Only carries two tanks on-board at anyone time. 
Tanks are mounted and secured inside the Van "Cargo" area. (All windows open 
or removed) 

Fuel Delivery System: Propane is supplied through a fuel regulator set to 20-
pounds. Right at the tank, after the regulator is a 1/4 turn shut-off valve. 

The propane certified hose is routed up past the driver where there is another 
1/4 turn shut-off valve. From there the hose continues into a small BBQ-style 
tank located in the neck of the dragon, this is called an "accumulator" tank. Has 
another 1/4 turn shut-off valve and a pressure gauge to monitor system 
performance. Propane then comes out of the accumulator tank through a 12-
volt normally closed solenoid valve. (the driver of the dragon can "blow flames" 
from this control.) 

Branching off from the original supply hose and before the accumulator tank is 
a small "pilot circuit" controlled with a normally closed 12-volt solenoid valve 
and a small pilot adjusting valve. 

There are two "dead man" emergency switches located up on top of the dragon 
and also below at street level to completely shut down the entire system. 

Please refer to the diagram below: 

PO BOX 1645 

ELLURIDE. CO 81435 

(970) 728-3801 : 



c~rl~ 

'''I'1'LY 
.".,tt 
10-&M . 
~~ 

Weight: 5,300 pounds, and has optional"air bag" suspension springs. Based on 
a 1997 GMC Safari AWD Van 

Generato-:: For nighttime illumination and sound, a small super quiet Honda 
2000 Generator is mounted in the rear, under the stairs. 

C Shack To-Hell-U-Ride 
19' x 8'.6" x 12' tall 
Weight: 8,000 Ibs 
Body is a cut down 1989 Ford Transporter van 
Fire effects fuel: Propane 

SAFETY FEATURES: 

ELLUAIDE, CO 81435 

(970) 728-3801 

The car has an enclosed storage area for the fuel tank with a fuel regulator and 
a 1/4 turn shut-off valve. There is a safety shut off valve located within reach of 
the driver/operator, which can be switched off at any time. All fire will 
immediately be extinguished when the shut off valve is used. Safety staff 
personnel will be on board to ensure the safety of passengers at all times. Two 



fire extinguishers will be on the car at all times. 

Both art cars were approved in 2015 by the Fire Marshal after inspection. 

Fire performer detail and safety measures 
All fire performers will go through a gear/safety check by designated fire 
performer lead, before being allowed to perform-each evening. 
Performers will wear nonflammable clothing, and be sober. 
All performances will take place on a stage that is 18" to 24" off the ground. 
One stage will be placed under the below pictured arch each evening for 
performances and moved out of the way after the evening performances are 
over. 

D The Numinous Eye 
40' x 25' 
Weight: 1,600 Ibs. 
Fire effects fuel: Propane 
SAFETY FEATURES 
1/4 turn ball valves are on each propane tank and includes a main shut off valve with 
label that turns off all the propane flow immediately, should the need arise. All fuel lines 
and solenoid valves and propane rated. 

L . 

PO BOX 1645 

LLURIOE. CO 81435 

(970) 728-3801 



E Wood burning cauldron example 
4 to 5' wide on feet to protect the pavers/asphalt 
Cardboard box of wood for burning located next to Cauldron; wood will be non-treated, 
dimensional lumber scraps 
Town fire cauldrons will have spark arresters 
One safety person to be stationed at each fire cauldron 

F Stage for performers 
24' x 8' x 18" or 24" high 
(Not pictured here) 
Stage will be snow shoveled by Festival staff 

ELLURIDE, CO 81435 

(970) 728-3801 

G The Pyred Eye (interactive art installation) Sunset Plaza 
20' x 10' x 15 deep' 
Weightr 275 Ibs. 
Fire effects fuel: Propane 
Power: 120 volt power 
Cable covers to be used to cover extension cord leading to power outlet on the plaza 
Interactive aspect: Uses a wheel to turn the piece by the attendees. Comes out 5' from 
the installation. 



SAFETY FEATURES: 
Will have a water bath to keep propane from freezing. 
A burn kit will be located at the main control panel along with one ABC fire extinguisher. 
For addition safety, they also keep Duvetyne and a wet towel handy for any possible 
burns or unexpected fire. 1/4 turn ball valves will be on the valves of each 100lb tank 
and a main shut off valve will be clearly labeled that will turn off all the propane flow 
with one 1/4 turn ball valve. All fuel lines and solenoid valves are propane rated. 
Pressure is regulated by a propane rated regulator and will be tuned for the appropriate 
altitude. There will be a trained fire safety on the controls at all times. In the event of a 
malfunction or burn or unexpected fire, the tanks will immediately be turned off, and 
the solenoid valves cut from power so no further fuel enters the sculpture. 

. I, 

j 

I'/ ' 

I I' I 

H The Burning Pink Pipe Organ 
8' x 10' X 10' 
Weight: 1,100 Ibs. 
Fire effects fuel: Propane 
Power: Using two 110 powered extension cords to be covered with cable covers . 
Interactive aspect: Attendees will play organ to make flames "grow" 

SAFETY FEATURES: 
The propane tank is stored in an enctosed area Inside the organ. It has a fuel 
regulator with a 1/4 turn shut-off valve. There is a safety shut off valve located 
within reach of the operator staged with the organ, which can be switched off at 
any time. All fire will immediately be extinguished when the shut off valve is 
used. Safety staff personnel will be on hand to ensure the safety of guests 
interacting with the keys at all times. One fire extinguisher will be next to the 
installation at all times. 

(970) 728-3801 



I Oscillaton II with operator named SVlph 
Oscillation: IS' x10', Sylph is 6'.5" tall 
Weight: 1,000 Ibs. 
Power: Requires 3- 5 individual 115vac 15amp outlets 
Fire effects fuel: Propane 
Cable covers to be used to cover extension cord leading to power outlet on the plaza 

SAFETY FEATURES: 
Has quarter turn shut off valves at the fuel tank. Fire extinguisher and artist to be at 
the installation during all event times. 

1 LOVE 
10' X 7' 

ELLUAIDE, CO 81435 

(970) 728-3801 

Created from one inch stainless steel tubing, the flames comes through tiny holes in the 
letters (like Keith's Heart on display here last year). 

SAFETY FEATURES: 
One, one hundred Ib fllel tank to be used with a quarter turn shut off valve. Fire 
extinguisher and artist to be at the installation during all event times to make sure 
people do not get to close to small flames. 

\ . 



Image to come. Installation is not completed. 

K Inertia Flame 
6' x 13' 
Weight: 800 Ibs. 
Inertia Flame is a rotating bonfire pit. Perforated metal screen Is attached to the 
skeletal framework to keep the consumables in, while allowing a small amount of tiny 
embers to escape playfully. The 3 legs of the tripod, or "outriggers," move independent 
of each other and are controllable through a variety of interfaces including remote 
control, sensor feedback, or a random motion algorithm. The beauty and simplicity of 
this design is that the consumables can be anything really, and there is no "explosive" 
element to it since it is pressurized gas from an air supply at a safe distance from the 
sculpture. Fire is intensified as each pneumatic leg drops down and the air is released 
into the atmosphere, which we are focusing Into a jet of air pushing through the fire pit 
itself. The total effect will be mesmerizing and unique. 

SAFETY FEATURES 
The installation has a control panel where people can operate the robotics with a simple 
joystick or alternative control options. When the pneumatic pistons fill up, they contain 
air, which is released upon deflating them. The deflated air is plumbed to shoot up 
through the fire pit shape, like a bellows it will intensify the fire. This is a creative way 
to use wood and kinetics to make a fire poofer with only compressed air. A fire 
extinguisher will be next to the installation at all times. 

LLURIDE, CO 81435 

(970) 728-3801 



---~ 
Heritage Plaza 
& The Beach 

Temporary stage 

""'1]1 .. . 

FEET 60 0 60 r(o 
l.La...w . ...Lu_L.d ' 

GRAPHIC SCALE 
SCALE: I INCH ~ 60 FEET 

Muuntain Village pccia.l Events 1" = 60' 
SJl~ci ol I!venl Map 
(Ih: 970. 69.11235 Ix: 970.369.8119 2-10-15 
www U)WnnfI1101II1IUill\lillallc.COIll 

ELLURIDE, CO 814SS 

(970) 728-3801 
--~.- ... ----



,f([rf1 IIIflIDlIlJ tnlt" 
NORTH 

Sunset 
Plaza 

FEET 30 0 ,10 f [ET 

J 

L.. ...... l~ •• 1 t 

GRAPHIC SCALE 
SCALE: I INCH - JO FEET 

F • 
K 

'IOll llluin Vilhlgc Special Events I" :; 30' 
S,IC inl (( enl Mar 
Jlh: 970· (j1)·8235 fx : 970.369.81 19 2-10-15 
WWW.h)WnOrlll( UIII:lindll:sgc ,\i\l1ll 

The two maps above show all fire art placement for Heritage Plaza Mountain 
Village and Sunset Plaza 
Map legend (for both maps): 
Red letters on map represent fire art, fire art cars, stages, cauldrons listed in this 
document. 



Fire art Installations to be atop the Gondola 
Fire art Installation detail 

Propane Owl Sculpture (Located on Ridge Club property on a platform on top of 
the snow outsIde the Great Room-approval has been given by Ridge Club Manager, 
Steve Estes) 
Size: 24' x 11' x 4' 
The sculpture is illuminated with LED lighting and static propane flame effects in his 
belly, head, and along his wings. 
Fire effects fuel: Propane 
The propane is piped in using rubber propane lines and is expelled through small holes 
in steel-wool-encased copper tubing. Fuel Is stored 10 feet from sculpture. 
Weight: 500 Ibs. Uses propane to burn and create the flame affects. 

SAFETY FEATURES: 
One designated safety professional posted at the sculpture while the propane tanks are 
connected to the sculptures and when propane effects are lit. "Do Not Touch" signs will 
be posted near the sculpture and it will be responsibility of the safety professional to 
enforce this rule. There will also be no smoking signs posted near the propane take 
housings. One fire extinguisher and Duvetyne blankets located 20 feet from each 
propane tank housing, a total of 3 on site. This Installation carries their own insurance. 

LLUAIDE, CO 8143S 

(970) 728-3801 



Artistic structure to be burned (Located on the ski area outside gondola) 

This will likely be made of wood pallets and clean (unpainted and untreated) 
construction lumber salvaged from Telluride construction dumpsters. 
Three safety personnel in protective fire gear and fire extinguishers will be staged at the 
structure. Safety personnel will be staged with the guests to keep people away from 
flames. 

Additional safety and environmental precautions: 
All ash and debris will be removed from the site after the event. 
Please note: We are currently working on approval for the above art installation 

Safety measures-other 
FIRE will provide one safety person per every three, fire performers. Safety 
personnel will have a fire blanket and 10lb fire extinguisher on their person. 
FIRE will train all safety personnel in the proper use of a fire extinguisher and 
fire blanket. (See training info at the end of this document). FIRE is asking 
TELLURIDE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT to perform a 20-minute training for 
FIRE safety personnel again for the 2016 event. If TELLURIDE FIRE 
PROTECTION DISTRICT performs safety training, this will occur one week prior 
to the Festival on a date to be confirmed and approved with TELLURIDE FIRE 
PROTECTION DISTRICT. 
FIRE will provide one safety person per fire installation. 
FIRE will provide one safety person at each fire cauldron . Firewood will be 
removed each evening and relocated to the locked storage locker for 
safekeeping. 
FIRE will provide safety personnel to keep people a safe distance away from 
performers and fire art. 
Special note: art cars are meant to be interactive and flame affects are 
designed to be very far from the audience. Audience members will be allowed 
to be close or get on the art cars with supervision of the art car owners. 
TELLURIDE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT will inspect each art installation and 
art car after they have been set up and before the event begins and any fire is 
used. Tentative date is January 14, 4:30pm. 

~~~~~~~~~~ 

ElLURIDE, CO 81435 

(970) 728-3801 



FIRE has offered to payor give entertainment tickets to volunteer fire fighters 
to assist with safety for the three-nights in town and Mountain Village, if they 
wish to participate. 
FIRE shall ask Mountain Village establishments to remove awnings (or offer to 
temporarily remove awnings) that might be too close to fire heat 
FIRE will require all safety staff to have a cell phone on their person at the 
event 
FIRE will place 3,4" plywood under heavy art installations and/or art cars to 
evenly distribute weight and protect the ground surface from heat 
FIRE will use %" plywood to protect the road/surface area from heat of any fire 
cauldron or will have fire cauldrons on legs to prevent heat from damaging 
road/paver surface 
FIRE shall provide and protect the fire lane access in Mountain Village (16 feet 
between The Numinous Eye and Tracks) 
FIRE will provide four safety personnel in Mountain Village to be watchful of 
structures near fire installations, fire cauldrons, fire art cars and be prepared 
with a fire extinguisher should the need to use a fire extinguisher arise. 
FIRE will provide security at night for installations left unattended in Mountain 
Village 

ELLUAIDE, CO 81435 

(970) 728-3801 



Fire safety instructions for Telluride Fire Festival safety personnel (These 
instructions will be given to all FIRE safety staff) 

How to use a fire extinguisher 

Pull the Pin at the top of the extinguisher. The pin releases a locking mechanism and 
will allow you to discharge the extinguisher. 

Aim at the base of the fire, not the flames. This Is important - In order to put out the 
fire, you must extinguish the fuel. 

Squeeze the lever slowly. This will release the extinguishing agent in the 
extinguisher. If the handle is released , the discharge will stop. 

Sweep from side to side. Using a sweeping motion, move the fire extinguisher back 
and forth until the fire is completely out. Operate the extinguisher from a safe distance, 
several feet away, and then move towards the fire once it starts to diminish. Be sure to 
read the instructions on your fire extinguisher - different fire extinguishers recommend 
operating them from different distances. Remember: Aim at the base of the f ire, not at 
the flames!!!! 

Once the fire is out, don't walk away! Watch the area for a few minutes in case it re
ignites. Recharge the extinguisher immediately after use. Once the fire is out, don't 
walk away! Watch the area for a few minutes in case it re-ignites . Recharge the 
extinguisher immediately after use. 

How to use a fire blanket 
Fire blankets, along with fire extinguishers, are fire safety items that can be useful in 
case of a fire . These nonflammable blankets are helpful in temperatures up to 900 
degrees and are useful in smothering small fires by not allowing any oxygen to the fire. 

Protect your hands by wrapping them in the top edge of the blanket as you put out a 
fire. 
Use the nonflammable blanket as a shield as you approach the f ire. 
Place the nonflammable blanket over the fire. 

Wrap a fire blanket around someone whose clothes have caught on fire. The blanket w.i11 
smother the flames without sticking to skin. 

Do not throw a fire blanket over a fire. The chances are high that you will miss the fire, 
but be unable to retrieve the fire blanket. 

You will most likely see smoke moving through the blanket. This is normal. 

Leave the blanket in place until it's cool to the touch. 
Call the fire department immediately from a safe location if the fire blanket is 
unsuccessful at putting out the fire or enlist another safety person for help at the scene. 

Allow a fire blanket that has been in use at least 30 minutes to cool before using it 
aga in. 

Clothing requirements for safety staff 
Please wear cotton/jeans and watch out for po ct ng 
as safety staff member, please wear non-flam 'H'l:ro~~wmg and leather gloves. 

URIDE, CO 81435 

(970) 728-3801 



Crowd Management 
FIRE shall provide staff for outdoor FESTIVAL activities on Mountain Village 
Plazas for crowd management. Six staff at each location managed by a lead 
person will be responsible to making sure people are not too close to fire 
performers or fire installations. 

Crowd control and safety measures plan includes the following: 

Protection of surrounding buildings and road/sidewalk surfaces: 
Listed above in pages 1-12 

Signage plan 
The following signage will be utilized by FIRE: 

Oak Street & Mtn Village Gondola Plaza stand-up banner 
Pictured at left 

Oak Street Gondola Plaza Sandwich Board Signage 
Verbiage as follows: Free Fire Art Event Tonight 5-8pm. 
The above sandwich board will be in place by 11 :OOam on Jan. 
15 and removed by 8:30pm on Jan. 17 

Banner on wall in Station St. Sophia (for Hospitality in 
Lobby level off gondola platform) Pictured at right 

Signage at fire performer fueling station in Mountain 
Village 

Verbiage as follows: Fuel station. No open flame within 10 feet 

Scott Bennett, Fire Chief Date 
Telluride Volunteer Fire Department 



6enesee 
r6eneral 
~7 of Colorado 

Genesee General of Colorado 
390 Interlocken Crescent, Suite 140 
Broomfield, CO 80021 
www.geneseeins.com 

Underwriter: Tara Weigle 
Phone: (303) 791-0600 Ext: 105 

Fax: (303) 791-0850 
Date Prepared: 12/29/2015 

General Liability 
Agency: Insurance Of The San Juans 

Address: 746 E MAIN ST 
Montrose, CO 81401-

Phone: (970) 252-8580 Fax: (970) 252-1983 
Contact: 
Effective Date: 1/14/2016 
Expiration Date: 1/18/2016 

Email : tweigle@geneseeinS.com 

REVISED Quote Cover Letter 
Insured: Telluride Fire Festival 

Address: P.O. BOX 2525 
Telluride, CO 81435 

Carrier: Acceptance Indemnity Insurance Company 
Non-Admitted 

Please refer to Coverage Details on the attached Quote. 

Premiums 

Term Premium: 
Policy Fee *: 

Surplus Lines: 
Total: 

Min Earned Premium: 

General Liability 
5,450.00 

325.00 
173.25 

6,948.26 
1,363.00 

Commission: 12.00% 
Fees are Fully Earned 
TERMS, CONDITIONS & EXCLUSIONS I REQUIREMENTS TO BIND 
ALL VENDORS REQUIRED TO CARRY GL COVERAGE WITH LIMITS EQUAL TO OUR INSURED AND NAME OUR INSURED AS ADDITIONAL INSURED. 
CERTS REQUIRED PRIOR TO BINDING. 

THIS CONTRACT IS DELIVERED AS A SURPLUS LINE COVERAGE UNDER THE NON ADMITTED INSURANCE ACT. THE INSURER 
ISSUING THIS CONTRACT IS NOT LICENSED IN COLORADO BUT IS AN APPROVED NON ADMITTED INSURER. THERE IS NO 

PROTECTION UNDER THE PROVISION OF THE COLORADO INSURANCE GUARANTY ASSOCIATION ACT. 

This quote is valid until 1/28/2016 and the coverage offered may differ from that requested in the application, or from what was 
on the prior policy. Failure to provide the requested coverage shall impose no liability on Genesee General. 



" 6enesee Genesee General of Colorado 

G 
390 Interlocken Crescent, Suite 140 Underwriter: Tara Weigle 

6eneral Broomfield, CO 80021 
~ ofColol1!fdo www.geneseeins.com 
" Date Prepared: 12/29/2015 

General Liability 

Insured: Telluride Fire Festival 

Page 2 of4 

Phone: (303) 791-0600 Ext: 105 
Fax: (303) 791-0850 

Email: tweigle@geneseeins.com 

REVISED Quote 

Limits Of Insurance Loc# Bldg# Address 
Policy Type: Occurrence 
General Aggregate: $ 2,000,000 
Each Occurrence: $ 1,000,000 
Prod/Comp Ops: $ 2,000,000 
Personal Adv Injury: $ 1,000,000 
Damage To Rented Prem: $ 100,000 
Medical Expense: $ EXCLUDED 

1 1 various street addresses on file with company, TELLURIDE, CO 814 

Deductible: $500 Bodily Injury And Property Damage - Per Claim 

Loc Classification of Risk 
1 - 1 40000 - SPECIAL EVENT - CATEGORY IV 

Ad.ditional Coveranes 

Additional Insureds 
Additional Insured 

Additional Insured 

Additional Insured 

Additional Insured 

Name and Address (if applicable) 

Premium Basis 
Each 1 

TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE OWNERS ASSOCIATION 
113 LOST CREEK LANE 
TELLURIDE, CO 81435 

TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE 
HERITAGE PLAZA/SUNSET PLAZA, 455 MOUNTAIN VILLAGE BLVD 
TELLURIDE, CO 81435 

CCAASE 
PO BOX 397 
TELLURIDE, CO 81435 

Premium 
$5,000.00 

Premium 

RIDGE CABIN LOT LLC AND THE LOT 161A-1 R BUILDING OWNERS INC 
THE GREAT ROOM & UNIT 7, LOT 161A-14 BUILDING, 2 COONSKIN RIDGE 
LANE 
TFI I IIRlnF r.() R1<1~!'> 

See Additional Insureds attached. 

Commercial General Liability Premium: $5,450.00 

This quote is valid until 1/28/2016 and the coverage offered may differ from that requested in the application, or from what 
was on the prior policy. Failure to provide the requested coverage shall impose no liability on Genesee General. 



6enesee 
'Seneral 
~l of Colorado 

Genesee General of Colorado 
390 Interlocken Crescent, Suite 140 
Broomfield, CO 80021 
www.geneseeins.com 
Date Prepared : 12/29/2015 

Underwriter: Tara Weigle 
Phone: (303) 791-0600 Ext: 105 

Fax: (303) 791-0850 
Email: tweigle@geneseeins.com 

Additional Insureds Quote 
Page 3 of4 

Insured: Telluride Fire Festival 

Loc Type Name and Address (if applicable) 
Additional Insured ELEMENT 52 

398 SOUTH DAVIS 
TELLURIDE, CO 81435 

Additional Insured TOWN OF TELLURIDE, ITS AGENTS, OFFICERS & EMPLOYEES WILKINSON 

Additional Insured MOUNTAIN LODGE TELLURIDE 457 MOUNTAIN VILLAGE BLVD TELLURIDE, ( 

Additional Insured TELLURIDE FORGE LLC 250 JUNIPER VILLAGE LANE PLACERVILLE, CO 814 

Additional Insured TSG SKI & GOLF LLC 
565 MOUNTAIN VILLAGE BLVD 
TELLURIDE, CO 81435 

This quote is valid until 1/28/2016 and the coverage offered may differ from that requested in the application, or from what 
was on the prior policy. Failure to provide the requested coverage shall impose no liability on Genesee General. 



· 6enesee 
rSeneral b:7 of Colorado 

Genesee General of Colorado 
390 Interlocken Crescent, Suite 140 
Broomfield, CO 80021 
www.geneseeins.com 
Date Prepared: 12/29/2015 

Schedule of Forms And Endorsements 
Page 4 of 4 

Insured: Telluride Fire Festival 

GENERAL LIABILITY 

CO 0010 COMMON POLICY DEC 

C01 01 0 FORMS 

CO 1012 SERVICE OF SUIT 

CO 1016 EARNED PREMIUM ENDT 

CO 2010 MIN AND DEPOSIT ENDT 

AL 1452 ASSAULT & BATTERY EXCL 

IL0017 COMMON POLICY CONDITIONS 

IL0021 NUCLEAR ENERGY ENDT 

AL0001 CGL DEC 

AL0144 SPECIAL EXCL AND LIMITATIONS 

AL 1499 SPECIAL EVENT LIMITATIONS 

AL 1446 LIMITATION OF PREMISES-PROJECT 

AL2102 DELETE NON RENEWAL NOTICE 

CG0001 CGL 

CG0067 VIOLATION OF STATUTES 

CG2108 EXCL-ACCESS OR DISCLOSURE OF PERSONAL INFO 

CG0300 DEDUCTIBLE 

CG2011 ADDITIONAL INSURED ENDT 

AL 1453 AMENDMENT OF LIQUOR LIABILITY EXCL 

AL 1486 UNSCHEDULED ACTIVITIES OR EVENTS EXCL 

AL2109 PARTICIPANTS EXCL 

CG2146 ABUSE OR MOLESTATION EXCL 

C01015 FULLY EARNED PREMIUM ENDT 

CG2139 CONTRACTUAL LlAB LIMITATION 

CG2135 MEDICAL PAYMENT EXCL 

CG2147 EPL EXCL 

CG2149 TOTAL POLLUTION EXCL 

Underwriter: Tara Weigle 
Phone: (303) 791-0600 Ext: 105 

Fax: (303) 791-0850 
Email: tweigle@geneseeins.com 

Quote 

This quote is valid until 1/28/2016 and the coverage offered may differ from that requested in the application, or from what 
was on the prior policy. Failure to provide the requested coverage shall impose no liability on Genesee General. 



TEMPORARY LICENSE AGREEMENT 

TBlS TEMPORARY L CENSE AND STAGING AGREEMENT (this "Agreemenf') is 
entered into and made effective as of this 8 day of January , 2016 ("Effective Date") by and between 
TSG SKI & GOLF, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company ("I§!!") and Telluride Fire Festival 
("Licensee"). Whereas TSG is the owner of Lot OSP-49R, located in the Town of Mountain Village, 
San Miguel County, Colorado (the "TSG Property'') and Licensee desires to hold an event for the Fire 
Festival on TSG Property and requests that TSG grant temporary. non-exclusive licenses on, over and 
across portioos of the TSG Property to allow Licensee ingress and egress to/from TSG Property and to 
stage a Fire Festival Event, as described below on TSG Property, subject to the terms and conditions set 
forth herein. 

AGREEMENT 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and mutua.1 covenants set forth herein and other 
good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency ofwhicb is bereby acknowledged, the parties 
agree hereto as follows: 

I. Grant of Temporary Licenses, TSG hereby grants to Licensee, including its employees, 
contractors, subcontractors, consultants, guests and invitees (" Authorized Pe!!9ns") a temporary, non
exclusive license on, over and across the TSG Property illustrated on Exhibit A attached hereto and 
incorporated by reference herein solely for purpose of installing a paJlet structure/SCUlpture and installing 
an owl sculpture (andlor other similar fire art suitable for the site. as agreed upon in writing) for a Fire 
Festival Event, including the building and construction of a paJJet "cube-like" 25 ft. tall art sculpture that 
will be bumed_ ("CoDstruction Work''). TIle costs of the Construction Work will be borne solely by 
Licensee. TSG hereby further grants to the Authorized Persons a temporary, non-exclusive ljcense 
("Temporary Agess Licegse") on, over and across the TSG Property, also illustrated on Exhibit A 
('~vent License") solely for purpose of ingress and egress to and from TSG Property to attend the Fire 
Festival Event on TSG Property. Nothing herein shaU grant the Licensee any additional rights or interests 
other than as specifically stated herein. The temporary Construction License and the temporary Event 
License shall hereinafter be referred to collectively as the "Temporary License.·I." The Parties further 
covenant BOd agree as follows. 

1.1 The Temporary Licenses are granted for the purposes specified herein and 
Licensee shall have no right to use the Temporary Licenses for any other or additional use or purpose. 
The Temporary Licenses are granted subject to all prior encumbrances and other matters of record, 
burdening and affecting TSG Property located within the Town of Mountain Village and Sao Miguel 
County, Colorado. Licensee further covenants and agrees to secure aU other necessary permits and 
approvals as may be required by Town of Mountain Village and/or San Mjguel County at Licensee's sole 
cost and expense. TSG e'lCpressly reserves unto itself, the right to use and enjoy the Jand covered by the 
Temporary Licenses for all lawful purposes that will not interfere with the specific rigbts hereby granted 
to Licensee and grant additional licenses, easements or rights-of-way upon or across TSG Property to 
other persons or entities that will not interfere with the rights hereby granted to Licensee. 

2. Term and Eyent. The Fire Festival Event shall take place on TSG Property on January 8-
January 17, 2016. On January 8, 2016, Licensee and Authorized Persous shall be permitted to commence 
Construction Work on TSG Property for the sole purpose of constructing "cube-like" pallet structure foJ' 
the Fire Fel.'tival Event. 'The term <"Ierm") of the Temporary Licenses shall commence as of January 8, 
2016~ and shall terminate on or before January 17,2016. The Term of this Agreement may be extended 
upon the parties' mutual written consent. 



Temporary License Agreement 
Page 2 of5 

2 -



Temporary License Agreement 
Page 3 of 5 

3. Operations. Licensee shall, at its sole cost and expense, be responsible for all costs associated 
with the repair, replacement, re-grading and reswfacing of TSG Property to be restored to previous and 
natural condition as of January .17. 2016, normAl wear and tear excepted ("Restoration Work,,), 
including damage to water bars aJongTSG Property that result from Construction Work or transportation 
of equipment to the Licensee Property. Licensee sbaJl cause the Restoration Work to be performed within 
ten (l0) business days after the completion of the Construction Work. and shall be considered complete 
only upon final approval of TSG. Appropriate safely measures and devices, including sigoage, fencing 
and gates shall be in!t13l1ed throughout the Construction Work area and fully removable at the end of the 
Tenn. Licensee warrants that it shall comply with all applicable federal, state and local Laws, rules, 
statutes, regulations and safety standards in connection with Licensee activities hereunder and that a.ll 
work shall be performed in a professional, workmanlike of similar nature and quality associated with 
regional industry practices and standards. Licensee is responsible for promptly paying Licensee's 
contractors and Authorized Persons for all of the cost and expense related to the Construction Work and 
Restoration Work, and shaU not allow any liens arising out of the Construction Work to be placed on any 
portion of the TSG Property by any third parties of any kind. Licensee will take appropriate measures to 
locate and avoid underground utilities on the TSG's Property during construction. rf necessary. 
appropriate safety measures and devices, including signage, sbaU be installed at appropriate locations 
througbout TSG Property. 

3.1 No Adverse Impact. During the phase of Construction Work, Licensee agrees to 
maintain TSG Properly in a clean. safe, and orderly condition. At the end of each work day Licensee 
shall remove alt rubbish, materials, and debris caused by its construction activities. Notwithstanding any 
provisions stated herein, in no event shall any work by the Licensee adversely impact the use, operations 
or enjoyment of the Telluride Ski & Golf Resort or any other property owned by TSG in any mnterial 
respect. For purposes of this Agreement, the phrase "shall not adversely impact", or its equivalent, shaU 
mean that Licensee shall (at its sole cost and expense) perform all of the work contemplated herein in a 
manner that will not Cause a material devaluation of, disturbance to or interference with the day-to-day 
use, operation or enjoyment of the Telluride Ski &. Golf Resort, including but not limited to, skiing, 
snowmaking, grooming, snow cat operations, irrigation or lift operations, or any other sommer-related 
operations (''TSG Operations"). A violation of this provision shall require the immediate mitigation by 
Licensee at its sole cost and expense at TSG's reasonable specifications; provided, however, that TSG 
shall provide Licensee with prior written notice of any such violation. 

4. Storage Fees and Deposit. Upon execution of this Agreement, Licensee agrees to tender 
payment to TSG in the amount of $_0.00_ as an administrative/license fee for this Agreement Licensee 
further agrees to deposit with TSG, $_0.00_ prior to the commencement of the Term which shall be 
considered a refundable restoration, re-vegetation and clean-up deposit to be returned to Licensee upon 
inspection and written approval ofTSG at the completion oftbe Construction Work. 

5. Insurance. The Licensee shall keep and maintain, for itself and Authorized Persons, at 
Licensee's sole cost and expense during the Term: (i) a general liability insurance coverage for the 
Temporary License containing minimum limits per occurrence of $1,000,000 and $2,000,000 in the 
aggregate; and, (ii) Worker's Compensation insurance coverage adequate to comply with all statutory 
requirements covering all persons employed by Licensee with minimum limits of at least One Million 
Dollars ($1,000.000.00) (the "Policy"). Prior to the commencement ofilie Term, Licensee shall provide 
TSG with a certificate of insurance naming TSG Ski & Golf, LLC as an additional insured on the Policy. 

·3 -



Temporary License Agreement 
Page 4 ofS 

TSG shaH be given immediate notice of any cancellation or change in the Policy. TSG shall be named as 
an additional insured on the Policy and coverage shall apply on a primary and non-contributory basis. 

6. Indemnity. Licensee agrees to indemnify, defend and hold hannless TSG and its officers, 
directors, and employees, agents and affiliates from and against any and all claims arising out of or 
related to any loss, cost, damage or injury (including WithDut limitatiDn, death of any person Dr damage to 
property of any kind) arising Qut of or in connection with Dr related to Licensee's occupancy, use, or 
operatio.ns o.n TSO's Property, or the Co.nstruction Work or Restoration Work co.ntemplated under this 
Agreement and Licensee's failure to perform any o.f the terms, conditions or o.bligatio.ns associated with 
this Agreement. 

7. Wetlands M,oD2emeut Piau. Licensee acknowledges that it has received and understands the 
Wetlands Management Plan fDr the Telluride Mo.untain Village dated OctDber 1996 (''Wetlands 
Management Plan"). The Licensee hereby covenants and agrees dlat any WDrk carried out by the 
Licensee and Autho.rized Parties withln the Dumpster Area and Access Way will cDmply with the 
Wetlands Management Plan Dr such other compliance pro.tocDI agreed to by the Anny Corp o.f Engineers 
and TSG. Prior to ondertaking aoy work fDr the Temporary Licenses, Licensee shall cause all of its 
contractors and subcontractors to. execute Contracto.r and Sub-Contractor Affidavits in accordance with 
Sectio.n 6.2 of the Wetlands Management Plan and shall forward cDpies of all such affidavits to' TSG. 

8. Otber ProvisioDs. In the event of any dispute between the parties arises in connectio.n with this 
Agreement, a) tbe Parties agree to submit the matter to' no.ll-biDding mediatio.n before filing any litigation 
claim, and such mediation costs shan be shared equally, and b) if suit is filed, then the non-prevailing 
party, as determined by the adjudicatDr, shall pay to' the prevailing party, in addition to. all sums that either 
party may be called upDn to pay, the prevailing party's atto.rneys· fees and costs. No. change. modification 
or waiver of any provisio.n Dfthis Agreement shall be valid or binding unless it is evidenced in writing, 
dated subsequent to the date hereof and signed by both parties hereto. This Agreement shall be governed 
by and cDnstrued in accordance with the internal laws of tbe State o.f Co.lDradD and venue shall lie 
exclusively in the courts located in San Miguel Co.unty, Co.lDrado.. This Agreement contains the entire 
agreement and understanding of the parties with respect to. tbe subject matter hereo.f. In case any one Dr 
more of the provisions contained berein for any reason shall be held to be invalid, illegal Dr unenforceable 
in any respect, such invalidity, illegality or unenforceability shall nDt affect any o.ther pro.visio.n of this 
Agreement, but this Agreement shall be co.nstrued as if such invalid, illegal or unenfo.rceable provisio.n or 
provisions had never been co.ntained herein. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts by 
facsimiles and electrDnic signatures. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties beretD have executed this Agreement, intending it to be 
effective as of the Effective Date. 

TSG SKI & GOLF, LLC, 
a Dela are limited liability company 

d~/~. . 
.,.-.::....-4-6~~--,-G-w-~?~""N&-(JI1~ ¥~~ 

J 

-4-



Temporary License Agreement 
Page 5 of5 

By: (~U 12.7 _ 
Name~ ? 

('/;4r..m&tJY?., /2, /Z1V~ j 

~ ~ ?/2-.$ fl!N--fT /TfJ!-LI/!h 7)~ !7/lc Fionv/Q.. 

/ /Z;/IC, 

s 



I 

webMap 
Sao MisueI County, Colorado 

NAlU983_UTM_Zcme_13N 
o LaIitude Geographlca ~ Lid. 

EXHIBIT A - Fire Festival 

~ map t. SUJllr gene;alod tlabeOU!i'<l1 fI1lnIan lnlCIIMlmaplJll'llslloandb for 
",r", ..... OtIIy. D.lalayero1hal~_on !IU map_1 ct may nat be"""'"'"" • ......nl. 

or~lIIIIIbIa. 

THIS MAP IS NOT TO BE USED FOR NAVIGATION 
_....-n!auolcounlyeo.QO'/lrrlaps 

Parcel Boundaries 



Sunday, January 10, 2016 at 9:36:34 PM Mountain Standard TIme 

Subject: Re: SMCTY 2016 fire fest approval 

Date: Sunday, January 10, 2016 at 9:34:50 PM Mountain Standard Time 

From: Erin Ries <erin@telluridefirefestival,org> 

To: chris <chris@telluridefirefestival,org> 

From: Chris Myers <chris@telluridefirefestival,org> 
Date: Sunday, January 10, 2016 at 9:33 PM 
To: Erin Ries <erin@telluridefirefestival,org> 
Subject: SMCTY 2016 fire fest approval 

Chris Myers 
enLiGHTen 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Chris Smith <chriss@sanmiguelcoun!.Ym..gov> 
Date: January 8, 2016 at 4:13:03 PM MST 
To: Deanna Drew <~@mtnvillage.org> 
Cc: chris@telluridefirefestival.org, erin@telluridefirefestival .org, Dave Schneck 
<daves@sanmiguelcountv.co.gQY> 
Subject: 2016 fire fest approval 

Hello Deanna : 

San Miguel County Environmental Health Department director Dave Schneck is currently on vacation. "m 
writing to you on his behalf. 
The Telluride Fire Festival, January 14-18, 2016 open burn permit application was verified as in accord with 
BOCC resolution #2014-23 and is approved. 

Very Best Wishes, 
Chris 

Chris Smith 
San Miguel County Environmental Health 
970-369-5442 

Page 10fl 





Telluride Fire Festival 

To: The Town of Mountain Village 
Attn: Deanna Drew 

Re: Plan for Fire Art Sculpture at Top of 7 

Sculpture: A 30' tall sculpture has been built at the Top of Lift 7 on TSG-owned 
property. It is on display for the skiing public for this week before being burned at 
the Fire Ball event as a dynamic art experience on Saturday, January 16th, 2016, at 
midnight. 

Materials: Reclaimed clean (unpainted & untreated) wooden pallets. These pallets 
were destined for transportation to a landfill, with many having been salvaged from 
Mountain Village "trash" from TSG (Telluride Ski & Golf Company) and the Town of 
Mountain Village Maintenance Shop. The only new materials used in the 
construction of this sculpture were 3,4" deck screws. 

Location: The sculpture is located at approximately 10,600' ASL at the top of and 
between Hermit and Smuggler ski runs. The location was selected for high public 
visibility in the Mountain Village vicinity and for safety of property (lack of nearby 
buildings) for when the sculpture burns. The sculpture is surrounded by 100' radius 
of deep snow and open, unforested space. A grove of trees to the west shields the 
sculpture from view from the Mountain Village Core. 

Site safety: The site is gently sloping to the west and is fenced to prevent skiers 
from approaching closer than 50' (a distance greater than the height of the 
sculpture). It is also posted with signs that read "DANGER - Please don't climb" on 
the sculpture at 5' above the ground (one on each the four supporting legs). 

Weather: In the event that there are adverse wind conditions, which might pose a 
threat to safety, the burn will be postponed to the next evening (Sunday, January 
17th, 2016 - time TBD). In the event that there are adverse wind conditions Sunday, 
which might pose a threat to safety, we will renegotiate an agreement with TSG to 
determine if there is another suitable time to burn the sculpture. 

Control plan: For safety, after snow was removed from the site by a snowcat and 
hand tools, the sculpture was erected directly on the frozen ground (this is to 
prevent toppling of the sculpture during the burn process due to melting snow). In 
addition, a transit was used to build the sculpture to level to assure structural 
stability, again to minimize the possibility of toppling during the burn process. 

There will be three fire safety personnel on site with fire extinguishers primarily to 
prevent flying embers from being a danger to property or persons. The lead safety 

, . 



.. . 

was a 5-year fire fighter/officer in Louisville, CO; he has Firefighter II certification, 
Haz-mat, Fire Instructor I, and is an EMT. The presence of the Fire Marshal (or 
representatives of the TVFD) has been requested during the burn but has not been 
confirmed. Telluride EMTs have been privately contracted to be on site for public 
safety. 

Clean-up: The Telluride Fire Festival values the "Leave No Trace" ethic 
(ht1;ps:lIlnt.oq~/). We anticipate the burn to be complete (to ash and charcoal), with 
only residual metal from nails and screws from the pallets. As the ski run will be 
returned to its normal winter groomed state as soon as possible (likely within 24 
hours after the burn), we will return in the spring (after the snow melts and per 
agreement with TSG) to use magnetized tools to collect the metals and remove any 
other evidence of the burn. 

NOTE: No open containers of alcohol will be permitted at the burn. Signage has been 
created and will be posted to alert the attendees to this law. Per a pending liquor 
license application with the Town for the Fire Ball of which the burn is a part, 
attendees will not be allowed to take open containers from the Great Room to the 
site of the burn. 

Respectfully submitted: 

Chris Myers 
Board President 
ch ris@telluridefirefestival.org 
(970) 596-6396 



TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE 
Special Town Council Meeting 

January 11, 2016 
2:00 p.m. 

During Mountain Village government meetings and forums, there will be an opportunity for the public to speak. If 
you would like to address the board(s), we ask that you approach the podium, state your name and affiliation, and 
speak into the microphone. Meetings are filmed and archived and the audio is recorded, so it is necessary to speak 
loud and clear for the listening audience. If you provide your email address below, we will add you to our 
distribution list ensuring you will receive timely and important news and information about the Town of Mountain 
Village. Thank you for your cooperation. 

EMAIL: 

EMAIL: 

EMAIL: 

EMAIL: 

EMAIL: 

EMAIL: 

EMAIL: 

EMAIL: 

EMAIL: 

EMAIL: 

EMAIL: 

EMAIL: 

EMAIL: 

EMAIL: 

EMAIL: 

EMAIL: 

EMAIL: 

EMAIL: 

EMAIL: 

EMAIL: 

EMAIL: 

EMAIL: 

EMAIL: 

EMAIL: 

EMAIL: 


	Agenda
	Agenda Item #2 Special Events Permit Telluride Fire Festival
	Agenda Item # 3 TFF Request for Bonfire Permission



